AGENDA
CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, June 27, 2022
6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, City Hall
421 Michigan Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI

1. Roll call.

2. Adoption of agenda.

3. Approval of minutes from May 23, 2022.

4. Consideration of: 96-unit multiple-family development located at parcel #281-66-
12001605 (east of Target) for Premier SB Duluth Ave, LLC.

5. Consideration of: 100’ x 100" building addition and awning for Midwest Wire
Products iocated at 615 S. Lansing Ave.

6. Adjourn.

NOTE: DEVIATION FROM THE AGENDA ORDER SHOWN MAY OCCUR.

Notice is hereby given that a majority of the Common Council may be present at this meeting to gather
infformation about a subject over which they have decision-making responsibility. If a quorum of the
Common Council does attend, this may constitute a meeting of the Common Council and is noticed as
such, aithough the Common Councit will not take any formal action at this meeting.

Committee members
Thad Birmingham
Nancy Schopf

Mark Struck

Dave Augustson
Kelsey Fox

Rick Weisner

Pam Jorns

June 22, 2022
2:30 p.m.
CS




AESTHETIC DESIGN AND SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
Monday, May 23, 2022

The Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting was called to order at 6:02 p.m. by Chairperson
Rick Weisner in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 421 Michigan Street,

Roll Call: Members Rick Weisner, Jon Burk, Dave Augustson, and Kelsey Fox were present. Mark Struck,
Pam Jorns and Cheryl Frank were excused. Also present were Planner/Zoning Administrator Christopher
Sullivan-Robinson and Community Development Administrative Assistant Cindy Sommer.

Adoption of Agenda: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Mr. Burk to adopt the foliowing agenda.

Roll call.

Adoption of agenda.

Approval of minutes from April 25, 2022.

Approval of minutes from May 9, 2022.

Consideration of: 26-unit multi-family development for 8.C. Swiderski located at 827 N. §® Avenue.
Adjourn.

Do AW =

All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from April 25, 2022: Kelsey fox indicated that she was not at the April 25 meeting
and the minutes should be amended. Moved by Mr. Burk, seconded by Mr. Augustson to approve the
minutes with the correction. All ayes. Carried.

Approval of minutes from May 2, 2022; Moved by Ms. Fox, seconded by Mr. Burk to approve the
minutes. All ayes. Carried.

Consideration of: 28-unit multi-family development for 8.C. Swiderski located at 827 N. 8™ Avenue,
Jacqui McElroy, Kortni Wolf and Madeline Clark, representatives from S.C. Swiderski, put on a presentation
explaining their proposal for Sunset Estates, a 26-unit multi-family development at 827 N. 8 Avenue. There
will be two different buildings types, Bedford and Huntington, with an enclosed dumpster and mail buildings.
Entrances will be off of Delaware and Erie Streets and will have a community garden and patio location.
The property has been rezoned to PUD. Apartments will consist of iwo- and three-bedroom units with ample
parking. Finishes were displayed and will consist of cedar shake shingles on the front of Bedford buildings,
windows on the garages and landscaping between them. Patios will have dividers for privacy. Entrances
will be covered, which was requested by the City. The mail building will be covered. There are two signs.
The dumpster will be enclosed with cedar fencing. Interior and exterior fixtures were all shown in the
presentation.

Mr. Weisner questioned if there would only be one dumpster area. Ms. Clark explained that the dumpster
will be for the Huntington buildings and the Bedford buildings will use city garbage pickup.

Mr. Augustson questioned the number of signs. Ms. Clark explained there will be one by Delaware Street
and one by Eric Street at the entrances. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson questioned why they are shown parallel to
the street rather than perpendicular. Ms. Clark explained they are one-sided signs and they are more visible
when parallel so both traffic directions can see it. Mr. Weisner questioned if the signs would be lighted and
Ms. Clark explained they will not.

Mr. Weisner questioned if the lights are LED and who is responsible for changing them. Ms. Clark explained
that interior lights will be replaced by tenants but outdoor lights will be replaced by maintenance.

There is a property manager on site at their existing development who wili also manage these buildings.
Tenants are only responsible for electric usage. All other utilities are paid by Swiderski, including heat,
which will be hydronic.

U




Mr. Weisner questioned if snow will be removed or piled up. Ms. Clark explained that areas have been
designated for snow placement and removal.

Mr. Weisner questioned if retention ponds are needed. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson indicated that no ponds are
neaded. Ms. Clark further explained that there is a storm water basin under the Huntington buildings.

Mr. Sullivan-Robinson guestioned the use and placement of trees. It was explained that the landscape plan
shows the correct placement and use of trees. Mr. Sullivan-Robinson explained that the City doesn't
particularly like Japanese lilac or Red Oak trees and they will need to choose native species when taking
out the permits for trees.

Mr. Weisner questioned if Swiderski plans to keep the buildings or resell at a later date. Ms. Clark explained
that they keep them as a general plan, which is why they keep up the maintenance and why the aesthetic
details are important.

Mr. Weisner questioned the use of low fiow toilets. Ms. Clark, Wolf and McElroy all believe they are low
flow: they have a team that looks into ways to be more efficient, which is why they also use hydronic heat
and do not charge tenants for heat. A/C will be wall units.

Moved by Mr. Burk to accept as presented. Seconded by Mr. Augustson. All ayes. Carried.

Adjourn: Moved by Mr. Augustson, seconded by Mr. Burk to adjourn. All ayes. Carried. The meeting
adjourned at 6:18 p.m.

%&tmuy subitted,
Nt

e
Cindy Sofnffier
Community Development
Administrative Assistant




Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator

421 Michigan Street FETIn A : AT, E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 Sturgeon Bay Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org
B e P e e o T8

— T

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board
From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: June 22, 2022

Subject: Premier SB Duluth Ave Project Review

Proposal: Pre / 3 LLC is petitioning the City to approve a 96-unit multifamily apartment project to be
located on parcel # 281-66-12001605. The development includes the constructions of eight 12-unit
apartment buildings with attached garages.

Existing Conditions: The subject property is vacant and located just east of Target retail store within
the 400 block of S Duluth Ave. The area of the parcel is 12.6 acres. It has a shared drive with Target
along the north end of the site connecting to S Duluth Ave. And, there is a private road that runs
along the south property line connecting to Target and S Duluth Ave.

Site Plan and Design Considerations: The following is a summary of the major site and design related
analysis:

Building Layout: The buildings are laid out to follow a circulatory driveway. Three buildings sit
north/south and five buildings sit east / west with the garages facing each other. A large green space
is located in the center of the property which will be utilized for stormwater management retention
area. There will also be an office and garage structure located on the east end of the property.
Garbage enclosures will be located on the east and west ends of the site off the proposed interior
driveways.

Driveway access: The proposed parking lots and interior drives will connect to the existing access
driveway in two locations and to the south private road in on location.

Building Design: These buildings are 2-story and “H” shaped with garages on each end. The
dimensions are 146 feet x 88 feet x 26 Height. The exterior of the building consists of a brick veneer,
horizontal siding, and asphalt shingles. Dormers are proposed on the apartments above the garage
stalls. Eyebrow rooflines are shown between the first and second floor of the building. Second floor
porches and first floor patios and covered entryways are shown on the plan. Windows are spaced out
on all sides of the buildings so natural lighting shouldn’t be an issue.

Material / Colors: Included in your packet along with images of the finished building.



Parking: A total of 198 parking spaces are provided. 96 spaces are one stall garages and 102 spaces
are surface stalls. The parking lot proposal meets the zoning code. A total of 17 canopy trees are
required for the parking areas.

Pedestrian: Sidewalks are shown leading from the building leading to the parking areas. In addition a
sidewalk is shown per the condition of the Plan Commission leading from Duluth at the northeast
corner to the first driveway.

Traffic: A transportation impact analysis has not been required by the City Engineer at this time.
There are no traffic concerns identified by City Staff.

Utilities: The property will be serviced by existing water and sewer main along the north driveway.
Buildings located adjacent to the north driveway will have laterals directly off the existing mains.
Building along the south end of the property will require a sewer and water to be extended. See the
utility plan for more detail. Sturgeon Bay Utilities is supportive of the proposed layout with some
minor changes which won’t affect the layout.

Stormwater Management: The stormwater management plan has had its initial review by the City
Engineer with several comments provided. Those revisions appear to have incorporated into the new
plan set; however, final approval of the plan will be required prior to issuance of any permits. The
center green space will contain a storm retention area with a network of private storm sewer leading
to the City storm sewer line along the south driveway.

Landscaping; The land scape plan includes planting beds on two sides of the multifamily buildings,
around the office / garage, and around the mailroom structure. Additional plantings will be located
around the new ground sign off of S Duluth Ave. The plan includes Goldfinger Potentilla, Hetz Midget
Arborvitae, Bluemuffin Arrowwood Viburnum, Gold Flame Spirea, and Stella D’ Oro Dwarf Day Lilly. A
line of trees will be planted along the north driveway, at the ends of the west parking lots and
screening along the east property line from the residential properties. The species include Basswood,
Black Hills Spruce, Silver Maple, White Oak, and Service Berry, No trees are proposed along the south
property line due to an existing utility easement.

Lighting: No lighting plan has been provided. However, the do identify coach lights will be used.
Refuse: Two dumpsters are proposed. No detail has been provided besides the location on the site
plan. Generally, the committee has required these to be screened from view either with fencing or

vegetation.

Recreation Facilities: The property owner is proposing a gazebo to be located in the center green
area. No details have been provided for this.

Conditional Use Approval: The Plan Commission did approve the use on June 1, 2022 with the
following conditions:

- A walkway from the northeasterly driveway to the street frontage off of Duluth Ave

- Approval from the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board

- Final stormwater management approval from the City Engineer




- Easements must be obtained for public utilizes per City specification
- Tree species be changed to more common and sustainable species to this region
- A designated area must be provided on site for pets if the development allows pets

Recommendation: Approve as the development proposal as presented subject to the following:

1. Final approval of the storm water management plan from the City Engineer.

2. All proposed lighting must be downward directed and contained within the property. It is
recommended to use recessed fixtures or shielding.

3. Design of the Gazebo and refuse areas to be approved by the Chairman.




CITY OF STURGEON BAY
AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: %“i‘ur‘ﬂ ELow B‘“'Y Vo )’fl*“‘ ?’;M"iv

Owner of Premises;.  PRE MIER. sp PuevTH AVE 1/¢.

Address or Legal Description of Premises:

‘gea attache s Lﬁja«sl Des cri'p«Har\

Statement of Specific ltem Requested for Approval:

Seel<i g fiﬁﬁfmuﬁ/ ok Mo Frsin o a  ronid melin.
()c:w_ @.ﬂmm/ focated at /,{)ar‘aé[ 2B -G~ (20D lpoS
I"‘\CI'-’J'W oo ‘;D//:xvunfﬂtq :
3‘“[}“\4 0:5 0N -

2 5 te lﬁyw’f/[?rg/w\. (ﬁfa hg“l'f /J«‘:!/os Pl

3. f’ﬁﬂdfﬁw G 5%

Y, $Togm wneTEAR

5, L.andscqapirg

(o . /’!a‘fvc/‘/'w/} Jt?— il e =3

é/@/zfnzl @// /O

Date Applicant

t‘!"\f
o SB PaacE cf\

Date Received:

Staff Signature;

Date Approved/Denied:




Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board: Checklist

The applicant or architect will need to attend the Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board meeting and is expected to give

a presentation/summary on the various project elements listed below, answer questions, and make modifications to the
design per committee conditions, The submittal must included all applicable items listed below.

ﬁ SITE PLAN including the following:
- Lot lines and dimensions shown and labeled
- Existing and proposed building footprints
- Existing and proposed parking areas and access driveways
- Existing and proposed sidewalks, stairways, ramps, etc.
- Any other defined areas within the project area
% GRADING, DEMOLITION, AND UTILITY PLAN including the following:
- Existing and proposed final grades
- Al structures and materials to be removed from the site
- Existing and proposed electric, water, sewer services, and all other abutting infrastructure
@ STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN including the following:
- Water flow directionality
- Defined drainage areas with elevation lines
- All stormwater and erosion control measures
%{ COLORED BUILDING RENDERINGS & ELEVATIONS including the following:
- Al proposed structures illustrated from all directions
- Alt materials and depictions accurately shown and [abeled
@- LANDSCAPE PLAN including the following:
- Al proposed plants and landscaped areas
- All landscape materials labeled
- All plant types and species identified with sizes at the time of planting and at full maturity
) df'El LIGHTING PLAN including the following:
- All light fixtures shown with light intensities measured to the property lines
- Light fixture product specifications
- Types of light bulbs and wattage / lumen’s identified
SIGNAGE PLAN including the following:
- Signage renderings shown from all directions, including dimensions of the sign and fascia
- Night rendering
- Site plan showing location on the lot with setbacks labeled
;ia\ MATERIAL LIST including the following:
- Parking lots, access driveways, plants and landscaped areas, lighting, signage, and building exterior.

- Specific colors for all materials, samples, and specifications.




jsuosess [|e 10} ***
uIsuoasipy ‘Aunos sooqg
{ AoB 1w 100p 00 MMM/ )
30 dep qom oYy woly

g%xﬁ%%ﬁa&gge%xs
LN 51 Put LOouL}Y 0 LORDICHo) 0 Ao T oy Qo 4L UOUU S/ 0 00 Sy 0.0)
ST0UY JO “SE0uIBicLaT YI0InIan oY) o) £ ‘Poict) 0 E8aidxD JOUND ‘LORRILOSLA) 0 AUELEM OU

; -

» .....hlr‘
e

3T "s

=3
s -m

. 4

32RO UoHBWIOU] PUBT AUNOY JOO(Q JO ASSUN0D 2202/22/90 Paluld

dep



STURGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT

FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY
CITY OF STURGEON BAY, DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

ATTENTION!

DOWNLOADED PLANS ARE NOT SCALEABLE, NEITHER THE
OWNER OR THE ENGINEER SHALL BE HELD RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE SCALE OR PRINT QUALITY OF DOWNLOADED PLANS.
ONLY PRINTED PLANS FROM BLUE PRINT SERVICE CO., INC.
SHALL BE CONSIDERED TO BE SCALEABLE PLANS.

p S ma: T T 77 ,
i L— }",zz-.* o 7‘ b /A SawyerDr W Oak st
s b N -
ki ] } Lo J_K _L / NOTE: o
—— : c
\ 5 5 f EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ON PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE =
e . . of RN i MENOMINEE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING EXACT LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF ALL UTILITIES, :c-'f
o 3 - "\ = ] 2 o PROJECT WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT, FROM THE OWNERS OF THE RESPECTIVE UTILITIES. ALL UTILITY =
5 2 e T——— 3 OWNERS SHALL BE NOTIFIED FOR LOCATES BY THE CONTRACTOR 72 HOURS PRIOR TO -
,’:Eé%nc‘o,j_\. /~ MARINETTE LOCATION = g :
T ; £
- 3
_ o
NOTE: }:‘)
ALL EROSICN CONTROL MEASURES SHALL ®
BE IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE WiSCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION CONTROL ITUIT
AND TECHNICAL STANDARDS \‘\\\“‘(: ".\’/’f iy,
o 7,
o / s
& \y\\DS/,V,% PROJECT
s - -, LOCATION
INDEX TO DRAWINGS §. &JAREDG. % % OCATIO
SHT. NO. DESCRIPTION § { SCHMIDT
c LOCATION MAPS AND INDEX TO DRAWINGS E 3 39356 %,
1 SITE INFORMATION : % , HOBART, wi %,
2 EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS 2 A5, %,
3 SITE PLAN %, e
4 WATER AND SANITARY SEWER PLAN L LS‘/O N ;
5 STORM SEWER PLAN ‘o, e
6 GRADING PLAN y :
7 EROSION GONTROL PLAN
8 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS / g i
9 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS % o
10 MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS A =
1 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION TYPES A, B, C AND D, ((( g v E Pq, =
12 EROSION CONTROL - INLET PROTECTION TYPE D-HR AND TYHE D-M 3 & *
13 EROSION CONTROL - DITCH CHECK DETAILS o g 3
14 EROSION CONTROL - SHEET FLOW DETAILS SreenB &)
15 EROSION CONTROL - TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES én Bay Rd s 3
16 EROSION CONTROL - EROSION MAT SLOPE APPLICATION DETAILS Destination Door County e
17 EROSION CONTROL - EROSION MAT GHANNEL APPLICATION DETAILS
L1 BUILDING LANDSCAPE PLAN
L2 OVERALL LANDSCAPING PLAN
P POND PLAN
P1 STA. 0+00 TO STA. 5+00
P2 STA. 5+00 TO 10400
VICINITY MAP P3 STA. 10400 TO 14467.40 LOCATION MAP
P4 SANITARY SEWER STA. 0+00 TO STA. 2+66.81
no. | oate | aeprov. REVISION vo. | pate | approv. REVISION DRAWN STURGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE . SHEET NoO.
CHERD FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPA?\?{’ o | 17/ Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
LOCATION MAPS AND INDEX TO DRAWINGS ALE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES C
TR CITY OF STURGEON BAY 3762009C 1250 CEMTENNWAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, W1 54155
: DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 405 10. 920-662-9641  waw.relesinc.com

ELT




CONTRACTOR INFORMATION: OWNER INFORMATION:

NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY PREMIER WATERFORD, ELC
405 NICOLET DRIVE g;ﬁg;&“m&;‘z s
GREEN BAY, Wi 54311 .
(820} 856-2629 262-750-4560
CONTACT: DENNIS HERMANS CONTACT: CHRISTOPHER SLATER
LEGEND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
FIRE HYDRANT Bl POWER POLE DECIDUOUS TREE
WATER VALVE/CURE STOP [+ POWER POLE WiGUY WIRE Yhe land referred to kereln is described as follows:
WATER MANHOLE & LIGHT POLE CONIFEROUS TREE Parcel 3
REDUCERINCREASER i TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE BUSH -
i1 SANITARY MANRHOLE (T) ELECTRIC MANHOLE Al of Lot One (1} and pahrlnol Lot T]wo 2), :Il v:lznsr;l; :ttlmli;,lu:'suw‘e:tlaaps, P;ge 3:2, l:éap H‘;. i:’:'?, leu;rd:ld ls:’«:me,n:lno, 577103, being a part of the Southeast 174 of the Southeast 1/4 of Sectlon fwelve Township
g Twenty-seven{27) Kerth, Range Twenty-five ast, in the City of Stwrgeon Bay, Door County, Wistonsin, described as follows:
: 2;5;;%1%:;:;:};0& gj\ i;ﬁg;ﬁg;éifsﬂom RIP RAP tomrr?;mlng #tthe East (lualtge! [1.'4)?0:“1' of said $eation twgve (l!];g'rownshfp Twenty seven{27) Horth, Range Twenty-five (25} East; thence South, One Thousand Four Hundred Sixty-seven and 17/100{1467.17}eet
= - along the east line of the Southeast Quarter {SE/4) of sald Section Twelve {$2), said line also being the centerline of Douluth Avenue (C.T.H. *C"); thente South 89°56'21" West, One Hundred Ninety-nine and 88/100
& OPEN STORKM MANHOLE T TELEPHONE PECESTAL c= o GULVERT [19%.88} feet to the point of heginming of Fands to be destribed; thence South Four Hundred Thirty-six and $9/100 (43659} feel to the North line of a Thirty-three {33} ool easement as described in Volume 9, Page 580 of
O STORMINLEY 73 GABLE TV MANKOLE Quit Clales Deeds; thence Horth 88°07'50" West, Nine Hundred Sixty-three and 66/100 (943.66) feet slong the North Jine of said easement, thence Horth 00°24"34% East, Five Hundred Elghty-eight and 26/100 feet along
STORM INLET MANHOLE £ CABLE TV PEDESTAL [ WETLANDS the west line of the East Thirty-five {35) acees of the Southeast Guarter [SE1/4) of the Southeast Quarter {$£1/4} of sald Section Twelve {12}, Township Twenty-seven (27) North, Range Twenty-five East; thence South
1 TANK COVER = GAS VALVE B8°00°39" East, Eight Hundred Twenty-four and 207100 [824.20] feet along the north line of the Southeast Quarter {SE1/4) of the Southeast Quarter{SE£174) of said Sectlon Twelve (12), Township Twenty-seven (27) North,
é SOIL BORING GAS METER L HANGIGAP PABKING Range Twenty-five (25) East; thence South 00°09°05" East, One Hundsed Twenty-eight and S8/100 (128.58} feet; thence South 89°58°20" Ea‘n, Elghty-four and 941100:{84,94] feel; thence South 00°24°08" East,
8 B Twrenty-five and 86/100 {2586} feet thence Hosth B9°56'21" East, Forty-nine and 767100 (49,78) feat to the peint of beginning: together with Ingress/Egress easement as contalned in Quit Claim Deed dated 0313171647,
= POST HAILBOX recorded 04/08/1917, inVolume 9, Page 480, as Document No. 841052,
® [RCONPIPE/RCD SIGN
& PKNAIL BOLLARD Far informatlonal Purposes Only:
Yax Paicef No. 2816612001605
£os os SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED) Property Addiess: Duluth Avenue [Vacant Parcel), Sturgeen Bay, Wi 54235
EDGE OF ASPHALT afu 2§u FORCEMASN (SIZE NOTED) Parcal 2
e AT €31 STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED) e
e . ... EDGEOF GRAVEL mmm b e fi—=---- WATERMAIN {§12E NOTED) Let Two (2}, Volume 4 Centified Survey Maps, Page 302, Map Ho. 812, recorded as Dotument He. 537103, belng part of the Southeast 1/4 of the Southeast 174 of Secilon Twelve {12], Townshlp Twenty-seven (27) Horth,
& £ GAS LINE Range Twenty-flve {25} £ast, in the Yown of Kasewaupee, Door County Wisconsin, EXCEPTIRG THEREFROM those lands described In Annexation Ordinande recorded En Yolume 736, Page 728 as Dotument Ko. 607138,
= CURE & GUTTER oi 37 OVERHEAD TELEPHONE LINE
' UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE Toxaee o, 02001122 254607
Sttt bt TREEBRUSHLING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE Property Address: 3155 $. Duluth Avenue {Vacant Parcel), Sturgeon Bay, W1 54235
i o - UNDERGROUND ELEGTRIC LINE
T 7" CONTOURLINE - OVERHEAD CABLE TV LiNE The description listed above defines exacily the same parcel that has been surveyed and Is exactly the same pastel as containied within the lands destribed In the ttle commitment identifed a5 First American Title
i T CABLE TV LINE Insurance Company, File Ko.: DMOOOS950, Revislon Mo, 3, having an effediive date of March 31, 2022 a1
= z RETAINING WALL Fre Fi FIBER OPTIC LINE 700 A1,
******** AW LINE
—o———o——o—u——n——o—— GUARD RAIL — - - ——— — — —— PROPERTY LINE
- - - —— EASEMENT LINE
FENGE — —— T — T — —BUILDING SETBACK LINE
B — — — ———— = — — SECTION LINE
’ GR.  GRAVEL WM WATERMAIN VPG VERTIGAL POINT OF CURVATURE 8-B BACK TO BACK {OF CURR})
i BIT.  BITUMINOUS HYD. HYDRANT VPl VERTICAL POINT OF INTERSEGTION  F-F FAGE TO FAGE (OF CURB)
5 ASPH. ASPHALT WV WATER VALVE VPT  VERTICAL POINT OF TANGENCY RAY  RIGHT OF WAY .
f CONC. CONCRETE SAN  SANITARY SEWER G POINT OF CURVATURE T/C  TOPCF CURB UTILITY INFORMATION
i SW  SIDEWALK MH  MANHOLE Pl POINT OF INTEASECTION FiL FLOW LINE UTILITIES PRESENT:
;§ BLOG BUILDING ST STORM SEWER PT POINT OF TANGENCY €L CENTERLINE CITY OF STURGECN BAY, CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS, AT&T CISTRIBUTION. WISCONSIN PUBLIC SERVICE.
i HSE HOUSE ce CATCH BASIN R RADIUS R1L  REFERENCE LINE
PED PEDESTAL TELE TELEPHONE EX EXISTING INV.  INVERT UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP ARE BASED ON LOCATES FROM:
PP POWERPOLE ELEC ELECTRIC PR PROPOSED CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE DIGGER'S HOTLINE TICKET NUMBER --#20221204861 & DATE--03-26-2022, VISIBLE OBSERVATION {--04-06-2022-)
LP LIGHY POLE TV TELEVISION EOR  END OF RADIUS RCP  REWNFORGED CONCRETE PIPE AND RECORD UTILITY PLAN DOCUMENTS. UTILITY LINE LOCATIONS SHOULD BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO ANY
BM BENCH MARK STA. STATION BOC BACK OF CURB CULY. CULVERT DIGGING, THIS SITE MAY CONTAIN BURIED UTILITIES NOT IDENTHIED ON THIS MAP.

DIGGERS HOTLINE = 1-800-242-8511

TELECOMMUNICATIONS: TELECOMMUNICATIONS: WATER/SANITARY/STORM GAS & ELEGIRIC:

CHARTER AT &T/SBC SEWER: WISCONSIN PUBLIC
TO BE DEMOLISHED COMMUNICATIONS 205 §. JEFFERSON ST. DEPAHTMENT OF PUBLIC  SERVICE CORP.
3315 5. LINCOLN AV. GREEN BAY, W| 54304 WORKS 700 N. ADARS ST.
H ’ TWO RIVERS, W) 54241 CITY OF STURGEON BAY  GREEN BAY, WI 54307
: b TREE/SHALUB TO BE REMOVED (920) 433-4147 230 £ VINE ST,
- (920) 793-2216 STURGEGN BAY, W1 54235 (800) 797-7434
: {820) 746-2820
DEMOLITION NOTES

1. EXISTING ASPHALT AND BASE COURSE MAY BE PULVERIZED
AND STOCKPILED ON SITE FOR FUTURE USE.

2. EXISTING GAS, ELECTRIC, CABLE TELEVISION AND TELEPHONE
TO BE REMOVED AND/OR RELOGATED BY OTHERS. WORK ffﬁ OngN h“’}ﬁé’fﬁnc’{g Pﬁéﬂ;ﬁéﬁ
SHALL BE COORDINATED BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR. ; DERGROLND !

DIG 16 ¥ISCONSIN

3. ALL MISCELLANEOUS STRUCTURES SHALL BE REMOVED.

Dial or (800} 242.8511 | WS, STATUIE 1820175 (1974)

4. DRIVEWAY OPENINGS SHALL BE REMOVED AND CURB ) ) REQUIRES %4H. OF 3 WORK DAYS
OPENINGS SHALL BE CLOSED (N ACCORDANGE WiTH www DiggarsHotline.com HOTCE BEFORE YOU EXCAVATE.
STANDARD DETAIL "GURB REMOVAL", SEE DETAIL SHEETS,

NO. DATE ] APPROV. REVISICN NO. DATE  f APPROV. REVISIGN DRAYN STHRGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE ] . SHEET NO.
CHEeRTD FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY 220 ./ Robert E. Associates, Inc.
.. SITE INFORMATION e ERGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 1
DESIGHED CITY OF STURGEON Bay R 3250 CEHTEINUAL CONTRE SOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155
[ DOOR COLINTY, WISCONSIN §oB 10 920-667-0641  www releaing £om




ENELAETELD: L

UNELATTE LERDYS !

PR. SAWCUT. CONTRACTOR |

TO REMOVE AND REPLACE I |
ROADWAY AND CLURB AND | )

GUTTER IN KIND PER | o

DETAIL (TYP)

LFLATTED (A0S

CONTHACTOR TO
ABANDON ALL UNUSED
“? LATERALS PER CITY
STANDARDS {TYP.}

CONTRACTOR TO
ABANDON ALL UNUSED fI

I

By

LATERALS PER CITY
STANDARDS (TYP.)

T ey i
Lo TR —

FLav
AEEEE
ERT T

! ELEVATSEH .

LNFLATIED 12465
S SN MH 1T

T .

el

e 3

Ry

T Wi 30 ! : » -

FALT0T 4

I
|
I
WNFLATTED LANT5 |
|
I
I
I

. - b : _ﬁ - ,f ' ’ *
- ¥ REMOVE EXISTING s ; B L
INFRASTRUCTURE L . K : ) . o - L ; .
.

SOUTH DULUTH AVE.

T

Sl LD
LECTIN

N
S STR w3
MO TG

(T

N bl
Er b 3
TALEATEY

[=3.45 |

gt

LRELATIED LENTS

BENCHWUARK ESTABUSHED BY.
ROBERY E LEE & ASSOCIAIES I i

Y

BENCHMARK
FIELD VERIFY BERCHWARKS FOA ACCURACY.

RO. DESCRIPTION gL

& NCRTHWEST CORNER GF COMCRETE StAB § EL. 701.10

A NGRTH BOLF ON RETAINNG WALL EL §97.17

& BURY TAG ON FIRE HYDRANT EL 706.%4

OP OF SO 5
A | oror s e mscore o
SCALE IN FEET
HO. | DATE | APPROV. REVISION Ho, | DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWH STURGECN BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE ] - SHEET HO.
T FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY ez .t/ Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS e ENCGIREERING, SURVEYIRG, ENYIRONMENTAL SERVICES 2
DESIGNED CITY OF STURGEON BAY -jamm——-m 1250 CENTERSN. CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBRRT, W1 54155
Bl DOOH COUNTY, WISCONSIN JOB WO 920-B62-9BA1  wwasekenc o




|
|
—— e - -~ A !
s '{’fsz\;‘,ﬂ Yy iji . “ . ! 1 | —
R _ . ‘L’f}’ £ e i‘i‘: 3 J | .

BUILDING 1-3
9710 S.F.

BUILDING 1-2
9,710 S.F.

Llprld

TrtrrT

Fryyry.

ALELELEL LA FFELELE L L
PR ) ] “

B E N R o - . 4 S e : R A ‘ ¥
BUILDING 1-1 g}« 1.

BUILDING 1-4 .
9,710 5.F.

28

TIII Y IT I T T

TrrreTy

or

I~ OFFICE / GARAGE
826 S.F.

", SOIL BORING {TYP} -
TN AN

o
TrrrIrrY

N | 1 I
I E |
i ‘ , I |
Faunomae-add] . T | |
L K onosr. . “ ™ TRASH REFUSE - '
e A . 3 4 WIDE ASPHALT FLUME | o I
RN 1k IRty g i
RN R b —— |
; RO LR A : A T BT
i EXISTING —! . P N . g
2 FENCETO N -1 - - N E ; i
REMAIN . L 1 LT
: L e = N0 PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT (TYR) i_ o
3 ; BUILDING 2-3 BUILDING 2-2 RN
f 87105F. 8710 S F. BUILDING 2.9 i
. : 9,710 5F. {
|
ot - |
o e L I
o . e
" EXISTING DRIVE |
| e |
: | PARKING DATA ; |
i i TOTAL PARKING STALLS PROVIDED = 198 { 95 COVERED., 102 SURFAGE) |
£ ! HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALLS =9 { l
TOTAL PARKING STALLS REQUIRED = 72 LEGEND NOTE
2 BEDROOMS PER UNIT = 1.75 PER UNIT CONCRETE PAVEMENT (11.804 5.F) ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE TOPSOILED
) . . TO A DEPTH OF §
1.75 STALLS REQYD PER UNIT = 96 X 1.75 = 168 STALLS REQD [] ASEHALT PAVEMENT (147,052 SE) w  TRAFFIC FLOW ARROW PP TR OF § INCHES, SEEDED AND.
STONES AND CLUMPS.
SITE DATA [] tranpscare area &\ HANDICAPPED PARKING © AND CLUMPS PARCEL INFORMATION
TOTAL AREA = 12,56 AGHES, 646,151 5.F ZONING T R QUIREHENTS: : 2
: - 9a9. ot ok [.'] oneenspace (2 INDICATES NUMBER OF PARKING STALLS Street: 25 Feel.
BUILDING AREA = 1.81 ACRES, 78,606 S.F. {14.5%) €1 AND UNZONED Side: 10
SIDEWALK/PARKING LOT AREA = 4.37 ACRES, 180,358 S.F. (34.8%} = PROPOSED 15" STANDARD CURB AND PARCEL NO Reas: 25 feet.
GREEN SPACE = 6.36 ACRES, 277,187 S.F. (50.7%) : PARKING REGUIREMENTS: o o o
NOTE:  ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE FAGE OF GURH, 2816612001505 AND 020011227254452 Hulifamity dwellings
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE 1.50 spaces for eath one-bedroom unitor effictency. e |
CONSTRUCTION CLASSIFICA TION 1,95 spaces for each two-bedroom unit. SCALE H FEET
TYPE U-A W/ SPRINKLER 2.04 spaces far each thres- or mire bedroom unit,
no. | omE | apPROv. REVISION o, DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRANN STUGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DAt / Robert E. Lee & Associate c SHEET hO.
. FOR NICOLET L LA TRRERRERR —-____mmmﬁhllld
CHecnme OR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY SITE PLAN e ENCINEERING, SORVEVING, ENVIRGNMENTAL SERVICES | 13
DESIGHED CITY OF STURGEON BAY S L ] A 1250 CENTENWAL CEINTRE BOULEVARD  HODART, Wi 5415%
.1 DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN OB KO. : §20-662-9641  waw.releeing.com




1
;- A I ¥, . H
CONTRACTOR TO ALY PROVIDE WATER AND SEWER CONNECTIONS E
AOANDON AL LILSED g Y TO EXSTING MAINS PER CITY OF STURGEON b e w4 :
s PR et | BAY STANDARDS. COORDINATE CONNECTIONS Fu T a0 i i —_—
. (TYE.) | WITH STURGEON BAY UTILETIES. CONTAGT o=ty i i ‘ ?
o L i Y JOE POTIER (920} 333-0574 b " i ‘ :
- r‘_{(r; TIE‘; . | l‘ o y " , i
. H i = T - B ‘- ! hg L5t § |
Y 4 b : : L B A S CONTRAGTOR TO i ‘
: R g ———— e
ba BROA v ABANDON ALL UNUSED — o
- ] 104 - 6 SAN SEWER ? LATERALS PER CITY f
%4 fnﬁw SEWER @ - 1 @ 1.04% MIN. smnm_ﬁni (1Y) f
97-4" WATER SERVICE ot i
AR 88-4" WATER SERVICE - WITH 4"X8* REDUCER !
236-4" WATER SERVICE WITH 4°X8" REDUCER AND 4" VALVE,
WITH 47X8" REBUCER AND 4 VALVE. y -2 WATER SERVIGE . GRANULAR BACKFILL IN TRENGRES WITHIN
@ ANP 4" VALVE, 82" WATER SERVICE . WITH 2" CURB STOP. | ‘\\ 4 l ROADWAY AND 3' BEYOND BACK GF CURB.
AU WITH 2" CURB STOP. vie "
! 250'- 8" SAN. SEWER : R J -':"fm:l Fmrrn ' xE FEF S w2
B st heon | et T -
a . SANITARY CLEAN OUT
L 4 L REQUIRED WITHIN 5 OF PROVIDE CONNECTION
| N BUHLDING 1-3 3 I BUILDING 1-2 BUILDING TO EX. WATERMAN
h > 8710SF. ¥ K 9710 5.F. PER GITY STANDARDS : 4
? N N - {TYP.). 45° BEND B 3
] kY E\ A4 . Z i : UTILITY EASEMENT = =B -
. L ‘ - 4
J - 3~ i N E] N = s Eromiit; -
i 3 3 A EFEEA B k - o T
3 m— " = e 968 SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% |
T K BULOING 1.4 = (PUBLIC) I . PROVIDE WATERTIGHT GONNEGTION TO EX.
! R 07108 F. . o E— SANITARY MAIN PER CITY STANDARDS (TYP.).
! & - T - , o T T SAN MH 0 — B
l . E I | ] ,&\% [ . = RIM:703.00
N el D=13.62"
| £ 1Y INV:589.69 (8" W)
i i )
! P " e . ’ " . % AND 4" VALVE. i ‘*—TSAN‘ MH 02 o
\ GAZEBO 82" WATER SERVICE i RIM:704.75 b2
& 3 WITH 2° CURE STOP. ] D=1598" .
: ; ; N L ;
I ! L PROVIDE CONNECTICN t — INV.620.08 (8* 5) ;
| | TO EX. WATERMAIN BUILDING 3-1 g =t [ |
i PER GITY STANDARDS . 97105 F. 80°- 6" SAN. SEWER @ ] ¢ j
{ £ o g & 1.04% MIN.
i 3 " o .|
i 94'- 6" GAN. SEWER @ N QFEICE / GARAGE | 4 E
1.04% MIN, ; : 5 )gﬁé’ sk | i
e = | - £
3 SANITARY CLEAN OUT REQUIRED 2 = | Sl : i
WITHIN 5 OF BUILDING, (F NOT et | £ 132-1" WATER | L
3 LOGATED WITHIN THE BUILDING (TYP.) 4 ] \ 77 SEAVIGE TEE AND §° | i
A 1 . ) | . CURB STOP.
Y ‘.,_h; ) \ i i ] i i i
. r o i i ‘} i (. ! e I
£ 23 : U (2)-45° BENDS ks
(245 BENDS S N N\ L | !
; I e Rtk I 7 Yo | i i
Lo | P2 *S’ 7 ERRT I
- i 1 1 | . h b A / " =340-8" SAN. S‘EWER @ 0.40% | E 1
P I | 1ee4 waten L 7 .? T (PUBLIC . _ _ o
i Dby sERvicE - % | —1 § j
£ P i i WITH 4'X8" REDUCER L ez e i |
g ol AND 4" VALVE. rrzra] B | & }
[ +| 82 WATER SERVICE & o ; UTILITY EASERENT
s : N,
: | i (|  wiTH2 CuRa STOP, . = ’:i:z, L I - ;
g P N e BUILDING 2-3 BUILDING 2-2 : S — N T o
. : - 1467-8" DUCTILY WATERMAIN ‘
: Lo { | h Y AN 97108 47-4- WATER SERVICE ik 97108F, bz \ !_‘J/f,,-—‘" (PUBLIC) | %
3 i s I ; g R
Z |t [ i ; (- ) J—— WITH 4"X8" REDUCER N BULDING 2-1 =3 | ‘ i
it b by R il AND 4" VALVE. : 97105 F 77! ;
i X ol | d 48 oo £ 29 - 67 SAN. 1 8-2" WATER SERVICE L s i SAN. MH 03 | {
% 4L ‘< SEWER @ WITH 2° CURB STOP. 4 anm "o BIMI703.50 5
N : ! | | A @ penos rtirite 1 464" WATER SERVICE Sk g 5 i : |
H ; g % - L WITH 4°X8" REDUCER == gy. ¢ ) .
H . [ o 165" - 6" SAN. SEWER S b oer * 27" -6 SAN. . E INV:691.46 (8" N |
T R | " z 28'- 6" SAN. SEWER @ 2z &b AND 4" VALVE. SEWER @ oo N N 1 & NV 5 (B' W] 1
H * ! N @ 1.04% MIN. - . N ' i ) 1691.45 ( ;
2 i . i - - 1.04% MiN, 8-2° WATER SERVICE RET | 4% N, A { 4 i 3
@ P — — e - WITH 2° GURB STOP. - e ; . : i |
- e —= — e f— A # : 5
= Iy - == | |
SR T e — e M L N T
e - . T T N BVAWWE —— _ w: 7"_ R WU -—T _-‘% (2)-45° BENDS l i
= - 322'8" SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% )} e e
j 9-6* HYDRANT LEAD, 165 g bt (PUBLIGH.__ |
I 67 VALVE AND HYDRANT. | EGEND : J SN D e ey N %
: ] PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER SAN. MH 05 D-i008 R
! — - RIt:704.50 | 9 . 354" WATER SEAVICE i
| g5 S EXSTING SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)  p_1095 INV:692.73 (8" E) WiTH 4°X8" REDUCER
i 1 PROPOSED STORK SEWER 1NV:693.85 (8° E) NOTE ' INV:692.73 (7 W) AND 4" VALVE. 8" TEE, 8" X 6" REDUCER, i
: 3t s EX4STING STORM SEWER (SIZE NOTED) 1. AMINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED 8-2" WATER SERVICE :'f!;:;;xgmf:\!fggm
— — — — e PROPOSED WATERMAIN OVER ALL WATERMAIN. WITH 2" CURB STOP. " .
|
£ i 4 —— EXISTING WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED) Z
2. SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE E LATERALS INTO BUILDING DETAIL
2 o CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD g UTILETY ROGM
g 2 a g SPECIFECATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER GONSTRUGTION IN b
5 = 55 WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE GODE CHAPTERS COMM 81-87. [SPYITIIIIIITN L%u_ 4" RISER
2 & & P
' = [+ x - "
¢ @ o 4 3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. IF EXISTING Ni ke ﬁ/ 4 FIRE PROTECTION
- <% FIREHYDRANT @ © STOAM CATCH BASIN LCCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON THE FLANS, B - e Qe 27 DOMESTIC SERVICE
B © WATEH VALVE/CCURB STOP B % STORMINLET CONTACT ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONTINUED WORK. . H ‘_,/-—— 4" VALVE
G WATER MANHOLE i) o (g " CURB §TOP
g & REDUCERINGREASE g o STORM INLET MANHOLE 4. ALL SANITARY SEWER, STORM SEWER AND WATER SERVICES / T 1 v o .
v i SER | YARD DRAIN MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THAGER WIRE OR OTHER METHOD SANITARY CLEAN OUT REQUIRED ! 4 WATER LATERAL
O ) SANITARY MANHOLE © C sianpeiee TO BE LOGATED. WITHIN 5' OF BUILDING, IF NOT / e
Oca “a GLEANOUT 8, B ROOF DOWNSPOUT LOCATED WITHIN THE BUILDING (TYP.) i SCALE INFEET
Lo STORM MANHOLE [1 {7 DISCHARGE STRUGTURE 5. ALLWATER SERVICES MUST BE DUCTILE OR COPPER. 6" SANITARY LATERAL (TYP.}
HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION Ko, 0ATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAwHN STUGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE Vi . SHEET HO.
e FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY e | Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
WATER AND SANITARY SEWER PLAN FILE ENGENEERENG, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 4
TESIGHED CiTY OF STURGEON BAY LT 1250 CENTENIAL CEMTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, W1 54155
s DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN JoB KO 920-662-95641  wmw.celeginc.com




£ ST W 1Y
T
D047

e -t g ]
TR0 R

5
AT

HOET oy

T e T s,

[

—rr
0

BUILDING 1-4
9,710 S.F.

7y LAL
E ST.INL 100 —
R4 707.80

D=4.80"
INV:703.00 (12" N}
INV:703.00 {12" 5E)

AT

L

N
N

S
R

LLeif)-4 45

~ 51 b

INV700.55 (127 5)
INV:700.15 (12" NE}
k-] -] 1Y u

BUILDING 2-4
9.7108.F.

T.INL 103
IM:704.60

I ; 112" ST. SEWER @ 0.77%

i 011,

Ihames Lk emmt bRl v, ol T, ks Pyt

Dnte

,—ST.INL 101

RIM:707.80
P=400"
$NV:703.9¢ {12* 5)

BUILDING 1-3
8710 S.F.

135-12" 8T. SEWER @ 067%

7773 ldold Iyys.

BUILDING 1-2
8710 S.F.

N
LLLL i M ’
— = 11812 ST. SEWER @ 2.84%
| L,JIHIIHH&%I |
ST INL 107 ! i | | -
RIM703.15 . 1
. ” T hD=4.00 2 [ AN - :
“FINV699.15 (127 N} MR H,
tNV1629.15 (157 S} |
; A ]
18™ APRON ENDWALL BUILDING 1-1 - SR, Wi o |
E O, INV:701.00 (127 NW; 9,710 S.F. ol 1]
@ 18" APRON ENDWALL N P2
: £.0.8. INV:697.00 (15~ $§) ] b l—
. - 5.___‘ o
_ DISGHARGE STRUCTURE Jf l S ?‘g
éj_f{,% APRON ENDWALL INV:698.00 (12" SE} 4* i ~IUR= 1
D.P. INV:508.00 (127 SW N
{ ) A0 5 e 8
WA - &
= %) E
@, ST. INL 105 sl
0y RIM:702.80 51
10712 5T, SEWER @ 1.20% ) D=5.30 i
T, INV:697.50 (167 E) =
121-12" §T. SEWER @ 1.78% % INV'607 50 (15" NW) ]

o

BUILDING 2-3
\ 9,710 S.F.
. 7. INL 104
RN 70485
. D=4.00' E

Iievizon.ss (127 hy
LNPENTa]

ki

J
J

127-12" ST. SEWER @ 1.27%

3 g RI703.90 T =
3 D-7.27 F s
Linveosss 2o sy 2 3 3

o5

127 ASRON ENDWALL
EQP. INV:702.56{12° 5)

LI

|

< 3
sy ppeem B ey

Ty ST 8

L1 B

ST.MH 110

INV:696.63 (12" NW)

BULDING 2-2
87105 F. 4

Ffdreia =
T 1k S00
RIM703.30 k
D=8.29"
_]NV1595.01 (12"

INVI6E5.01 (12" ) — = - — -

BUILDING 2-1
9.710S.F.

61-12° 8T,

SEWER @ 1.27%

=]

i3

ST. MH 108

ALL

L

108

1051

LEGEND
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

EXiSTING SANITARY SEWER (SIZE NOTED)
FROPOSED STORM SEWER

EXISTING STORM SEWER (S&ZE NOTED)

{127 1

PROVIDE WATERTIGHT CONNECTION
TO EXISTING 127 STORM STUB.

, CONTACY CITY ENGINEER

CHAD SHEFCHIK PRIOR TO BACKFILLING
MANHOGLE. {920) 493-1039

— ST

1. AMINIMUM OF 6.5 FEET OF COVER SHALL BE MAINTAINED

MAIL ROOM
10eSF.

™57, 1NL 105

RIM:702.15
D=4.00

INV:658.15 (18" W)
INV:658.15 {15" N)

2 E

e

&

FAYEQT 38
[

(e
Fu by 18
PERT

SIS (T ey

|- OFFICE / GARAGE

826 SF.

DT,

ST DULIAH AVENUE

Ei SInt R &

e FU

312

TG T1E K ’ — s+ . — PROPOSED WATERMAIN
L i B e £ e EXISTING WATERMAIN (SIZE NOTED} ! OVER ALE WATERMAIN,
B B 2. SANITARY SEWER, WATERMAIN AND STORM SEWER SHALL BE
8 g 0 g CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD
a 5 E = SPECIFICATIONS FOR SEWER AND WATER CONSTRUCTION IN
8 e g % WISCONSIN AND ADMINISTRATIVE CODE CHAPTERS COMM B1-87.
o w o w
-(b {f) FIRE HYDRANT @ @ STORMCATCHBASIN 3. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES. IF EXISTING
8 @ WATER VALVE/CURB STOP B L2 STORMINLET LOCATIONS DIFFER FROM WHAT IS INDICATED ON THE PLANS,
@ T WATER MANHOLE © O STORMINLET MANHOLE CONTACT ENGINEER, PRIOR TO CONTINUED WORK.
V¥ REDUCERINCREASER I 4. ALL SANITARY SEWER, STORIM SEWER AND WATER SERVICES /
O SANITARY MANHOLE 0 ) STANDPIPE MAINS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH TRACER WIRE OR OTHER METHOD
Cco Di CLEANOUT Ea .. ROGF DOWNSPOUT TO BE LOCATED. SCALE % FEET
(&) STORM MANHOLE O [0 DISCHARGE STRUCTURE
HO, DATE | APPROV. REVISION KO DATE | APPROV. REVISIOM DRAWN STUGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE o . SHEET NO.
SREERED FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY i ‘1 Robert E, Lee & ciates, Inc.
STORM SEWER PLAN FIE { 'ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 5
RSN CITY OF STURGEON BAY :g;}:}o 1250 CENTENHAL CEMIRE BOULEVARD _HOBART, W1 54155
AR DGOR COUNTY, W|SCONS|N Noase §20-662-9641 wan felesine.com




POND CONSTRUCTION NOTE

IF SAND OR BEDROCK IS ENCOUNTERED WITHIN TWO FEET OF THE

EXCAVATION LIMITS OF THE POND, MODIFICATIONS TO THE DESIGN
MAY BE REQUIRED. CONTACT ENGINEER FOR FURTHER DIRECTION
PRICR TO COMPLETION OF POND CONSTRUCTION.

~—MATCHEX EP.
S %70898
S ~MATCHEX. EP,

|
!
i
|
i
'
|
I
|
{
i
—_

| LEGEND
{ /- TG 99999  TOP OF CURB ELEVATION
/ 1. 888.88 ELOW LiNE ELEVATION
/ SN 666.656 TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION
L]
/ EPESESE  EDGE OF PAVEMENT ELEVATION
/— AW 44444 TOP OF AETAINING WALL ELEVATION
/ 33333 GROUND ELEVATION
g J - T— T DRAINAGE SWALE
s Bléil;?:)NsGFT-?! L.gp700ge BURDING 1-2 4
Eo 10 S.F. - $710SF. b e s —_— DRAINAGE DIVIDE
'y - -m " FFEL-Z11.00  Epoado- - ER 70845 EE £.710.00 , t?;ca’;ex TR
}/_ £p7i08 GARAGE OP-  “gpoigs0 EF70969 GARAGE OP.- £PToLss Fos, - s FLOW ARROW
o -EP 70513 ™
L BPTrs i - [ at = 2 x SILT FENGE (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1056
.k errosss—— ‘ =
- eP 70090 - — _ e i)
BUILDING 1-4 P 704.90—— - MATCHEXCE P Qe? DITCH CHECK (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1062)
0710 5.F EP?oa-M EP7G579—. S—
AL EF 70569 . % LRSS TRACKING PAD (PER WONR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057}
¥ N 1} [
GARAGE OP.- —EF mm /B i [N 1
i oa5s s Sl s L1 EROSION MAT (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1053)
:‘ INLET PROTECTICN (PEA WONR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060)
;
; \ Epm‘/.vsJ -
EP 70863 [} EP 707 252
EP70839—. Ji7 3
EP70844— [ 498 _cprgpps EF 70850 :
EP 70865 i} = < BUILDING 1-1
E.P 70870 -5 4 - 9710 6.F.
S B FF. EL- 707.00 — OFFICE { GARAGE
v EP70733— o
! PR o GARAGE OP- 526 S.F.

702

. 703 -
045 S e
LS EP 70554

04.30 .
ot EPTOTS— "N BT -

Pt f o / - o EP 70389 "*-;0
’ ) =" ~EP70389 .

704—
Y p—-
T EP7D420 -
RIM 702.15— |, [Pamunld
"'I!u-p.-'—' 3o
Ay

N SEP 70305 ———ier

BUILDING 2-4
9,710 5.F.
FF. EL- 709.00
GARAGE 0P {g

EP 703 89=c
do - EP 70300,

S EP 70360
—EPI03N0

£ 703 30,

e ] EROSION CONTROL

‘T e B 702, 55 ALL £ROSION CONTROL PRACTICES INDICAYED ON THIS PLAN ARE
. APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY. THE ACTUAL SITE MAY REQUIRE

Leprores ? g cndi
ies  BUILDING 2.2 EF701s9—/L.

P 70863 BULDING 2-3 H
H £P702.10- 9710 SF. o brrd — .
» L‘*r EP 70360 3
¢ EP 70840 FF. £L- 706.00 ) \ ; oL £ 704 30 a710SF.  EP70365—] gurre bkl BL;";?(',NSFz T e ranes
3 . . : 2 — 1 S 3 . i
I GA*;»:\}!:EBOP- EP 7086 5 j K —EP 70469 st\ ;kééog.go E‘; ;g:g;_ 3 ' E RIAT02.80 FF. EL- 705.00 gg ;gi;g R : MORE OR LESS EROSION CONTROL GEPENDING ON THE CURRENT
: B! \ Mo - - - . : 50— . CONDITION OF THE SITE.
- 5 70469  EF 70489 3 s S GA@‘;?ESJP' EP 70825 ] !
: EP70459—~ : 1. SILT FENCE 5 REQUIRED DOWNSLOPE OF ANY DISTURBED
S LAND THAT MAY CARRY SEDIMENTS OFF SiTE.

i 2. ATAACKING PAD IS REQUIRED AT ANY INGRESS/EGRESS
LOCATION, WHERE SEDIMENT H4AY BE TRACKED OFF-S3TE.

L o

'LY :4.'1 ,ﬁ :

3. PROPER INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE USED DEPENDING ON
THE INLET TYPE.

ALL NECESSARY SiTE DEWATERING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN
AGCORDANGCE WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1081,

T EP 0568 —
—spros'zs_“'ﬁ—hw\-'roa

. 7 T T MATCH EK P T

il ! £704.77

i I MATCH EX. EP.—

i 170145
: i
SCALE IN FEET
H. DATE | APPROV. REVISIOH RO DAJE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWH STUGEON BAY MULTIFAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE \ . SHEET NO.
Gz FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY e 3 Lee & Associates
..... GRADING AND EROSION CONTROL PLAN o % ERGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAIL SERVICES 6
TDESIGHED CITY OF STURGEON BAY erioat 1250 CENTEKNAL CENTRE BOULEVARD HOBART, W1 54135
23 DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN ;’g‘?ug‘o 920-662-9641 waw re/8EiNC.com




POND CONSTRUCTION NOTE

IF SAND OR BEDROCK IS ENCOUNTERED WITHIN TWO FEET OF THE

EXCAVATION LIMITS OF THE POND, MCDIFICATIONS TO THE DESIGN
MAY BE HEQUIRED. CONTACT ENGINEER FOR FURTHER DIRECTION
PRICR TO COMPLETION OF POND CONSTRUCTION.

it HE ‘E-’u‘ |
S

’_ :.\ " . AT e : £
., M Y, e - . S _ Eos ;
EEVN— / v R - |
- =T : Cene=T L F - s ) 4 e T
) DITCH GHECK REQD. {FYP.) ! T
T HEY S IJ /- TC99999  TOP OF CURB ELEVATION
) o fo.—/jc\‘ . FilL 888 88 FLOW LINE ELEVATION
[ el 3 . - /
N / SWEE6.66  TOP OF SIDEWALK ELEVATION
/ ErP 555,55 EDGE OF FAVEMENT ELEVATION
/ RW 444.44 TOP OF RETAINING WALE ELEVATION
/ 333.33 GROUND ELEVATION
‘ ; ? s DRAINAGE SWALE
3 | B%"}%Ng;‘a . i BUILDING 1-2 .~
Y 710 5.F. £ 3 9,710 5.F. —
- y £F. EL-714.00 ) ; 3 FF. EL- 710.00 DRAINAGE GiVIDE
4 6 GARAGEQR- S = GARAGE GP.- — FLOW ARROW
- ) 710.69 709.69
. - " - o
R e T LT TPy Ll Lt £ttt it (e 1 o % SILT FENGE {PER WONR TECHNIGAL STANDARD £056)
N a1 u o ‘ - &
Fauomarad, |} w DITCH CHECK (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1062)
27108 F. 9 : 7
EF EL7 (000 o (BeR AT TRACKING PAD [PER WDNR TECHNIGAL STANDAAD 1057)
; g GARAGE OP- [,7F r ] EROSION MAT (PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1053
! 709.69 ‘\ Lo ___1 / )
! R *‘,‘ ~ \\
: LN = . - . . i ) bk . : INLET PROTECTION {PER WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060)
1 ; . . S - - i . e R - . y |
13 T ; ' i - L : . £} - - 3t ‘ ARV 2 - maLroom L] L
b . i L - - i ] X o I00SF. L
H v I
i 1 BUILDING 1-1 g [y G2 " o T t—
T ornsr - ’
FF. EL- 707.00 L4 OFFICE / GARAGE
GARAGE QP - 1 826SF
706.69
BUILDING 2-4
8710 §.F.
FF. EL- 709.00
GARAGE OF -
—
; 04" TTT03=
,3 'rz.r:g ¥ T ., )
3 -7 BULDNG 23 3 EROSION CONTROL
3 FEEL 70600 ) i BUILDING 2.2 T M ONG ET ol ALL EROSION CONTROL PRAGTICES INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE
H GARBGE OP 3 \ : G710 SR 97105F. APPROXIMATE LOCATIONS ONLY. THE ACTUAL SITE MAY REQUIRE
i ’ N m FF. £L- 705.00 FE. EL- 705.00 MORE OH LESS EROSION CONTHOL DEPENDING ON THE CURRENT
‘; GA%EE,QOP'- GARAGE O - CONDITION OF THE SITE.
& 1. SILT FENGCE iS REQUIRED DOWNSLOPE OF ANY D:STURBED
= LAND THAT MAY CARRY SEDIMENTS OFF SITE.
2. ATHAACKING PAD IS REQUIRED AT ANY INGRESS/EGRESS
LOCATION, WHERE SEDIMENT MAY BE TRACKED OFF-SITE.
3. PROPER INLET PROTECTION SHALL BE USED DEPENDING ON
THE INLET TYPE.

4. ALL NECESSARY SITE DEWATERING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH WONR TECHNICAL STANCARD 1061,

TRACKING PAD (NTS} {TYP.) "
RECUIRED AT ALL CONSTRUGCTION
INGRESS / EGRESS ACCESS
POINTS. FULL WIDTH OF ACCESS. INLET PROTEGTION REQD.

i TYPE "D (TYP) )

i ! H i i
! ° | |
3
"
0 40 20
SCALE i FEET
Me. oaTE | aprRov. REVISION HO. OATE | appROV. REVISION E’ﬁ;‘—““ STUGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE / . SHEET HO.
B FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY EROSION GONTROL PLAN oy f Bobert E.Lee & Associates. dnc 7
R CITY OF STURGEON BAY 100 1250 CENTENNAL CEWTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, W1 54155
a8 DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN JoB Ho. 920-662-9641  wew.relecine.com




DAELITAIL e

Lol e s Putinh

2 anen

i
2
p

£
H
£

i)

1 Taci s

+ et

TWO CONTINUOUS STRIPS OF
172" JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL
BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS
AND CASTING. COAT CUTSIDE
CF ADUUSTING RINGS ONLY
WITH SEWER JGINT COMPOUND
AND WHAP WITH MK, 6 MiL
POLYETHYLENE.

PYC COATED CAST {RON
H.H. STEPS 167 0.C.

CASTING REQUIREMENTS:

SANITARY MANHOLES:

NEENAH 1500 FAAME AN NON ROCKING LiD
WITH CONCEALED PiCK HOLES AND
SELF-SEAL NEOPRENE “T~ GASKET.

STORM MANHOLES:

NEENAH R 1500 FRAME AND NON ROCKING
LID WITH OPEN PICK HOLES.

CONCRETE ADJUSTING RINGS AS
REQUIFED. (4" MIN. AND 12" MAX.
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. ALL
ADJUSTING RINGS LESS THAN 4
SHALL BE RUBBER )

ECCENTRIC REDUCING CONE
(VERTICAL WALL OF
ECCENTRIC CONE SHALL BE
ON DOWNSTREAM SiDE OF
MANBOLE. THIS DETAIL

58" MIN.

i SHOWN ROTATED 90° FOR
CLARITY.)
bud 1] .
0|5 § | N CONTINUOUS 1-1/4* X 1-1/4°
S|E : . JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT
ala | £ DA / EAGH JOINT
bud (1R oy T /
e e TONGUE AND
Slz 4, ) GROOVE JOINT
iz ’ . REQUIRED
" pe
= ] FLEXIBLE PIPE
/ TO MANHOLE
) CONNECTOR
- e REQUIRED
i .
’— B
| & PRECAST
I

{ CONGRETE BASE

SANITARY AND STORM STANDARD MANHOLE
8"-24" (INCLUSIVE)

CASTING REQUIREMENTS:
STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER:
NEENAH R-3075 WITR TYPE L
GRATE (NEENAH 10898 GRATE
AT DRIVEWAYS)

MOUNTASLE CURB AND GUTTER:
NEENAH R-3501-L1A

PAVED AREAS (NO CURB AND

30" L.D. INLET

CONCRETE ADJUSTING RINGS AS
REQUIRED. {47 MIN. AND 12" MAX.
UNLESS OTHERWISE NQTED. ALL
ADJUSTING RINGS LESS THAN 47
SHALL BE RUBBER.)

TWO CONTINUGLIS STRIPS OF
142" JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL
BETWEEN ADJUSTING RINGS AND

TOP HALF OF PIPE TO BE

SAWCUT AND REMOVEDR TO

CONTOUR OF INSIDE OF

MANHOLE. BROKEN EDGES

TO BE PLASTERED SMOOTH

WITH MORTAR. (TYP.)

SHELF

MANHOLE STATION

INVERT AND
COORDINATE
WORK POINT

NOTE:
FOR PVC PIPE PROVIDE AN APPROVED FLEXIBLE JOINT.

MANHOLE BASE PLAN
8" - 60" (INCLUSIVE)

671D INLET —

CASTING AEQUIREMENTS:
STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER:

NEENAH R-3075 WITH TYPE L
GRATE (NEENAH 10295 GRATE

AT DRIVEWAYS)

MOUNTABLE CURB AND GUTTER:

/8 BEND

FLOW DIRECTION

PAY LIMSTS )
i
4" DIA. UNLESS PROPERTY
OTHEAWISE NOTED

PLAN

PAY LIMITS

2" X 4" WOOD STAKE
(FULL DEPTH OR 127}

SEE NOTE
WYE OR TEE:
HAIN SEWER
1
: GROUND AND/OR
;- STREET SURFACE
LR Sp——
A 1 “ :
. } 1 ;
1 1
y 18 BEND
WYE OR TEE
STUB FOR FUTURE
CONNECTION 3
PROVIDE CAP
INVERT TO BE NO T
TROWELED SMOOTH ‘
CURVED TO FIT LOWER THAN CROWN |
OF SEWER i
NOTES:

1. SADDLE CONNECTICONS NOT PERMITTED.
2. BACKFILL TO CONFORKS TO htAiN SEWER.
3. MINIMUM SLOPE: 158 INCH PER FOOT.
4. MAXIMUM SLOPE: /2 INCH PER FCOT.

STANDARD SERVICE LATERAL

= NOTE

CONCRETE ADJUSTING
RINGS AS REQUIRED. {47
HIN. AND 127 AX. UNLESS
OTHEAWISE NOTED. ALL
ADJUSTING RINGS LESS
THAN 4" SHALL BE RUBBER)

TWO CONTINUOUS STRIPS
OF 1/2" JOINT SEAL OR
EQUAL BETWEEN ADJUSTING
RINGS AND CASTING. COAY
OUTSIDE OF ADJUSTING

FRAME & COVER

STANDARD GLEANQUT

22 1/2° MiN.
457 PAAX,

SEE SPECS

BEDDING AS
SPECIFIED

SECTION

CLEANQUT LINE TO BE THE SAME
SI1IZE AND MATERIAL AS SEWER MAWN.

127 MAX.

PROPERTY
LiNE

FILL ANNULAR SPAGE WITH ]

24" SOUARE
CONC. PAD

NOTE: CLEANOUT LINE TC: BE THE SAME
SIZE AND MATERIAL AS SEWER MAIN

T T
6" PVG SCH 40 SLIP ]

ON CAP

CLEANOQUT PLUG

WITH SOIL CLASS

PVC PIPE SEWER
SERVICE

PROVIDE SCH. 40 FROST
SLEEVE PER DHS 382.35

45 BEND

/ ]
FiLL ANNULAR SPAGE / -

36"

NOTE:

SERVICE.

/

ON PLAN
CODE

CLEAN-OUT DETAIL
(NON-TRAVELED AREAS)

ADJUST TO GRADE BY
SLiDING VERTICALLY
UP OR DOWN OVER

45 BEND

WYE REQUIRED
WHERE SHOWN

S OR

REQUIREL BY

4x PHPEDIA

6" MiN, 8" MiNIMUM

RINGS ONLY WITH SEWER 47 {MiN) GRAVEL
GUTTER): CASTING, COAT OUTSIDE OF NEENAH R-3501-L1A JOINT COMPOUND AND
NEENAH R-2500 ADJUSTING RINGS ONLY WITH PAYED ABEAS (NO GURB AND WRAP WITH MIN. 6 ML SCIL CLASS A7 CLEANOUT PLUG .
GRASS AREAS: SEWER JOINT COMPOUNE AND GUTTER); POLYETHYLENE. < A
NEENAH R-2561 WITH BEEHIVE WRAP WITH MIN. 6 MIL NEENAH R-2501 : PROVIDE SCH. 40 FROST I = s
GRATE Py POLYETHYLENE. GRASS AREAS: . . - ?
310" = NEENAH R.2564 WITH CONTINUGUS 1-1/4" x 1-1/4 St EEVE PER DHS 38235
CONTHNUCUS 1-1/4" x 1-1/4" BEEHIVE GRATE i E JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT
PRECAST JOINT SEAL OR EQUAL AT EACH JOINT. COAT |
WALLS : EACH JOINT. COAT PREGAST || i OUTSIDE OF JOINT WITH
) WALLS A SEWER JOINT COMPOUND. \
PROVIDE MIN. 3-172° - . gg@%'&ﬁ&ﬁ?%'gﬁsﬂ?«n /T Y 45 BEND 12-15"@ PIPE "X = 4
DEEP KEYWAY AT : PROVIDE MIN. 1-5/2° O ; 18240 PIPE X o &
ALL JOINTS FLEXIBLE PIPE TO MANHOLE DEEP KEYWAY AT i T FLEXIBLE PIFE TO MANHOLE 20 27450 PIEE W o B
CONNECTOR ALL JOINTS | l CONKEGTOR \
o T - . ! I
8%f ) ) 8%¢ A a6 A . SPEC'D BEDDING
=t 4° LiP AT CONTRACTOR'S = i 14 4
TUe DISCRETION s I j aup WYE REGUIRED
E : l S ¥ | K WHERE SHOWN
2 e : : < ON PLANS OR
REQUIRED BY
_f \— WELDED WIRE S INTEGRAL BASE T WELDED WIRE INTEGRAL BASE CODE
FABRIC O R FABRIC SILTER FAGRIC
ALL PRECAST INLET UNITS SHALL CONFORIA TO THE PERTINENT AL PRECAST INLET UNITS SHALL CONFORM TO THE PERTINENT AS SPECIFIED 6" CRUSKED STONE
REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M 199 REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M 199 CLEAN-QOUT DETAIL
A
TYPE 'A' STORM INLET TYPE 'A' STORM INLET (TRAVELED AREAS) ENDWALL RIP RAP DETAIL
1O, DAIE | APPROV, REVSION Ko, pATE | AePROV. REVISION gﬁmﬂ STURGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT E]ﬁgg? 7 Robert E. Lee & A iates. Inc SHEET NO.
CHECKED FOR N:TC\? LFE:T %UEBER S%f\‘:ANY MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS fLE & ENGINEERING, SURVEVING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 8
DESIGHED C O S U G O JOBI 3} 1250 CENTERHKWAL CEHIRE BOULEVARD ; HOBART, Wi 54155
ot DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 0B 10. 920-662~9641  www.celesing.com




SANDETAILS. ey

9 4t

Users\BiremitAnpDiatal Loc ol Temp\Ac Putbah 1 2.
203% ~

o Ny O

Prat

T

A

10" MIN. TYPICAL
ALL BENDS

THRUST RESTRAINTS AS SPECIFIED
\WOOD BLOCKING AS SPECIFIED

5'OF 1" SCH. 80 PVC CONDUIT PIPE
LEAVE 6" LENGTH OF EACH
CONDUCTOR LOOPED IN CONDUIT

MAIN vl VE WHERE
TRENCH  gpeciFIiED

—

THRUST RESTRAINTS AS SPECIFIED

~[TRACER
“WIRE|AS \/
[BPECIFIED)-

VALVE BOX
HANGER AS
SPECIFIED

AS SPECIFIED
THRUST RESTRAINTS AS SPECIFIED

COMPACTED BEDDI®
COVER SOIL CLASS A-7

" Vopaoe
358" HYDRA FINDER
FLAGS OR EQUAL
| g
HYDRANT
F 4
[+ Q
FLANGE | -
 ELEVATION VALVE BOX
= HANGER AS
| \ SPECIFIED
¢ | \ [ |
+_ ENCASE ENTIRE S -y -p X ‘ ; o
» BRANGH, VALVE, 2|z 3 \ ¢ 1
" VALVE BOX AND 1 a|E .
HYDRANT BARREL N s gl
IN POLYETHYLENE —_— =
AS SPECIFIED. NIRRT
1/2 CU. YD. \_ COMPACTED BEDDING
CRUSHED STONE 27X 6" X 18" WOOD BLOCKING AND COVER SOIL
OR 4" X 8" X 16" SOLID CMU CLASS A7
DRAIN ENCASE VALVE IN POLYETHYLENE
= THRUST RESTRAINTS SIDE VIEW FRONT VIEW
AS SPECIFIED
WOOD BLOCKING
AS SPECIFIED VALVE BOX SETTING

STANDARD HYDRANT SETTING
CURB SECTION

VALVE BOX TOP

GROUND ELEVATION
TR R

PROPOSED PIPELINE

EXISTING WATERMAIN

PROPOSED WATERMAIN

JOINT RESTRAINT REQ'D.
(TYP.)

DETAIL FOR WATERMAIN OFFSET

% v — 0 r
ﬁ‘;‘&g;ﬂisﬁﬁq‘u?;‘m l | Q{? GAST AGAINST UNDISTURBED
3/C- .
/ PER SPECIFICATIONS z —] & NATIVE MATERIAL OR
< COMPACTED BACKFILL
45° MIN. —t }
l - 3
o —(I) o'
w ] «
i 2 @ = 2
[#]
GRADE i
uTILITY & 2 =
S.5. STATIONARY: EASEMENT | “
ROD WiS.S. PIN : — < ) 5 |
PER SPEC'S w 2 |. L L
= J
o | -
VARIABLE E s || w 9 TWO FULL PIPE LENGTHS ONE FULL PIPE LENGTH
NOJOINTS ALLOWED WITHOLIT & SERVIGE TO 5 @ MINIMUM FOR DEAD END (TYP.) MINIMUM FOR BENDS, TEES,
(=]
PERMISSION OF THE ENGINEER |5 EASEMENTUNE & 2 AND CROSSES (TYP.)
3" MIN, POLYETHYLENE S wHENNOTEDIN | & Q s . APPLY 15# BUILDING FELT
"—ﬂ & SPECIAL o SIDE SLOPE T a n - BETWEEN FITTING AND
CORPORATION } & REQUIREMENTS | 2 BE DETERMINED z ) bt CONCRETE
STOP-COUPLING 9 "—'1‘
g SEENED i BY SOIL CONDITIONS .
! z =
‘ - 3 ) NOTE:
DIRECT TAP CONNECTION A f = = 3
TAIL PIECE COMPACTED BEDDING AND g i USE SIMILAR LAYOUT FOR
FOR DUCTILE IRON PIPE COVER SOl CLASS AT N/ / g N TEES AND DEADENDS. DO
SADDLE AS SPECIFIED / 8 3 a & NOT ENCASE FITTINGS OR
WATERMAIN FOR PVC PIPE WOOD BLOCKING OR / JOINTS.
SOLID CMU %
| SERVICE PIPING 3
COPPER TUBE-TYPE 'K’ CURB STOP COUPLING g /s —H—+
e — o THE INITIAL 3* OF 1 172" 57 T 7.1~ & roreeoRock - l THRUST BLOCK AREA REQUIREMENTS, S.F.
e CRUSHED STONE IN WET s A S 1" EXCAVATION g 5 - . ” =
FIPE sToP STOP BOX FOR A 2* SERVICE TAP ON OR UNSTABLE mem;u.\~ e e G —  W—— WATERMAIN WITH DEGREE OF BEND | 4" PIPE | 6" PIPE | 8" PIPE 10" PIPE | 12" PIPE
1y (8 i 212 g; %é; Lvér.qi;%?gﬂm éqn AS DIRECTED BY THE %%ﬁ%%‘g%f O RESTRAINED JOINT 570225 0 0 20 30 T
L -G 7 i .7 2 ' ENGINEER WiTHoUT (i, BREEE « THRUSTBLOCK  ___gq_ SANITARY SEWER 2510 45° o | 20 | 46 | 60 | 80
> 2z z F J W(MAX.)=12"+0D/2 I HYDRANT OR FORGEMAIN 46° TO 90° 2.0 4.0 7.0 11.0 15.0
W(MIN.)=6"+0D/2 TYPICAL WATERMAIN RESTRAINT TEE OR DEAD END 2.0 3.0 5.0 8.0 10.0
NO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION . DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWN STURGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE E s SHEET NO.
CHEGKED FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY e —— — / Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc
: MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS FILE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 9
TR CITY OF STURGEON BAY oerans___g 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE BOULEVARD HOBART, W1 54155
BLT DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 5’%73:.:;‘0» 920-662-9641  waw.releginc.com




L ETIIEADETAL g

Lol Terep e Pk eh.

Fie € eershpdremi,

ot Eiaf Moy

b

it

kot

8" CONCRETE, AS DIRECTEC BY
GENERAL CONTRAGCTOR

87 OF NO. 3 OR NO. 4 GRADATION

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

1 14" BITUMINOUS SURFACE
1 34" BITUMINOUS BINDER

T

12" OF NO. 3 OR NO. 4 GRADATION

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

LIGHT DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

NOTE:
PROVIDE CONTRACTION JOINTS AT MAXIMUM 20° SPACING
BY SAW CUTFING CR INSEATION OF DIVIDER PLATES

REBAR SLEEVES 17 MINIMUM VOID
SPACE AT END OF SLEEVE FOR
THERMAL EXPANSION

BACK OF CURB

17 EXPANSION JOINY FILLER
PLAGED AT MAXIMUM 300"
SPACHNG AND AT ALL ENDS
OF RADY

18" LONG, 12" DIAMETER
REINFORGING RODS

EXISTING CURB | PROPQSED CURB

DRILL 58 HOLE MiN. 107
INTO EXISTING CURB

CURB TIE-IN DETAIL

{PROPOSED TO EXISTING)

3 -ﬁEOP OF CURB

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

1 -

-7 = : =

B

FLOW LINE

CURB TAPER DETAIL

67267-W2 x W2 WWF CENTER iN 5LAB
CCNCRETE SLAS
#4 CONTINUQUS
#4x 2-6" @ 18° 0/C. ANCHOR MIN. 8*

INTO STRUCTURE W 2-PARY EPOXY
ANCHORING COMPGUND.

& s

/2" EXPANSICN JOINT WITH SELF
LEVELING SEALANT WHEN CAST
AGAINST STRUCTURE.

WIN. 4" COMPACTED SOIl. GLASS
C-3. MOISTEN IMMEDIATELY
BEFORE PLACING CONCRETE

TYPICAL SIDEWALK ADJACENT

TO STRUCTURE
TERRACE
WIDTH VARIES
R
o 5 SIDEWALR WIDTH {TYP.) et
1A4"ILF, ‘ URBAN OF RURAL
e ] SECTION
. . Y o
HEEE e ROADWAY
LY 1 !
J 4" COMPAGTED CRUSHED AGGREGATE

COMPACTED SUBGRADE BASE COURSE MATERIAL, GRADATION NO.3

TYPICAL SECTION

NOTE:
REFER TO SPEGIFICATIONS
FOR REINFORGEMENTS.
E
Lt pirg
. o
b4
—s -l
=8
=z
' 15
=
w
Y
FREFORMED
TOOLED NON-EXTAUDING
CONTRACTION JOINT EXPANSION JOINT Jowmr FiLLER
WALk | CONTRAGTION JOINT SPACING | Lypassion
WIDTH | TRANSVERSE | LONGITUDINAL | JOINT SPACING
¥ ¥ ROT AEGD 100 MAX.
5 5 NOT REG'D. 100 HAX.
& & NOT REC'D:. 100’ HAX,
& & & 100 HAX.,
iy 5 5 100° MAX.
12 & 5 100 MAX.

SIDEWALK DETAIL

HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWH - DATE - i SHEET NO,
' S ORNICOLET LUMBER COMPANY 1/ Robert E, Leo & Associates, Inc,
CITY OF STURGEON BAY MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS s ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 1 O
HED ) 1250 CEHYENHF.:L CE:“RE BOUL{VAREI)  HOBART, Wi 54155
o DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 168,15, S20-862-8641  wae relesios com




INLET PROTECTION NOTES: INSTALLATION NOTES: NOTES:

TYPE "B" AND "C*
T T L B O ORDANCE WiTH 1 TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE
WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1060, STORM DRAIN INLET " .
PROTECTION FOR CONSTAUGTION SITES. g@'?;"ggﬁi;“’“'c N THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 3 BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE STRUCTURE, MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM

’ OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STHUCTURE WALL.

MANUFACTURED ALTERNATIVES APPROVED AND LISTED ON

DEMONSTRATE A METHOD OF MAINTENANGE, USING
THE WDOT PRODUCT ACCEPTABILITY LIST MAY BE A SEWN FLAP, HAND HOLDS OR OTHER METHOD TO 2. GEOTEXTLE FABRIC TYPE FF FOR FLAPS, TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE
SUBSTITUTED. PREVENT ACGUMULATED SEDIMENT FROM ENTERING OUTSIDE OF FILTER BAG. FRONT, BACK AND BOTTOM OF FILTER BAG BEING
WHEN AEMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTEGTION, GARE THEINLET. ONE PIECE.
SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIAENT TRAPPED ON THE TYPE "D
GEGTEXTILE FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE INLET. ANY 8. FRONT LIFTING FLAP 1S TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING AND MAINTAINING
MATERIAL FALLING INTC THE INLET SHALL BE REMOVED FILTER BAG.
IMMEGIATELY. DO NOT INSTALE INLET PROTECTION TYPE D IN INLETS

g’;”‘;ﬁé’mfg:;‘gﬁgg L Ehok THE BOTION 4. SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUI OF TWO INGHES LONG. FOLD THE FABRIC

’ OVER AND REINFORCE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES.

MAINTENANCE NOTES: TAM EXCESS FABRIC IN THE FLOW LINE TO WITHIN 37

OF THE GRATE. 5. ELAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCERT WOOD 2 X 4*, THE
WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, GARE REBAR, STEEL PIPE, OR WOOD SHALL BE iINSTALLED IN THE REAR FLAP AND
SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE THE INSTALLED BAG SHALL HAVE A MIN#4UM SIDE SHALL NOT BLOGK THE TOP HALE OF THE CURE EACE GPENING.
FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTG THE STRUCTURE. MATERIAL CLEARANCE, BETWEEN THE INLET WALLS AND THE
THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE INLET SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY BAG, MEASURED AT THE BOTTON OF THE OVERFLOW
REMOVED. HOLES, OF 3". WHERE NECESSARY, CINCH THE BAG,

USING PLASTIC ZIP TIES, TO ACHIEVE THE 3°
CLEARANCE, THE TIES SHALL 8E PLACED AT THE
MAXIMUM OF 4" FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE BAG.

GEQTEXTILE FABRIC 2" X 4" STAKE AND
TYPE FF CROSS BRACING

TYPE FF GEOTEXTiLE FABRIC
{EXTEND FABRIC A KINIMUIA OF
10" ARCUND GRATE PERIMETER
FOR MAINTENANCE OR
REMOVAL)

FLAP PQCKET
SEE NOTE 5

DIRECTION OF RUNQFF
WATER FLOW &

_______'_ﬁ_

20"

SIDE FLAP

INLET GRATE SEENOTE 4

LENGTH AND WIDTH
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE
PER PLAN

FOR INLETS WITH CAST CURB
BOX USE WOOD 2°X4", EXTEND
0" BEYOND GRATE WIDTH ON
BOTH SiDES, LENGTH VARIES.
SECURE 7O GRATE WITH
PLASTIC TIES.

BURIED FABRIC
KN, ° DEPTH

FRONT LIFTING FLAP
SEENOTE 3

B USE AEBAR, STEEL PIPE OR
2" X 4" FOR REMOVAL

2" X 4" STAKE AND MINIMNUK DOUBLE STITCHED
CROSS BRAGING SEAMS ALE ARQUND SIDE

INLET PROTECTION, TYPE B FIEGES AND ONFLA POCKETS.
(WITHOUT CURB BOX)

{CAN BE INSTALLED IN ANY INLET WITHOUT A CURB BOX}

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(ATTACGHED TO 27 X 4" STAKES
AND CROSS BRACING}

3l

DREATFOTIIN oy

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
By {FRONT, BACK, AND BOTTOM TO
o FLAP POCKET BF A SINGLE PIECE OF FF FABRIC TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO
& 5 SEE NOTES MAINTAIN 3.0 SEPARATION
5 & e . BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE
: \gngT% %v ﬁ) :’HE())(;EB%[{'SH sSiggoun 4 X 6" OPENINGS WITH ROUNDED STRUCTURE AT THE OVERFLOW
H| LENGTH VARIES. SECURE TG CORNERS SHALL BE HEAT CUT (ONE HOLES.
: GRATE WITH PLASTIC THES. HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR SIDES)
i TYPE FF GEQFEXTILE FABAIC
(EXTEND FABRIG A MINIMUM OF
! 10" AROUND GRATE PERIMETER
FOR MAINTENANCE OR
INLET WITH OR REMOVAL)
WITHOUT GRATE
INLET PROTECTION, TYPE A INLET PROTECTION, TYPE C INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D
(WITH CURB BOX) (CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES)
na. DATE | APPROV. REVISION HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION lgf;“““ STURGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE v . SHEET KO,
CHESHED FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY EROSION GONTROL ez E&Rgg%ﬂg.su%\ggmgt Eﬁf%ggég&sssml&% 11
TR CITY OF STURGEON BAY INLET PROTECTION TYPES A, B, C AND D Enosion 1250 CENTERWAL CENTRE BOULEVARD | HOBART, W 54155

820-662-954% waw releeinc.com

DES DOGR COUNTY, WISCONSIN i




20 8 Tam

0, T DM, DN ERTIOR dmq

T

S

T BT

Larinit

NOTES:

1. TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INCHES OF CLEARANCE
BETWEEN THE BAG ANO THE STRUCTURE, MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM
OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS T0 THE STRUCTURE WALL.

2. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE ¥F FOR FLAPS AND TOP HALF OF FILTER BAG.
GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE HR FOR BOTTOM HALF OF FILTER BAG. FRONT,
BACK AND BOTYTOM CF FILTER BAG BEING ONE PIECE.

MAINTENANCE NOTES:

WHEN REMOVING OR MAINTAINING INLET PROTECTION, CARE
SHALL BE TAKEN SO THAT THE SEDIMENT TRAPPED IN THE
FABRIC DOES NOT FALL INTO THE STRUCTURE. MATERIAL
THAT HAS FALLEN INTO THE INLET SHALL BE IMMEDIATELY
REMOVED.

3. FRONT LIFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING AND MAINTAINING
FILTER BAG.

4 SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG. FOLD THE FABRIC
OVER AND REINFORCE WITH MULYIPLE STITCHES.

5. FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENOQUGH T(: ACCEPT WQOD 2" X 4. THE
REBAR. STEEL PIPE. OR WOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE REAR FLAP AND
SHAEL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FACE OPERING.

OVERFLOW QPENING
(FORSNLETS WITH CURB
BOXES)

FLAP POCKET
SEENOTES

SIDE FLAP -

SEENOTE4 REBAR (OR EQUIVALENT}

LENGTH AND WIDTH
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE

PERPLAN FLAP POCKET

EE NQTE
£RONT LIFTING FLAP s OTE S

SEENOTE3

USE REBAR, STEEL PIPE OR
2" X 2" FOR REMOVAL

TYPE FF GEQTEXTILE FABRIC
SEE NOTE 2

12" MIN, [EQUAL| EQUAL

TYPE HR GEQTEXTILE FABRIC
SEE NOTE 2

TAPER BOTYOM OF BAG TO
MAINTAIN 3,07 BEPARATION
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE
STRUCTURE AT THE OVERFLOW
HOLES.

4" X 6" OPENINGS WiTH ROUNDED
CORNERS SHALL BE HEAT CUT (ONE
HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR SIDES)

FILTER FABRIC TYPE

NOTES: - P
1L )
. \ il - INTERIOR FLAP STITCHING
1. TAPERBOTTOM OF BAG TO MAINTAIN THREE INGHES OF CLEARANGE @
BETWEEN THE BAG AND THE STRUGTURE, MEASURED FROM THE BOTTOM L 12° TYPE FF FABRIC FLAPS

OF THE OVERFLOW OPENINGS TO THE STRUCTURE WALL.

L4

INSIDE ALL FOUR SIDES
STITCHED ONLY Ok TOP

2, GEGCTEXTHLE FABRIC TYPE £F FCR FLAPS, TOP AND BOTTOM OF OUTSIDE OF
FILTER BAG. FRONT, BACK AND BOTTOM OF FILTER BAG BEING CNE PIECE.

12"

REPLACEABLE INTERIOR
FILTER

SIDE VIEW

STITCHED IN ALL
FOUR CORNERS
TYPEDFORTYPER %
GEQTEXTILE FABRIC
REPLACEABLE INTERIOR FILTER

OVEAFLOW OPENING
{FOR INLETS WITH CURB
BOXES)

FLAP POCKET
SEE NOTES

3. FRONT LIFTING FLAP IS TO BE USED WHEN REMOVING AND MAINTAINING
FILTER BAG.

4. SIDE FLAPS SHALL BE A MAXIMUM OF TWO INCHES LONG. FOLD THE FABRIC
OVER AND REINFORGE WITH MULTIPLE STITCHES.

5. FLAP POCKETS SHALL BE LARGE ENQUGH TG AGCEPT WQOD 27 X 47 THE
REBAR, STEEL #IPE, OR WOQD SHALL BE INSTALLED N THE REAR FLAP AND
SHALL NOT BLOCK THE TOP HALF OF THE CURB FAGE GPENING.

SiDE FLAP

SEE NOTE 4 REBAR (OR EQUIVALENT}

LENGTH ANDWIDTH
DIMENSIONS SHALL BE

PER PLAN FLAP POCKET

SEE NOTE S
FRONT LiFFING FLAP

SEENOTE 3

USE REBAR, STEEL PIPE OR
2" X 4" FCR REMOVAL

INTERIOR FLAP STITCHING SEE REPLACEABLE INTERIOR

FILTER DEYAIL ABOVE

TYPE FF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
(FRONT, BACK AND BOTTOM TO
8E A SINGLE PIECE OF FF
FABRIC}

TAPER BOTTOM OF BAG TO
HAAINTAIN 3.0" SEPARATION
BETWEEN THE BAG ANDG THE
STRUCTURE AT THE OVEAFLOW
HOLES.

4" X 6" OPENINGS WITH ROUNDED
CORNERS SHALL BE HEAT CUT {ONE
HOLE ON EACH OF THE FOUR StDES)

Exggﬁsn RECOMMENDED
EXPOSED | papnicie | FILTER INLET
SOIL DiAMETER | FABRIG PROTEGTION
TEXTURE (Averaga) TYPE DEVICE
pho TYPE
COARSE
INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D-HR (SAND *0.0625 FF D, DM INLET PROTECTION, TYPE D-M
)
{CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT CURB BOXES) Fp— {CAN BE INSTALLED IN INLETS WITH OR WITHOUT GURB BOXES)

” 0.0624 -

(SILT DF D.0-M

LOAM) 0.005

R D-M
FINE .
(cLay) o0 HR D.HA

* BF, R OR HR FILTERS MAY BE USED WHERE FF IS THE REQUIRED MsNIMURM
STANDARD. ROR HR MAY BE USEC WHERE DF IS THE REQUIRED MINIMUM

STANDARD.

" FOLEOW DESIGN CRITERIA OF WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1080

fO. | DME §APPROV. REWSION 0. B OATE | APPROV. REVSION DRAwH STURGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE ) ) SHELT HO.
e FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY EROSION CONTROL saaim A e . Lee & Associates, Inc.
{NLET PROTECTION 3}5 ENGIREERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES 1 2
T CITY OF STURGEON BAY TYPE D-HR AND TYPE D-M Joma 2 1250 CENTENNIAL CENTRE SOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155
BLY DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 3?5.’}?39. g 920~662-9641 wwa . releenc.com




SUBGRADE

WOOD STAKES (2 PER BALE)
NOMNAL 2° X 27 X 307 MiN,
LENGTH OR EQUIVALENT

L
=
18" DIA.

P/
-

SN T e MIN T A,

\ CROSS SECTIONAL VIEW

DRAW STRING COURSE AGGREGATE

KMITTED DIRECTLY
, HOPE HIGH DENSITY PLACE ACGORDING TO

INTO BAG POLYETHYLENE FABRIC SILTFENCE CROSS SECTIONAL VIEW
) OPENING
Z SILT FENCE
= FILTER BAG DETAIL TOEGFAL
:'E‘ OPE —T\’f —

A il T NOTES: TOE oF Sigpg

1. 18" X 30" AOCK $ILLED FILTER BAG SHALL BE COMPRISED OF THE FOLLOWING: SHEET FLOW ‘\

NOTE: HDPE HIGH DENSITY SOLYETHYLENE
ALL DIMENSIONS HOPE HIGH DENSITY PCLYETHYLENE DRAW STRING KNITTED DIRECTLY R

4" NOM.

ARE APPROXIMATE INTO BAG OPENING.
80% FABRIC CLOSURE WITH APPARENT OPENING SIZE NO LARGER THAN
187X 178"
EMBED BALES ROLLED SEAM USING A MINIMUM OF 480 DENIER POLYESTER
SEWING YARN FOR STRENGTH AND DURABILITY.

SHEET FLOW

CHANNELIZED FLOW

2. USE WELL GRADED COURSE AGGREGATE CONFORMING TO THE FOLLOWING PLAN VIEW

GRADATION REQUHREMENTS

SECTION A-A
SIZE NO.
SIEVE SIZE AASHTO No. 67 (1) L = THE DISTANGE SUCH THAT
2 INCH (56 rmm) - POINTS A AND B ARE OF
\ 7' NOM. | 1 9/2 INGH (37 5mm) - EQUAL ELEVATION
[ | 1 INGH (25.0 mm) 100 L B
_— 314 INCH (39.0mm) 90-100
FOR SCOUA PROTECTION USE: 2’3 T&*‘?%?n"‘"’) 29?'1%5
EROSION MAT FOR CHANNEL LINING. - 4 (4.75mm) "
LAP MAT UNDER LIPSTREAM BALES No. 8 (2.36mm)
AND SECURE FABRIC WITH WOOD SIDE VIEW

STAKES. AT 3-F00T INTEAVALS {1) SIZE No. ACCORDING TQ AASHTO #4 43

DITCH CHECK DETAIL

ROCK FILLED EROSION CONTROL BAGS
TYPEB

7' NOM.
DIRECTION
CF
FLOW

WELL GRADED ANGULAR STONE
OF 3 INCH OR GREATER

DITCH CHECK GENERAL NOTES:

ADJACENT ROWS OF BALES. FLOW
PLAN VIEW DIAC s 1. DITCH CHECKS SHALL BE CONSTRUGTED IN AGCORDANGE -

STAKES DRIVEN FLUSH WHEN WITH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1062.
S0IL CONDIFIONS PERM:T.

35° MAX
10" MiN

2. AT A MINIMUM, INSTALL ONE DITCH CHECK FOR EVERY 2 FEET

: OF VERTICAL DROP. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e T I roae=
£
£ 3. DITGH GHECKS SHALL BE PLACED SUCH THAT THE \ .
4 AESULTING PONDING WILL NOT CAUSE AN INCONVENIENCE SIDE VIEW EXTEND CHANNEL EROSION MAT 6.
OR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT AREAS.

WELL GRADED ANGULAR STONE
OF 3 INCH OR GREATER

0
' v I NN BOTTOM ELEVATION OF END BALE
0o SHALL BE EQUAL TO OR GREATER
b THAN TOP OF LOWEST MIDDLE BALE,
STAGGER JOINTS WITH DOUBLE ROW. SIDE VIEW
FRONT ELEVATION
TEMPORARY DITCH CHECK USING EROSION BALES TEMPORARY DITCH CHECK USING STONE
TYPE A TYPEC
no. | bate | AppRov. REVISION wo, | oaic | aeprov. REVISIOH TRARH STURGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE / : SHEET KQ.
CHFERED FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY EROSION CONTROL A Robert E. lee & Associates. Inc.| g
e — CITY OF STURGEON BAY DITCH CHECK DETAILS LHOSION 1250 CENTENHUL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155
'ZE?‘G"ED DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 08 150, 070-683-9641  mawseieeinc.com




" IWTATROTION dmct
= daam

Pt Bt Wrwe O

4 it rw

15t

POTENTIAL SCCUR AREA. USE EROSION
HAT OR OTHER DEVICE WHEN DIRECTED
BY THE ENGINEER.

DIRECTION

END TREATMENT ON SLOPES
TO BE SWILAR TO CHANNEL
FLOW DETAIL.

PLAN VIEW
{WHEN ALTERING THE DIRECTION OF FLOW)

—=+——— TOLE OF SLOPE

DIRECTION
OF FLOW
—
¢ ;
PLAN VIEW

STAKES DRIVEN FLUSH WHEN
S0IL CONDITIONS PERMIT.

607 |

DIRECTION

OF FLOW

FILL SLOPE

EXISTING GROUND

BATTER STAKES IN OPPOSITE DIRECTION (TYPICAL)

FRONT ELEVATION
WHEN EXISTING GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM FILL SLOPE

EROSION BALES FOR SHEET FLOW

BACKFELL AND
COMPACT TRENCH
WITH EXCAVATED

SOIL GEOTEXTILE FABRIC

WITH ALTERNATIVE
SUPPORT COMPONENTS

SIL.T FENGE DETAIL

DIRECTION
FLOW

GEOQTEXTILE FASRIC -

E\ wWOoOonR POST

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC \
WOOD POST

GEQTEXTILE FABRIC

c\— WOOD POST

TWIST METHOD

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC
WCQOD POST —\

\ \GEOTEXT?EE FABRIC
8]

WOCD POST

10
MIN.

20" MIN.

HOOK METHOD

JOINING TWO LENGTHS OF SILT FENCE

TYPE "A"

(WHEN REQUIRED
BY ENGINEER}

NYLON CORD
SEAM

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC

TYPE "B"

—————— WOOD OR S¥EEL POSTS.®
20" MiN, DEPTH IN GROUND

SILT FENCE NOTES:

EROSION CONTROL SHALL 8E PROVIDED iN ACCORDANCE WITH WONR
FECHNICAL STANDARD 1086.

THE GEQTEXTILE FABRIC CONSISTS OF EITHER WOVEN OR NON-WOVEN
@ POLYESTER, POLYPROPYLENE, STABILIZED NYLON POLYETHYLENE OR

POLYVINYLIDENE CHLORIDE. NON-WOVEN FABRIC MAY BE NEECLE

PUNGHED, HEAT BONDED, RESIN BONDED, CR COMBINATIONS THEREGF.

ADDITIONAL POST DEPTH OR TiE
BACKS MAY BE REQUIRAED IN
UNSTABLE SOILS.

MINIMUM 14 GAUGE WIRE REQUIRED, FOLD FABRIC 3* OVER THE WIRE AND
STAPLE OR PLACE WIRE RINGS ON 12° C.C.

®
— " . EXCAVATE A TRENCH A MNIMUM OF 4" WIDE AND 6" DEEP TO BURY AND
1 e ;;(asopgléﬁg HICKORY STAKES. (%) ANCHOR THE GEOTEXTILE FABRIC. FOLD MATERIAL TO FIT TRENGH AND
y e ’ : BAGKFILL AND COMPACT TRENGH WiTH EXCAVATED SCIL
>
S WIRE SUPPORT FENGE SHALL BE 14 GAUGE MINIMULS WOVEN WIRE WITH A
= GEOTEXTILE SILT PENCE. ATTACH USING {5) MAXIMUM MESH SPACING OF 5. SECURE TOP OF GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO
& ATLEAST 0.57 STAPLES. TO THE LiPSLOPE TOP OF FENCE WITH STAPLES OR WIRE RINGS AT 12° C.C. (TYPE B}
N SIDE OF THE POSTS IN AT LEAST 3 PLAGES. C.
=
S GEGTEXTILE FABRIC SHALL BE REINFORGED WITH AN INDUSTRIAL
z ?Qi:'g;&?%omf%ﬂgﬁf&:fggi“ (§) POLYPROPYLENE NETTING WITH A MAXARUM MESH SPACING OF 34" OR
E 4 . EQUAL. A HEAVY DUTY NYLON TOP SUPFORT GORD OR EGUIVALENT IS
¥ REQUIRED. (TYPE A)
TIEBACK BETWEEN
FENGE POST AND STEEL POSTS SHALL BE 5 LONG WITH A KINIMUM STRENGTH OF 1331BS
ANCHOR {WHEN REQ'D () PERFOOT. WOOD POSTS SHALL BE AMINIMUN SIZE OF 1 16" X 1 115" OF
BY ENG.) OAK OR HICKORY. THE POSTS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 3 LONG FOR 24°
/\\ SILT FENCE AN 4 LONG FOR 36 SILT FENCE.
o 12&3;@5 CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE FROM A CONTINUGUS ROLL, IF POSSIBLE, BY
AWHEN REQID BY ENG) CUTTING LENGTHS TO AVOID JOINTS. [£ A JOINT I5 NECESSARY, USE ONE
z - OF THE FOLLOWING TWO METHODS: A) TWIST METHOD -- OVERLAP THE
: END POSTS AND TWIST, OR ROTATE, AT LEAST 180 DEGREES, B HOOK
2 EXCESS FABRIC METHOD - HOOK THE END OF EACH SILT FENGE LENGTH.
SILT FENCE TIE BACK THE MAXIMUM SPACING OF POSTS FOR WOVEN FABRIC SILT FENCE SHALL
(WHEN ADDITIONAL SUPPORY IS REQUIRED) BE 8 FEET AND FOR NON-WOVEN FABRIC, 3 FEET.

EROSION CONTROL SHEET FLOW NOTES:

ANY SOIL STOCKPILED THAT REMAINS FOR JAORE THAN 7 DAYS, SHALL BE COVERED OR TREATED WITH STABIBZATION PRAGTIGES SUCH AS TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT SEEDING AND
MULCHING.

2. AMINILSUL OF 47 OF TOPSOIL MUST BE APPLIED TO ALL AREAS TO BE SEEDED OR SCDDED.

3. ALL WASTE AND UNUSED BUILDING MATERIALS (INGLUDING GARBAGE, DEGRIS, CLEANING WASTES. WASTEWATER, TOXIC MATERIALS, OR HAZARDOUS MATERIALS) SHALL BE PROPERLY
DISPOSED OF AND NOT ALLOWED T BE CARRIED OFF-SITE BY RUNOFF OR WIND.

4, ALL OFF-SITE SEDIMENT DEPOSITS OCCURRING AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION WORK OR A STORM EVENT SHALL BE CLEANED UP BY THE END OF EACH DAY, FLUSHING SHALL HNOT BE
ALLOWED.

5. ANY SOIL EROSION THAT OCCURS AFTER FINAL GRADING AND:CR THE APPLICATION OF STABILIZATION MEASURES MUST BE REPAIRED AND THE STABILIZATION WORK REDONE.

6, FOR ANY DISTURBED AREA THAT RELAINS INACTIVE FOR GREATER THAN 7 WORKING DAYS, OR WHERE GRADING WORK EXTENDS BEYOND THE PERMANENT SEEDING DEADLINES, THE SITE
MUST BE TREATED WITH TEMPORARY STABILIZATION MEASURES SUCH AS SO!. TREATMENT, TEMPORARY SEEDING AND/OR MULGHING.

7. ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES SHALL BE MAINTASNED UNTH. THE SITE 1S STABILIZED WITH 70% VEGETATION AND A NOT!CE OF TERMINATION HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE
WOHR.

8. WIND EROSION SHALL BE KEPT TO A MINIMUN DURING CONSTRUCTION. WATERING, MULCH OR A TACKING AGENT MAY NECD YO 8E UTILIZED TO PROTECT NEARBY RESIDENCESWATER
RESOURCES.

9. CONTRAGTOR {5 AESPONSIBLE FOR RAINTAINING ALL THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE WDNR CONSERVATION PRACTICE STANDARDS LATEST EGITION.
10. UPON COMPLETION OF STORMINCET CONSTRUGTION, INSTALL STCRM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION FOR CONSTRUCGTION SITE AS SPECIFIED.

11, FINE SECHMENT ACCUMULATIONS SHALL BE CLEANED FROM STREETS, PRIVATE DRIVES, OR PARKING AREAS BY MANUAL OR MECHANICAL SWEEPING
A MINIMUM OF ONCE A WEEK AND BEFORE ALL IMMINENT RAINS

12, EROSIGN AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSPECTED WEEKLY AND WATHIN 24 HOURS OF RAINFALL OF 0.5" OR MORE.

HO.

APPROV.

REVISION KO, DATE APPROY.

REVISION DR STURGEON BAY MULT{-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE Y -
EreGTE FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY EROSION CONTROL T Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc,
BESTHED CITY OF STURGEON BAY SHEET FLOW DETALLS = 1250 CFRIENlL CENTRE BOLLEVARD  HOBART, W1 54155
Bt DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN Jo8 Ko 920-662-9541  www.relesinc.com

SHEET NO.

14




* TRACKOUT CONTROL TO BE PROVIDED PER DETAILS BELOW AND IN ACCORDANGE
WATH WDNR TECHNICAL STANDARD 1057

50 MiN. ) 50'MIN,
32° MIN. {SEE NOTE 5)
- ’ |
L P
T bl
T T
Vo I
- b —
1y [ g
STABLIZED 1o z EXISTING Lol : £|lE
- SURFACE [ = STABILIZED b - SITE EGRESS ﬁ 2
TOEXIT bt b SURFACE - : { “luw
H - w0
D L &
‘ 11
: : ’ P A
) .
o / " b
7 ; i AGGREGATE
L / L \J
\ $2° MIN. DEPTH ROCK PAD . \
CULVERT AS OR STABILIZED SURFACE CULVERT AS
NEEDED - NEEDED
PLAN VIEW PLAN VIEW
NTS) (NTS)
MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT &
CONTROL DEVICE INSTALLED Zlw
ANCHOR AS REQUIRED PER MANUFAGTURER 2o
8Y MANUFACTURER Ak
.. STABILIZED S@ﬁg{:;rgp & :
SURFACE TO EX:T SURFARE &

7_‘—"[;_”“ o | | | _7 ~~~~~~ *
\ GEQTEXTILE FABRIC \ CULVERT AS GEQTEXTILE FABRIC
-~ CULVERT AS

LINER AS NEEDED NEEDED LINEAR AS NEEDED

NEEDED (SEE NOTE 3}
12" MIN. DEPTH ROCK PAD
OR STABILIZED SURFACE

SECTION VIEW SECTION VIEW
NOTES: NOTES:
t. THIS DETAIL IS PRCVIDED AS AN EXAMPLE. COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S SPECIFICATIONS WHILE ALSO MEETING 1. USE HARD, DURABLE, ANGULAR STONE OR RECYCLED CONCRETE, MEETING THE FOLLOWING GRADATION:
THE MINIMUK MANUFACTURED TRACKING PAD LENGTH AND WIDTH CESCHRIBED IN THIS TECHNICAL STANDARD.
SIEVE SIZE: PERCENT BY WEIGHT PASSING:
2. INSTALL SUCH THAT RUNOFF FLOWS TC AN APPROVED TREATMENT PRACTICE. a 100
2.4 90-100

- 3. ATHINNER STONE LAYER OR OTHER STABLE SURFACE MAY BE ACCEPTABLE SUCH THAT RUTTING IS MINIMIZED AS e 25-60
i VEHICLES MOUNT OR DISMOUNT FROM THE MANUFACTURERS TRACKOUT CONTROL DEVICE. 34" G20
g 38" -5

4 iam
-

SELECY FABRIC TYPE BASED ON SOIL CONDITIONS AND VEHICLES LOADING,
2. SLOPE THE STONE TRACKING PAD IN A MANNER TO DIRECT RUNOFF TO AN APPROVED TREATKENT PRACTICE.
5. DIRECT ALL EXISTING VEHICLES OVER MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROL DEVICE. STONE TRACKING PAD
INSTALLATEON ACROSS REMAINING ACCESS WIDTH IS RECOMMENDED. A 12° MINIMUK CAN SE USED WREN EXITING 3. SELEGT FABRIC TYPE BASED ON SOIL CONDITIONS AND VEHICLES LOADING.
TRAFFIC 1S RESTRICTED TO A DEDICATED EGRESS LANE.

4. INSTALL TRACKING PAD ACROSS FULL WiDTH OF THE ACCESS POINT, GR RESTRICT EXISTING TRAFFIC TO A

f‘ 5. IF MINIMUM INSTALLATION LENGTH IS KOT POSSIBLE DUE TO SITE GEOMETRY, ENSTALL THE MAXIMUM LENGTH DEDICATED EGRESS LANE AT LEAST 12 FEET WIDE AGROSS THE ¥OP OF THE PAD.

3 PRACTICABLE AND SUPPLEMENT WiTH ADDITIONAL PRACTIGES AS NEEDED.

&3 5. IF A 50" PAD LENGTH iS5 NOT POSSIBLE DUE TO SITE GEOMETRY, INSTALE THE MAXIMUM LENGTH PRACTICABLE AND

7. ACCOMMODATE EXITING VEHICLES IN EXCESS OF MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROL DEVICE WEIGHT CAPACITY SUPPLEMENT WITH AGDHTIONAL PRACTICES AS NEEDED.
WITH OTHER TREATMENT PRACTICES.
MANUFACTURED TRACKOUT CONTROL DETAIL STONE TRACKING PAD DETAIL
HO. BATE | APPROV. REVISION 10, DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRawN STURGEON BAY MULTIH-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE / . SHEET KO

m— CITY OF STURGEON BAY TRACKOUT CONTROL PRACTICES ERD5SIN 1250 CENTEMMGL CENTRE SOULEVARD  HOBART, W) 54155
Bl DOOR CCUNTY, WISCONSIN 3705'38555\‘0- 920~662-9641  wmww.reeinC.com




i
£

FOR SIDE SEAM ABUTMENT,
SEE DETAIL 7, THIS SHEET

SLOPE DETAIL

END SEAM OF BLANKETS QVERLAP 24",

PLACE STAPLES, ONE ON EACH CORNER OF

BLANKET, 12" O.C, ALONG BLANKET END

THROUGH BOTH BLANKETS. UPSLOPE BLANKET

LAPS OVER DOWNSLOPE BLANKETS IN A SHINGLE AFFECT.

BLANKET TO £XTEND A
FINIMUM OF 3-0"
BEYOND TOE OF SLOPE.
FOR BOTTOM OF SLOPE
TERMINATION, SEE
DETAIL 3, THS SHEET

STAPLE 127 O.C. ALONG
BOTTOM OF BLANKET
AT THE END OF SLOPE

EXTEND BLANKET A MINIMUM OF 30"

OVER CREST OF 8LOFE, SEE DETAIL 4, I
THIS SHEET. TRENCHING NEEDED iF A
MINIMUM OF 307 IS NOT AVAILABLE AY
THE CREST OF SLOPE OR IF OVERLAND
FLOW IS ANTICIPATEG FROM UPLAND
AREAS, SEE DETAILS 5 & 6, THIS SHEET

FOR END ROLL OVERLAF,
SEE DETAW 2, THiS SHEET

OPTIONAL SIDE SEAM OVERLAP,
SEE DETAIL 8, THIS SHEET

30" MIN.

127 0.C.

METHOD "A"

[V
(NO TRENCH) /"4

SLOPE CREST ANCHOR

! ! ¢ DO NOT NEED TO TRENCH BLANKET iN IF
IT CAN BE EXTENDED A MiNIMUM OF 3-0°
OVER THE CAEST OF THE SLOPE.

SOIL PILE
FROM TRENCH

SLOPE TO
PROTECT

e,

TRENCH APPROX.
10" WIDE x 8° DEEP

" TOP OF BLANKET 7

1 ROW OF STAFLES,

127 0.C.

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, & Q.C.,
EA.DiR.

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, 5" 0.C.,
EA.DIR.

T

o

SOILFILLED
FROM S0IL PILE

STEP 2

SLOPE TRENCHING
METHOD "B"

(5

TRENCH AFPROX.
10" WIDE x 8 DEEP

e,

SOH. PILE
FROM TRENCH

STAPLE 12" Q.C. ALONG
BLANKET AT SLOPE
CHANGE

SLOPETO
PROGTECT

¢ ROWS OF STAPLES

4" APART, STAGGERED,
6" 0.C., STAPLES TOBE
PLACED CLOSE TQ EDGE
CF BLANKET

EA.DIR.

STEP 1

[ — | ROW OF STAPLES,

15 1 IR o 127 0.6.
2 ROWS OF STAPLES,

STAGGEREDR, 6" 0C,

FROM SCIL PILE

.‘/,
SO FILLED — 7 I

SIEP2

|
I 1 ROW OF STAPLES,

ABUT TOGETHER

COMMON ROW OF STAPLES, USING
CORRECT STAPLE PATTERN, SHOULD
BE STAPLED INTC EACH BLANKET.
ONE STAPLE HOLDS BOTH S8LANKETS
TO THE SOIL.

BLANKETS

SIDE SEAM ABUT
STAPLE DETAIL

(7
N,

BLANKET OVERLAP

STAPLES ARE THRCUGH
BOTH BLANKETS.

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP
STAPLE DETAIL 778\

N,

SEE MANUFACTURER STAPLE PATTERN GUIDE FOR DETAILS.

BOTTOM OF SLOPE SLOPE TRENCHING
END ROLL OVERLAP 727\ TERMINATION 3\ METHOD "C" 6
XX
N NEY NG
HO. DATE ] APPROV. REVISION lo. DATE | APPROV. REVISION ORAYWN - BATE . SHEET NO.
AN I e 7 Robert E. lee & fasociates, Tnc
- CITY OF STURGEON BAY EROSION MAT £ NCIEERIT, SoveY, Evmowmas shecss’| 16
SLOPE APPLICATION DETAILS JO@ HO. B20-662-9641  wiwreleeing.com

DESIGNED
BLT

DCOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN

3TETCIE




T Al TRENCH APPROX.
L 10" WIDE » 8" DEEP

SEEDETAHS 24 3,
THIS GHEET

SOIL PILE
FROM TRENGH )
TOP OF BLANKET
FOR CHANNEL TRENCHING METHOD,
SEE DETAIL 6 & 9. THIS SHEET 1 HOW OF STAPLES.

SIDE SEAM OVERLAP, 12" 0.C.
SEE DETAIL 6. THIS SHEET

2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
STAGGERED, 6 0%.,

CHANNEL BLANKET END
TR OF RDLL OVERLAP, EA. DIR.
R . SEE DETAIL 7. THIS SHEET STER1
e 2 ROWS OF STAPLES,
P FLOW STAGGERED, 8" O.C.,
e - EA. DIR.
.
SOIL FILLED
FROM SO PILE,
SEE DETAILS 2 8 3, MPACT WITH F
THIS SHEET coMpAG oot
STEP 2
CHANNEL TRENCHING
METHOD "A" 78\
NOTES: XX
1. SEE MANUFACTURER SLOPE APPLICATION DETAIL SHEET FOR
PROPER SLOPE INSTALLATION. TAENGH APPROX. SOIL PILE
10" WIDE x 8" DEEP FROM TRENCH

2. STAPLE PATTERNS ARE DEPENDENT ON SITE CONDITIONS.

SEE MANUFACTURER STAPLE PATTERN GUIDE FOR DETAILS. ROW

FOR CHANNEL TERMINATION,
SEE DETAIRS 4 & 5, THIS SHEET

BLANKET OVERLA®,
4

A

SLOPE BLANKET TO BE
INSTALLED FIRST AND
EXTENBED AT LEAST TO

1 ROW OF STAPLES,
12°0.C.

THE ANTICIPATED MAX.
WATER ELEVATION 2 ROWS OF STAPLES
STAGGERED, 6™ 0.C.,
EA.DIR.
STEP 1
STAPLES SHOULD BE z B R
CHANNEL LINER MUST MAX. WATER EL. PARALLEL WITH 9 | N :
EXTEND 30" ABOVE DIRECTION OF FLOW * -
THE ANTICIPATED HIGH S B T - STAPLES ARE THROUGH 2 ROWS OF STAPLES
WATERELEVATION  oooidN. T e et Ve C BOTH BLANKETS. ¥ APART. STAGGERED,
Ho oo 6" 0.C., STAPLES TO BE
] e SIDE SEAM OVERLAP PLAGED CLOSE TO EDGE
OF BLANKET

CHANNEL TERMINATION

CHANNEL INSTALLATION PLAN 4 STAPLE DETAIL 6
METHOD "A" Y NS,

SOILFILLED
FROM S0IL PILE,
COMPACT WITH FOOT

SLOPE BLANKET TQ BE
INSTALLED FiRST AND

EXTENDED 3-0° BEYGND
THE TOE OF THE SLOPE

2 ROWS OF STAPLES

4 APART, STAGGERED,
8" O.C., STAPLES TO BE
PLACED CLOSE TO £EDGE
OF BLANKET

STEP 2

CHANNEL TRENCHING

FLOW

3
3
)

: CHANNEL LINER MUST 30" MIN. JMAX. WATER EL. "B"
: EXTEND 3-0" ABOVE 7 METHOD "B m
THE ANTICIPATED HIGH 2 ROWS OF STAPLES
WATER ELEVATION 4* APART, STAGGERED., w
6 0.0,
CHANNEL TERMINATION /5
' W CHANNEL BLANKET END
CHANNEL INSTALLATION
T OF ROLL OVERLAP 7
METHOD "B 3
NG
&7
NO. DATE | APPROV. REMISION 0. DATE | APPROV. ROASION DRAWH STURGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE . : R SHEET HO.
FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY S EROSIONMAT re— Jok Bobertboles L fssoclatos el 17
ERDSION . . g
T — CITY OF STURGEON BAY CHANNEL APPLICATION DETAILS e f 1260 CENTENMUAL CENIRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155
peT DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN T : 920-662-9641  wam.releeinc.com




BLACK VINYL EDGING 3.75 OFF
BUILBING WiTH 24° RADIUS

# 12" DIA. DECORATIVE STONE
OVER WEED BARRIER

§ 1/2° DIA. DECORATIVE STONE = / . . -
QVER WEED BARRIER

O

FITIITITIITT

D Lidiereddifil

&

wtII!llllIIIJIfI!IIlIJIII!lIJIfII

(6) 2 X 2" CONDENSER UNITS

e STONE ALONG WALKS, STOOPS AND END OF
PATIO MUST BE FLUSH TO AVOID TRIPPING
- HAZARD
N AREAS ALONG BHICK:
E TOP OF STONE MUST BE £ - 1 172" BELOW
TOP OF FOUNDATION WALL TO ALLOW FOR

DRAINAGE OF BRICK WEEPS

112" DIA. DECORATIVE
STONE OVER WEED
BARRIER

BLACK VINYL EDGING 3.75' OFF
BUKR.DING WITH 24" RADHUS

(6) 2 X 2' CONDENSER UNITS

- o
ST e ok R R

SINGLE FACED SIGN PLANTING DETAIL

RN NN SR N RN NN RN NN RN NN AN RN NN RN N RN NN AN R NN NS N NN N RN NN YY)

TIYTTTTI 7777

112" DIA. DECORATIVE ' N
STONE OVER WEED H
BARRIER

1 172" BIA. DECORATIVE STONE
OVER WEED BARRIER

* BLACK VINYL EDGING 3.75' OFF
BUILDING WITH 24" RADIUS

BUILDING PLANTING DETAIL

H ST A
: 3 k\\)“;" '%’\Lé
?‘ ;;gf;gigv{égcwosé‘;lvE :’”f”f IIIII!I!II;;‘IIIII lfl‘;‘f II“I‘!I r‘;llllll;'l fflfllfffl:
EE: BARRIER N u J .
; S Rg LEGEND
i TITTTITI?7IT7 77T 7R BLACK VINYL EDGING I ~
3 3 .75 OFF BUILDING WiTH . 3 =
v 3 3 24" RADIUS B 1 172" DIA. DECORATIVE R EANIo SPECIES
3 3 3 SRR TWEED - S5YMBOL PLANT SIZE
375 3 3 S 3 COMMON NAME SCIENTIFIC NAME
N 3 . 5\ N 3
: R Y E 3 N2
H N S 375 E 3 //I,!\;\“ Goldlinger Patentilla Potentifla Frircfiocosa 'Goldfinger’ 3 GAL.
’ LELLL P ELFP IR b :
o 5\ SATA S 3 a7 P
- ¥ - - i o | e o ~4
i [ 3 Tt 3 i i jn Gecidentatis "Hetz Midget .
g ‘::\? T j,:? ~ {“{\ﬁ: § oK VYL EOGING 875 P E Hetz Midget Arborvitae Thija Occidentalis "Heez Midges 5GAL
e 375
- Py BUILDING WITH 24" RADIUS 3 ey ) ! . .
[ k 3 « 7 Bluemuffin Arowwood Viburnum Fiburrnam Dentattn *Christom’ 5GAL.
= S ~ i
SF ‘ 3
‘{\f:? E § 3 @ Goldilame Spirea Spirea x Bumala ‘Goldflame' 1 GAL.
MAILROOM PLANTING DETAIL 3 3
. 'VIJ'IIIIIII;‘I‘-.:);\:IIIII IIIII-I\IFI!.:!:’IIIJ’IIIIIII;_%;;.;IIII!I!I!} % Slﬂ"aD‘Oi’DDwﬂ!fDayllly "F"u‘f""ﬂ’ﬁ“." '.'J?L’”ﬂtf?()f{l' 1GAL
W A W
HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRAWN STURGEON BAY MULTI-EAMILY DEVELOPMENT E.\?L'-Eg 7 RObEI‘t E sociates. Inc SHEET NO.
CHECKED FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY = L .
B Dl P FILE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
_I;‘:ZSSOGHEQ CiTY OF STURGEON BAY UILDING LANDSCAPE PLAN LANDSCAPE DEVANS 1250 CENTENIMAL CENTRE HOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54135 L1
e DOODR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 29‘35_.3'3‘0' 920-662-9641  www.releeinc.com




ryai L 111”.'_}1 ] Al . *

TTITTIT

TITTITIITTY

oy
S
sad
Bi
o

LELAL

TrTIITrTY

, @?I [ l , ’ , l ’ J S

: jt i i : ) : : :_

O CONFEROUS TREE PLANTHG DETAL

TIFLA HETALLATIN - &% (20001} OR LISS

LEGEND EXISTING DRIVE

SYMBOL | COMMON NAME LATIN NAME PLANT SIZE QUANTITY i

75 38
it
i 75

Et
L

BASSWOOD TILIA AMERICANA 1- 12" CALIPER 7 TREE / PLANTING MAINTENANCE

=ik

MAINTAIN TREES AND PLANTINGS BY

BLACK HILLS SPRUCE | PICEA GLUACA 5 TALL 13 PRUNING, CULTIVATING, WATERING,
WELEDING, FERTILIZING, RESTORING

PLANTING SAUCERS, ADJUSTING AND
. AEPALRING, AND RESETTING TO PROPER
{z? SILVER MAPLE ACER SACCHARINUM 1- 172" CALIPER 10 GRADES OR VERTICAL POSITION, AS : SR
REQUIRED YO ESTABLISH BEALTH, VIABLE Q DECEUIUS TREE PLANTHNG DETAL
@ PLANTINGS. SPRAY OR TREAT AS REGUIRED THUA BT ALLATCH - ¥ {Frds) CANER (R S5

WHITE OAK QUERCUS ALBA 1- 12" CALIPER ] TO KEEP TREES AND SHRUBS FREE COF
INSECTS AND DISEASE.

SERVICE BERRY AMELANCHIER B TALL 4
[ a0 80
TOTAL 40 SCALE IH FEET
NO, DAYE ] APPROV. REVISIOH HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION DRARN STUGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DAYE / \ SHEET KO,
lie EI Robert E. Lee & Associates, Inc.
CHECKED FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY OVERALL LANDSCAPING PLAN ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES L2

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

1250 CENTENNAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155

G20-662-964%  wwe.releeinc.com

CESICNED DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN




IFRI0AD denp

!

| bt

T PIIITIIIIT

TrrITrIIIIr

FITITITTY T T iy

-]
'lVllllr

R

703,

701
=700
o2 -
) =
X ‘
696 e b e p e e
APRON ENDWALL =22
WITH RIP-RAP -
I RO — ’
93 ST
S ek
T ‘

DISCHARGE STRUCTURE /i/""'
{SEE DETAIL THIS SHT) ¥

PR. GROUND PROFILE
—~ EX GROUND PROFILE

SCALEINFEET

POND FLOOD ELEVATION SUMMARY

YEARSTORM | guaract bt fyvATion
1-YEAR 695.45
2YEAR §09.77
10.-YEAR 700.59
100-YEAR 701.39
GROUTED RIP RAP
Pabr CTERTILE PRECAST REINFORCED

CONCRETE 23 ST. INLET

7i0 710
TOPSOIL, SEED AND EROSION
S MAT EVERYTHING ABOVE THE =
POND CONSTRUCTION NOTE WATEA SURFACE | |
TEST PITS WERE DUG BY A&D CONTRACTING 705 4 - 705
AND 2 PITS WERE LOCATED WITHIN THE PORD PLAN
LOCATION, TEST PITS 2 AND 3. THE REFUSAL
ELEVATION AT THOSE LOGATIONS WERE 698.78
AND 597.53 HESPECTIVELY FOR PITS 2 AND 3 DUE
TO HIGH BEDROCH. 700 - WS EL - 698.00 - 760 PRGPOSED ORIFICE GRATE NO. 4 AEBAR WELDED
6 O/C. ATTACH TO STRUCTURE USING STAINLESS
POND LINER WILL BE BEQUIRED PER WONR S STEEL ANGHOR STRAPS, DROP-IN ANCHORS &
TECHNIGAL STANDARD 1001, INGE TOP FOR ACCESS. . HINGES
695 ~4- SAFETY SHELF —1~ 635
1.0 el i e 12" DISCHARGE PIPE
e a7
EL. 70175 P "
g ; T B \‘
690 - - 690 ancron — | {1 ] h
12-INCH WEIR \ : ) T ETALLS
7 S : i L
TYPE A POND LINER REQ'D 4-{NCH ORIFICE -
685 -~  TOEL.690.00 PER WDNR TEGH. —+ 685 EL. 698.060 \
STANDARD 1901, INV. $98.00
682 : £82 LEL. 598.00 5 PRECAST REINFORCED CONCRETE
- hd = DISGHARGE STAUGTURE (STANDARD
w2 -8 w - - - « B
e g i gy o nE ha 2% 4 INLET STRUCTURE
R e R =8 =] g P 58
GHOUND ELEVATION
SECTION A-A,; o 4
HORIZ. SGALE: 1" = 20° l - f EL.695.00 4
VERT. SCALE:1"= §'
Lt
@ FILL 3 SUMP WITH CONCRETE
o
™
DISCHARGE STRUCTURE DETAIL
DAIE | APPROV. REVISION o, | owe | aerrov, RSN sl STUGEON BAY MULTHFAMILY DEVELOPMENT OASE , . SHEET 10,
e FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY e / Robert. E, Lee & Associates. Inc,
POND PLAN FLE ENGINEERING, SURVEYING, ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES P
DESIGHED CITY OF STURGEON BAY 3’(‘;"]"):?0 1250 CENTENNUL CENTRE BOULEVARD HOBART. Wi 54155
P DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 3 1 G20-B62-9641 | man retesice com




PR

R e

e A A (T L, a9 T i Pt b,

i dun O,

7 /988" SAN. SEWER (
!

‘:\ - - ks -+ 3 -
I3

e —
- ao--a'SAN.SEWEH@/"

b 1.04% RN

|
s
/
5

TIITTITIYT

132-1" WATER N . B . e - - B - 3 - r AR -
SERVIGE TEE AND 17 n A " - - e
= ~ CURB STOP. = N * N - - ) ’ ' ’
- - N S - . - - . B . N

45° BEND

3+00

SAN, MH 02 . 3 By

RI704.75 X F =

D=14.98' e —
¥ INV:690.08 {8" E) -, eS0T ‘T

S H

ST S sewen @ oo~ ] [

e
AL b
o
LR A 4
. o
i
£

INV:690.08 {8 5)

i

¥

SRS

|

v
H

|
i
i
!
\

|
|
|
|

o
. J Q
00N 1E {8 L) = = ,:f' B H ul—]
Y EIT IR 18T [} i - J — N . i \ i
L i
- 4 " " | - ]
152157 §T. SEWER @ 0.66% T e et T T e ’ f \ i !? l 2
. 3 3 = g I 5o z
- : > Ea N - | (S -
N \ N | Pl SAN. MH 03 g
s - = - ST.INGL 107 f 3 HEFERENCE LINE 3 . ] H RIK:703.56 3
4 RIM703.15 . ) ST.INL 106 Tk IF N 1228 z
e pitao | v e | R A2 : L e g
INV:699.45 {12" N) . =4. N y L4 . + V551 8
N T INV:639.15 (157 §) ! e V9815 (16°W) ] My B E . U_ ! | J ] .I, ' g
R . kN b e L b i INV:698.15 (15" N) g"" - -k - ‘ 2 l | | o
. e 2 BN 4 1 3 SR -1 B e
—be— A b - N N i
+ T T * T B CormT ) L 35-4" WATER SERVICE I & |
- - ; B R R LT S + - - N WITH 47X8" REDUCER h I+ o ] ‘r !
— R . L N B . i ER @ 0.35% > AND4* VALVE. B - B j
ey TR — - 45° BEND R e commeroe 38 - ‘
- S B - ZZrzrrirrrrrr 29-4" WATER SERVIC g : = g ” K WITH 2" GURB STOP. a] ] 1,
12" APRON ENUWALL > WITH 4°X8" HEDUCER . - . . J*—“;Z?Trmﬂ‘ N = > | =7 l 5ol
EO.P. INV:Z6260 (127 8) £ AND 4° VALVE. [T\ \. o5 SAN. SEWER @ :m . N B W _.1 i N e o o
Ea > - = N 8-2° WATER SERVICE 5.04% MIN. 3 N . J ! } J
- ~ WITH2 GURBSTOP. [ - e 3 3 ok =T 1 ] i  emmsann M|
R . . . . . N S ah 27" 6 SAN. = - y | . SCALE INFEET
. 3 5 K SEWER @ SRR O 1 B &l
» iy > . ¥ 1 N 1.04% KN, i i \ ol
NOTE:
1. MAINTAIN A KINIMUIA
DEPTH OF 6 5' OVER
WATERMAIN 720 + I 7e0
2. 8 PUBLIC SANITARY
SEWER AND
WATERMAIN SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED TO 715 TS
CITY OF STURGECHN
BAY SPECIFICATEONS,
3. WATERMAIN MUST BE
DUCTILE IRON PIPE. 710 - op 710
oo by TRIFLL AT REFLRENE o
d PR. PROFILE AT REFERENGE LINE
705 ~ 705
_1 ﬁ R PR 15" STORM SEWER
T gTAzta0z
700 —STA:0+00 T.OP. 69802 T - e = 700
T.OP. 695.95 e N S e
e - H———r e — e 500" WATERMAIN
T a0 STAhd
695 - RIMG:704.75 A e i~ B85
D=14.98 et N i e ——— -
INV:690.08 {8" E} e
INV:690.03 {8 5} i
890 n \_ / -+ 690
\ 340°-8" SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% SAN. IiH 03
o RIM:703.5¢
988" SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% Deso98
INV:6%1.45 (8" N)
685 —-- INV:699 45 (5" W) 685
SAN. MH 01 et o B EEEE 1o
RIM:703.00 !* $r fafvandn AT PEFTRDET fod
De13.62" / PR. ELEVATION AT REFERENCE LINE
INV:6B0.69 (8" W) /_
680 s ! ! -t g
-8 w & @ =8 & i =8 = & r~ =2 -+ g o b o 8 = § g =5 + &
= o IR T3 -5 e oo o= oo oo oy [ [ v o P - oo =] © e
ig gg 14 2g £g g8 3 £8 2 i g &8 ig iB i 3 £ £8 iE
0:00 1400 2+00 3400 4+00 5+00
wo. | owie | eprov. REVISION no. | OaiE | appRov. REVISION DRANH STUGEON BAY MULTI-EAMILY DEVELOPMENT TATE ) . SHEET NO.
CHEGHED FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY STA 0100 TO STA. 5100 g | Bobert E. lee & Associates, Inc.| o
e CITY OF STURGEGN BAY i ' FLebic Uty 1250 CENTERMEL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART. ¥ 54155
A DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN ggg‘;‘o 920-662-9641 wen.releenc.com




by ey

VA e

File € unersaramit apg S
i dun I

| nern

Tr ST M 5
R4S L33 F

Ex v 213
B 36

45° BEND SAN. MH 04
5] 5, RIMS:702.50
D36 (21 O 0-10.08' I . SAN. MH D5
. .y INV:692.73 (8" E} I ! Ril704.50
S INV/692 73 (8" W) - D=10.96"
__ - b E ..... — o B _ V68385 (87 E} N o }
fE— ‘-,‘\"1/ S B L e = = S
—ﬁ 151D I 151 j_ 5% S 158 1580 158 155 vli\:’ 1581 1551 158 Bt [ 1381 156 138 5 1553 g 554 58
3
% RIM:703.50 ST MH 108 2798" SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% f
w :703. | .8 N X
w D125 R0 90 4 /~322'va' SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% @ °u\ u
- y - = -3 w‘,, PR
5% ~INVIB3.45 (8" N) ——— T INV:694.24 {127 W) N\ | / I - \ w W
| 2 INV:631.45 (8" W} i . | i _ - - . . o : ,
é /A A N 1) B [ it / T PR T 2 T i T 8E00 O ‘ AT e g;ﬁe\_ A ! . 10500 ¢ i g‘”\ ﬁ\
Ny i } 1 L i 1 & k] - i i - 1 b 3. U ! 1 £ 1 = [ ) '
b =t T T Lo &) T + p T 17 T T T +—+ . e v T t t X - 1 : - T T = T = ¥ +
e Y v N P R 7 N = T ) — 7, : T £\ Foe
. P — » i . —_— o e g e A U . [ | o —_— — v _f — T — e T e i e e —_— - — N 4— — —
'R [ " T & TEE, & X 6" AEDUCER, . T 354" WATER SERVICE = « ~ T 3 WATERSERVICE ==, it - f L ‘ /| BT TN
T 4 . 96" HYDRANT LEAD, : WITH 4*X%8* REDUCER 5 r W i WITH 4'X8" REDUCER ~ i . + : 1 - e L ., R 37-4" WATER SERVIGE a4 hod \
' i 6" VALVE AND HYDRANT, AND 4" VALVE. —— AND 4° VALVE. ) , . : / = WITH 4"X8" REDUCER o TT
g : 777 eiststey] -, . + 82" WATER SERVIGE brr a7 ) 8-2° WATER SERVICE : i : : ’ M yarara) AND 47 VALVE. L\
N ; . - : vaviv v
I 3 WITH 2" CURB STOP. 3 b~ WiTH 2" CURB STOP. K J l 8-2" WATER SERVICE rrTTIITIITY Al
3 3l A : ] 3 3 : I 3 REFERENCE LINE £ WITH 2* CURB STOP. ] N \
=2 N 27'- 6" SAN. o 3 L I~ 3 ke . 31 .
Tte - SEWER @ 3 o N 3 k R \
i I 1.04% MIN 7 R4 T. Wi 109 3 2 Zzrrre s 2.
! K 04% MIN, N 1h4:70%3.30 3 3 3
! - 3 B2 268" - 6" SAN. SEWER @ 3 N 29"- 6" SAN. 1 \
N ] " - 1.04% MIN. 3 I~ SEWER @ +
M NV-695.01 (12" E 3 N
‘ ! “ 64-12" ST. SEWER @ 1.27% F 2 Wiv-695.01 {12. N’] 2 2 e 1.04% M. 3
- " i ~ o 20
i L - N 1
| 1 h R L ——127.12" ST. SEWER @ 1.27% ¥
| 3 3 ~ 3 SCALE IN FEET
i e~ 3 3 3
| 3 N 3
L rar e =N h
NOTE:
1. MAINTAIN A MINIMURM
DEPTH OF 6.5' OVER 720 — 1 720
WATERMAIN
2. 8 PUBLIC SANITARY
SEWER AND
WATERMAIN SHALLBE 715 -~ 715
CONSTRUCTED TQ
CITY OF STURGEON
BAY SPECIFICATIONS.
@ WATERMAINMUSTEE 710 - - 710
DUCTILE IRON PIPE.
Er FROALE AT BLI{RINIE L
705 - f PR, PROFILE AT REFERENCE LINE - 705
700 - e - 700
N " STA:7.83 500" WATE FMAIN
STA 5448 PA. 12 STORM SEWER T.OP. 63450 o e e+ )
695 - T.0.P. 603.55 ."_.__‘__._.........—-.—-._._—._-—...-._.— L o5
e+ e ——— - i ¢ — - — 1 — ;
\-—322'43* SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% SAN. MHos
690 - : RIM:792.50 —+- H90
D=10.08"
INV.692.73 {8 E)
INV.692.73 {B* W)
685 — 685
r By OLLEVATEN AT RREFRINIE Ll
/ f PR. ELEVATION AT REFERENGE LINE
680 ' : b 1 : 680
W : 3 =8 el ~ 8 ~ & o8 = B -8 ] < 3 w - i 2] ] - R o § ok = § -
03 4, ol I ay FRa & o S i e P - < - o - o — . - o (R ~ipg €ilad
£ 8 ig i8 £e s b ] 58 Eg &g EB 2B od ] B8 8 58 58 =R FB e
5400 6400 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00
HO. DATE APPROV. REWISION RO, OATE APPRQY. REVISION DRA.E"N STUGEON DAY MULTEFAMILY DEVELOPMENT D_ME . SHEET HO.
Thes FOR NICOLET LUMBER COMPANY STA. 5+00 TO STA. 10400 L ! —‘““””QL‘”“"“‘_{;&PNEB{!&N? 'su%v%?méc E}é‘gnso?iﬂmafsszn}fclscs‘ P2
. . . . B
CITY OF STURGEON BAY FLELIC UTRTY 1250 CENTEHNAL CEMIRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, Wi 54155
oty DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 100 10, S20-E02-9641  wam seiteine.com




8" TEE, 8" X 6" REDUCER,
96" HYDRANT LEAD,
6" VALVE AND HYDRANT.

TR

ST. INL 104
RiM;704.85
D=4.00"
INV:700.85 (12° N)

REFERENCE LINE Bl

91127 8T, SEWER@ D.77%

L\

1844 WATER

o
a
u
1
w
T
@
w
w
&
F4
o
=
7y
]
4
e
z
s
O
o
o
w

SAN. MH 05
RINM:704.50 : SERVICE
. . , i ) .
INVi693.85 (B E) BT S 22" WATER SERVICE
. AP, WITH 2" GURB STOP.
— o A ™ D
foe >, 2 o 165 - & SAN. SEWER -
o p o, 9,
N ) _’I R @V 04% M.
A e . v e ~— e
- ”’ ) ‘ T
N
- - . "‘-. SCALE N FEET
. . <, 4’ -~ « r )
NOTE:
1. MAINTAIN A MINSAUN
DEPTH OF 6.5 OVER 720 - 1 720
WATERMAIN
2. 8" PUBLIC SANITARY
SEWER AND
WATERMAIN SHALL BE 715 — .
CONSTRUCTED TO
R CITY OF STURGEON
H BAY SPECIFICATIONS.
K ue — Lo FROFAE A REFEEDICE (0
3. WATERMAIN #UST BE 710 L 710
DUCTILE IRON PIPE. ;/— PR. PROFILE AT REFERENGE LINE
% : ——
I DSt
705 - 57A094467
— —_ T.OP. 701.56
I STA; 12479
487 WATERMAIN TOP. £99.60 o — e e S
i B M ’ —-4—....—....—-‘_—-4-—-.....—._—._._—._.—._—-—--— 1
5 700 TOP. 89741 e 700
i i
EE At ._...__...__..._...........-..._..__.—-"""
690 + -t 690
H
H 685 L 85
Ex £LEvaTiot AT ROVERINCE LT
[/— PR. ELEVATION AT REFERENCE LINE
680 } L 680
8 8 =8 B 22 ot <9 =8 25 -8 - g -~ 8 " " - 8 05 o
p : : il oo My 03 o o " o e ' r~ wm ~ o3 I~ 3 I w02
R E SR "R FR o) FE R RE 8 RE P B 8 £E P e £8 ] £B FE £8
10+00 11400 12+00 13400 14400 14+67.40
HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION HO. DATE | APPROV. REVISION %‘\Tﬂ STUGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELCOPMENT g_ﬂi / Robert E. Lee & Associates. I SHEET %O
CHECKED FOR NIGOLET LUMBER COMPANY = nobery b, Lee & ASsoclaies, Inc,
STA. 10400 TO STA. 14+67.40 FILE ENGINEERING, SURVEVIRG, ENVIRONWENTAL SERVICES
T CITY OF STURGEON BAY | EEUG I LT 1250 CENTERNAL CENTRE BOULEVARD  HOBART, W 54155 P3
A DOOR COUNTY, WISCONSIN 5’706“_3“;'0- 920~-662-9641 waw.releginc.com




\ ' T / - \\ INV:691
ANNAR 01 o )
RIL:783.00 o \
D=13.6% X N
INV:§89.59 (" W) \\
L.\‘. l(
W
. e
3 - ~ \
\ y
\\ ’ 1 l'\
N \> %
! a ST.INL 106 e y 5
Y RIM702.15 :
- hT D=4.00" A N
s T g INV-698.16 (16" W) .
- ', REFERENCE LINE INV:698.15 {15" N)
VR [ oS "
E 98-8 SAN. SEWER ¥ tia0% & .
\ )
' ; g;‘:';‘_'ﬂ’)ﬂ”?‘f £712" 5T. SEWER @ 1.
\ D=14.08 - : it
\ INV:630.08 (8" E) b \
. INV:690.08 (8 S) ST INL 107 \ r: T
Y 11812" ST, SEWER @ 2.80% E'_':::Eg?"s \ S “ \
g INV:699.15 (12° N) N\ T T oK p e
- Y INV:685.15 (15" S} - T ¢ _'.u‘\ \
o | .1 N Q// - P %\
i ! O ; R\SCALE 1N FEET \ 0
; = AT ’ % d A\
o = ) \- 3 W N o
NOTE:
1. MAINTAIN A MINIMUKE
DEPTH OF 6.5' OVER 720 - 49
WATERMAIN
2 8" PUBLIC SANITARY
SEWER AND
WATERMAIN SHALL BE 715 - 715
CONSTRUCTED TO
GITY OF STURGEON
i BAY SPECIFICATIONS. PR. PROFILE AT REFERENGE LINE
3. WATERMAIN MUST BE 710 i tr EFUILE A RUFERENE LG T
DUCTILE iRON PIPE. /
:
705 - e T e L 705
o —— ‘f\__—-i,_. - mT—— - ——
700 SAN. MH 01 SAN. hH 02 T -L 700
RIM:703.00 RIM:704.75 T
D=13.62" D=14.98" T
INV:689.6% (8™ W) INV:620.08 (8" E)
INV:630.06 (8" 5)
695 H “+ 695
988" SAN. SEWER @ 0.40% 340-8" SAN. SEWER @ 0.40%
690 1] 2 690
: 685 — ~ 685
v, DLEyARln AT REFERELCD unD
/" PR. ELEVATION AT REFERENGE LINE
680 ¥ : 680
AT - o i 8 -+ by 5 3 i i o P =8 - - b 0
Ciied T W s ey et = g = g = I
£ e 7B e PR £8 FR 2R P g g £ g
04+00 1400 2+00 2+66.81
no. | oate | aeprov. REVISION ro. DATE | APPROV. REVISION GRARN STUGEON BAY MULTI-FAMILY DEVELOPMENT DATE ; SHEET NO.
LLp £ o2
CHECRED FOR NICOLET LUMBER COGMPANY SANITARY SEWER = Rs—'“u—‘—&%gmg'su%&?m? anﬁ)?ﬂm&fssgml,&g- P4
TRRETT CITY OF STURGEON BAY STA. C+00 TO STA. 2466.81 s 1250 CEMTENHIL CEMTRE BOULEVARD _ HOBARY, W1 54155
Ad POCR COUNTY, WISCONSIN J3B 10, G20-662~9641  www.releeinc.com




g 3
W ik I8-8" b
® gzt g GARAGE ®
A
. . s s
Y Frg ) n 7L e ' 24" - ‘@ k
H B I g 1 (TRan egt _1 é ® -
2
: :
@$ ,, . _|@ ~ ,JK,M )
i
I ; ki
: 1 ! hi E i BARKGE k ¥
3 AR F2 M PG f1 Jil [TSLEI T :_f [EITUTETIPYIRY v r | T ! ey § [O) . ;
gt . 5 Gt gl
i M /El LIl } E "wesgt [;\ - bR i joi ¥ |
[ e 1| \ J |
)4 1
Ty - T | E‘ |
N ] j ¥
i iy ;
. A : .
d S BATH 1 ] a ﬁ[ ULl 'f GARAGE & ;o
N _E— | =11
i §
* [y
-2 »
| T e b wnl e 13 ML FARD ¥ 3:
K = ) 5 e 5] 34—
'E| T 1 FRE AT Wact ¥
Hi 4 .
\ LHE. Pl QATED S0t wALL Sapfos” ® f i 1He, PRt gates Banrien Witt ,
9 Faan fo UnoA ot SF e fusd _ h - Crle. fuel Te UHORRLIDE 61 B, Bj
e ash Sen Fls (VL35 U39S Y I o E 3 E Floe °58 5ee fleen {urobs vies)
R R *. % HI H .
| TR Hls i — o —1
3 i H E
] Y 3
E ﬁ ;"j £ g K
= e
7ock 3 - — — g ) Csva -
Hi‘_{’. bR TS RAKE Wit =] g_ 3: % g G PRE FED s
] 4
:E. ] _a} 1 . L L LN 'rl /?
‘- i ki v )7 ;| ;
} y-st i) d 2afs el Fym \.}
A ; uvic R Yyl BEDROOY 2 % GEDROOW 1 ! —1 3
E " ¥ x
'b.w 7 i -0 : ki ' "|‘
£ ] ] R i
i i 3
1y ot i
. 1 E x B = R
I\”hg?'ig @ L. WiTeD D e
i 2
AL R LYy [ Fohar foew prA L [
&\ T ¥ nmﬁmzrm V}
l 4 Iy @ f
[ & ¥ [
‘é i T ‘""
f A s 1=t 1 o S .
Z - ‘[ ! N
[ JEE—
CARAGE NOTLS: t *
B 1. STAIR HANDRALS: ALL HANDRALS TO WITHSTAND 200§(FOUNDS) LOAD APFUED I ANY E
1 DIRECTION ERACKETS 10 BE 327 O.C. - 6 TOTAL— FROWDE 2X12 BLOCKHG AT TOP AND @ 4
HOTIOM STEP,
<
[ S —— 4 || 2 aRoouS: AL BATHROOMS O FIEST FLOOR_SILL BE LAYED SUT AS SHOWH TG FIRST FLOOR DLAM ) e |
— S PROVIDE FOR MANDICAR ACCESS. PROVIOL A 4873307 CLEAR ARZA FOR PARALLEL APFROACH YT
sy TG TUB AMD VANITY. Scals: 3/16° =
3. PROVDE BLOCKING IM FIRST FLOOR BATHROOMS FOR FUIURE GRAB BARS, SEF DETALS ON o
SHEET 6, 8
4. DODRS: ALL FIRST FLOOR DOORS SHALL BE A MINAUUM OF 30 TO PROVOL A HOMINAL
CLEAR OPENNG OF 34", . ) !
BOTH SIOES OF PARTY WL NOTES; FIRE ALARM SYSTEM
5. LUMBLR FOR JOIS1S, HEADERS, REFIERS, ANO OTHER STRUCTURAL FRAMs, S §. FACH LAMNG UHIT SHALL HAVE A PIRE ALAR STATION LOCATED AT THE EXIT OF INE UNIT
- I . - . : ?
. THE FOLLOWNG IS A SCHLOULE FOR FASTENING GYPSUM BOARD AT SUPPORTED PANZL Bl O or Ok hots s ey Secons Tison mvam it ALL EXTERIOR YirLLS / 1 _ 21D A RORH LOCATED B THE HALL B¢ )il BEDROGHS.
EDGLS A0 FELD OF PAHEAS: BEARING §, YELLOW PINE AL OTHER LUMBER  ~ SPF STUD GRADE OR TTFR. 26 VAL BETEEN LTS 9. AL SUOKE DETECIORS SHALL BE DIRECRY AMOD PERMANENILY WiRED 10 A PROPER
;\'sgr F{Egpnﬁcgg‘figs!g: g.g. OWER CHANNELS @ 12° OL. 5 ALL WALLS BETWEEN USTS SUALL BE ONE HOUR FIRE RATED. ot WAL e & URSWTCHED CIRCUIT ARD BE PROWDED WIT: A DACKUP POWER SOURC
4 FILNG C.
’ ’ N = 3. SMOKE DETECTORS SHALL 8€ LOCATED 2 KALL 6'-D° FROM BIDROOM DOOR R4 i £ACH
VALL TASIENER SPASUIG SHALL BE AS SHOWM BELOW X gﬂ:{ﬂg{a” sgggmm TO BE DOW BRAMD 1° [XTRUDED POLYSTYRENE TYP{ tv. N %iﬁtﬁ GARAGE by
; + : W AN BE  WRED 0 AN
. 8. AT AL FIRST FLOOR WINDOWS DMLY ISTALL 2%4 PLAYE DOTIOM OF WEAMERS . }_, S A e N oo A SHALL 10
/\‘ 7o 0. HEADERS MADE UP OF MULTIPLE PULS OF LUMBER SHALL BE FULL LENGH CONTINUOUS sinnere]
BETWEEH POSIS. SPUCES OF FLES BYTWEEN POSTS ART KOT FERMITTED. UTASY ROOM mus—/ &5 suoke AR
50. FROVDE MNMUM DOUBLE STUD POST AT LACH END OF ALL WINDOW HEALRS AND GIRDER EF]  FEE ALARM HORM
7 FIRST 7° FiRST TRUSS BEARMG PROVIDE WM. 3 STUD POSTS
7 2D p Falk 1] . B} FRE ALARM PULL STATION
N §1. PROVIDE SOUD BLOCKNG I THE FIRST FLOOR TRUSS SPACE BETWEEH P(STS ON IHE 14, FRAMER 7O ATIACH E)CTF_RGR IREATLD WAL BASE PLATES ¥4l OSDLLEY I ANCHOR BOLTS
SECOND FLOOR AND FOSTS ON THE fIRST FLOOR LOCATED 48° 0.C. AND FROM EACH EHD. WITH 1/2° DA » 5° Sk, OLTS (2 §/4° COMHD SUOKE/DRBON MONOXIDE DCTECTOR
i ) . " W, LUSEDMENT INTO co&cmi} ATTACH IMTERIOR TREATED WALL BAS: PLATES AT snoa'r
12, UNGER TUHS AND SHOWERS AT RSECOND FLOGR INSTALL '$52" APA RATED O5G SHEATHING PARIY WALLS (SHEARR WALLS) WATH ANCHOR BOLTS 487 0.C. AND 12" IROM EACH END. WiTH
. FER #PA SPEC FR-108 PER LSS0 Svsiiu o 1/2° DA x 5 SHL BOLTS (2 §/4° MIN, EMBEDVENT INTO CONCRETE) MUSMUM THO
JUCHOR BOLTS PER AHY LDMGTH OF PLATE.
13. AC SLEEVES ARE 26 1/4Wx16 1/4°H. DEDROOM S ARE 42 ABOVE MLOIR TO SLL. LIGNG

THOUGH EVERY CFFORT HAS BEEN
WAL B DREPARMNG THESE PUANS

W
AN CHECKING THEM FOR

ACCURMCY, THE CONTRACTOR

WUST CHECK ALL DETALS,

ENSIINS & CONDTIONS A
REPORT ANY DISCREPENCES TG
HE ARCHTECT PRIGR TO
COHSTRUCTION

E o
3
N
o R P
e 3 288
< - Eyg;}a
92|k %%
L O FIE ¥ge
Ewc > B 58
== S 03
3:00.5:31%
O jut E5g
N2 0iE yd
1D wogl
Q—ngga
hih o |SE
£3 |8
2S °
o =2
528y
ﬁ”% )




o % 134"

% ek

1t

bt

L\ /’E W

B
7 | || W
¥ I e I‘; ti}:;, MiLrn #)
I i UNIT #12 | 3
» ' @ [ . li phouat 3
2 ® M ;
L.l L i
A T P
it |
lg
)
\r ¢
f wen' ‘u. ¥= Fory E
PO
[
) E‘ EEOROW #2 == —
¥ BAM #1
?‘: - 1&/" !
a b= 1
= E "
» e
4| L .
i — ] : L5
¥ ¥
| Olo—
Xy - )
RIS 1
P g § . f\fm”
\
T ‘#1 CATROCH 42 TN 1.k
© B
- [ oo
L8
f_.__';':j.‘_.u__
T L. t
E}-’ S
| | 7 ;
; e
4 x . -~ 4 r
E ¥ y [ 2 . k E
I ¥ @ E : o il 3 DR 1t E Rt e 4 1 o Hqd
3 £ UNIT g1 i oo 2l 2 | ¥
{ ! \nwo R e ! U R |
& E
N
v ey
@l @I G
. Fe 3oy
e LY} w- ¥-3 ] ’
; } i } AR
€ S TS SEUWT W—', P @
% o e ey ;\ e l sEoTy L .
! d N4 :
EEOROC 1 BOTES: % EITAO §3
1. STAR HANOONLS: TO BE DESGRED TO WITHSTAND 200§ LOAD APFULD IR NY DRECTIH.
PROVOL BRACKETS AT 3208 -6 107, PROWDE 2412 TLOTHING AT 30 AND GOTIGU
; (5T
. ¥
B e\ BAM g2 = 2. ATTIC ACCESS: EAGH ATIIC COMPARIMENT FROM (1) SHD FLOOR APARTMEN) BT SWuLL BT R S}
HAVE AN 20'7307 ATTIC PAMTL. LOCATE OH DRVE SOE OF GUADING SCE IETAL K SECOND FLOOR PLAN .
" pEe [l TP O3 MWL SND RLO0R ELECTRG WATER HEAIFRS AND WASHERS SHALE BE PROVND WITH AN —— A v
“““ "'J N OVERFLGHW PAN WITH ORAN TO FREVINT DSCHARGE WAIER EROW FLOWNG NID DT, SEIE 107 = Y s I 77
i e b 4 AL WALLS BETWEEN URTS SHALL BE (MR FIRE RATED, L
5. PLUMBER 10 INSTALL 5/8" WPE X (1P, B0, ON BOTIOM OF FLOOR SHEATENG seLOw A1
HOLE CUT OUT AT TUB/SH. BEFORE RUNMING DRUS! LIWE THRU FLODA ANT NRE CAL
OFENIS. OIES: E ALARK SYSTER
G OSSO 0, D OO B S 58 L it L W 250 ST LGCHED A1 LT o8 T U1
11 DL FOULOWS 15 A SCHEDULE FOR FASTENNG GYPSUM GOARD AT SUBPORID) PANEL Mgﬁy ' ?J{asﬁm w,ﬁ S:Wé.&iM\T A 1o or ;j}w Froy &ccuﬁ RALIGS St MDA HORN LOCATED 4 THE HALL BY 1HE GEDHOOMS,
SEs A 5 x " ORKCY CANIKY PR UINGS, WANDRMLS AN . .
! . OVER CHUPIL ) X .
24 FLODR CERILKGS 10" 2.8, 3 > M H
T 40 SULEVES 10 D0 20 B X0 WM RO.1ST FLODA ASE 427 AFF.. IO FLODK T0P GF SOKE BETECIORS SHALL BE LOGAIED 1 WAl §'-0" FROU BEDROCH DOJR AND I EATH
WAL FASTENER SPACHG SHMLL BE AS SHOWN BELOW R EDROOY.
8. BEFORE STALLNG %7 GVP, BD. GEHAD TUB SHOWERS INSIAL 3 k' BATY fsut a7
SUHIRS AT COSNER Lab1s INSTALL R-13 BATIS & euL v, O o Dot iy B LOCAID I L WYJTY, RO0Y AHD DML B WALD T0 A4
77 FiRs1
N e . UNDER TUBS AND SHOKERS AT 2HD FLODR PSTALL ‘¥, APA RATED GSB SHEANGNG PER
2PN SPEC PR-108 PER UL LS50 SYSTEW 1 @ sworr mamw
10, FIRE WALL PENETRATIONS: HO OFERENGS ARGUND PPE, RLECTRCAL BOYLS, CONOUNS,

T OFRET
7 o

77 N&ST
7 HND

DUCES, GR OTHER PEHETRATNG (TEMS THROUGH A FRE PROTICIIVE Iir.l!E#.‘tS( WHLH 1§
GYF, BD. OR 1LOOR ‘&‘EI\YHNG) SHALL BE BORE THAM IF WORE THEH §° ALL OPENKGS
HUST Bf SFALED WilH NRE STGF PRODUCT DR DEVICE THAT 15 TESIED AN} USTED BY AR

TESTRG 148 UNDER ASTM EDEE, M ARE WALS RLECTRICAL BOXS WUST BT
CLASSNIED FOR FIRE RES:ST. OH METALC OQUILEY BOYES THAYTAST USYED & AN
APERGED RIESTHG LAB. BOXES RAUST NOT 8f MORL THAR 46150, HOHES, DO HOT
INSTALL OH OFFOSNE SIDES OF WALLS, SPACE 24° W HOMZ.|. J0TAL ACGREGATE WO¥N
Of AL SUCKH OFDNGS SMALL NOT EXCEED 100 SOIN B 100 {SO.FT. DT OPENKG
LARGER THAH 20 SO®. SHALL BE PROVECIED WiTH FIRE DAMPER OR &' ©F COMI. STEFL
MEICTHNRYE FROM THE MUPRARANE PTRITRATEM TORLGRD THE MR HEND G BT

PR FRE AAR sosu
1 FIRE ALARM AL STATION
€8 coumd SUDK/ORBON MONOXEL DETLCTOR

ff  ge
ielgede
E%E g%g%
gﬁgﬁéa ¥4
QK%~§2§ ]
u%%%gﬂﬁmé
§E§§§§§§%L
= g
0 s
E g3tz
<o |G gt
&3z @5
2|3 EES
Zgogggg
Dzuﬁﬁﬁ
NS Q|5 g2

55 |5 a8
no 3|8 Z8
R (8%
o o
a0 |g
o0 |3
&=

|w

32915

3




FRONT & REAR FuGHI SIDE GARAGE FLEVATION

SOALE:

¥

v EF
1ema TN

L

LUGHY _EISE ELEMATY

SoAE. 1B b

wawr-{ vwn
AN [ AP

[LCR L TURES

B S

I
T
FEHA DL { msl

HEASLD JL'

e
I'F;ﬂ.fi

g efjﬁﬂ

ﬁ;fﬁ

T

RONT ELEVATION
Ty i

i
ey

ROE T

1G]

It GIE AT e By
:]j% e BRI il
AR iR 45 LK

R R EIEN H i K‘U

E#)»gﬁ_ﬁ HIT

i i s :

i

Jumomm—

g Sl —,
e

i AR 2

R

BN B

VETh PO TRMSIL B ¥ot” DL MR
187007 RO AN v (LS,

. 1 Het %iio’&'m t'vm'.gu (218

- s BETARCAL ¥ 13N by
== Nt R

— e, S GRER

Vege WA DatR
u“sr AR onER
SEy A e

—r}.n'cmd. wo
13] WesEMED SOOET :‘

B e ST TR
o= ) = 4 2y ”VWOEM T J o
Bfeztan-1b . v dei : . M £ orre o
¥ - N F ' o ek Y LI o
i 1’ k1 1 o b nan Vo Fonge bt s AvanL e mlvg-? .
e : . W RN T VLR
R Iy _ SR /Eégﬂgg?” m-;?" R S Pmsne e s AT
Sl . t TEIEITRGE T ke sl u/ £ st et ves e A
v T Tr el 43 fuktndy {ei
. *"“‘f}t‘q R BT De b ’f‘::_‘""‘“’;’ma .
YR - L LAsa bl anar ooy ger u:; oy

UAILFON RODM

P

i ﬁf%ﬁ‘ i
R

Bt

313"

o Ve

ELEVATION

33 Rl w1 w1 el

o wa, Dot
#regto b 2 1

et waar
P

y——

T fieamn

F xe

5idg CAR AR

74 LEHE FIXTURES ARCUND BUEOREG AND STANDASD (6¥B) J-RLOCK FOR RICEPTAULES (12)

HOTE: GG INSTALLER 10 FROVELD HOGDED STAL 4" DRYER DUST VERTS %/ FAPPER (8)

AED HOGDED STYLE 47 BAR EXMAUST VENTS W/ FLAPPIR (B) 10 WATCH GG COLOR AND
SEFLECT~0 SOUFT STLE DRYTR EXHAUST VIRTS W/ TUAPFER (#) WTE COLOR TRAY QUT GRULES
BER WANF. INSTRUCHON FOR DRVERS

HOTE: S0Ng INSTALLER TO COMNECT TO BAIE 0051 DUCT 6D INSTALL SOFTT GRILE wild M2
FRERCA BASTER EXHESST ViR wHOf LROR. (16}

KGR SONG IRSTALLER 10 FROGDE CLEAR FXITRWR CRADE SALANT mhG CAulk MLNG STOHE,
AG SIEEVES. DOGR BOIDNGS, DLW JOWST AND REUGS, J-1w

TAPT GFF VENTED SOFFT wiTH TYWIK URE TAPE 247 EACH ST OF SOFOT £xHAUSY Vil

VOREY AL WADGH & DOOR LOTATONS & STES Witk RLOOF PuAn SHEET T0 UEFHLS &
GV GFER

HOTE:

THOUGH DVERY EFFDRT HAS BRI
VALK ® PREPARING THESE PLRG

ANl CHEGKGHNG THEM FIR

iR
NUST CHECK AL DETALS,

RCCURACY, THE OO

REPORY ANY (ISCREPDICES 10

THE ARCHITECY PRIOR T3
COMSTRUCTION

TRENSINS & CONDMOAS AND

SCRLE

LY

WISCONSIN
LLOYD CARPENTER-ARCHITECT, LLC

2663 MAPLE HILLS DIVE, GREEN BAY, W1, 54312
-CELL 920) £55-3829
CARPARCHEGMAILCOM

vaTe:| PROPOSED 12 UNIT APARTMENT

3.22.19

A NICOLET LUMBER CO.

JOgs

3

g

SHEET:




ol AL

_
[0 BT IS N A% In}

fEN L i
SO RPN
K
R ki Fi TTE b Lo
il WiRTER 7 RET NI S
! o EE
Tty
P STR TR E e 1 B
et BRI (Fei d
R R G ARG T -
= i =
o n e g
- £ OFOLEATIN By S
TN SR P .
W ST . T .‘. |
7 ¢
e & -" b
. o Rene v s
BRI ]
SECTION B P
A IpE e v ws (2] B M
(RN o
’ (R Tary
FLi

LY

=
i}

RACY,

1

fa

S
5
g

4 PR AL

FEGAT HAS B

CHING T

K EVERY
ATE IV PREFARING THESE PLANS
R A
TAILE, DIERSIONS & CONEY

NTRA

A0 RESORT ANY DISTREPE
THE ARCHITZCT SRCH T

EORETRUCTION

b}
wBE58
=@
BeEaid

BACK ELEVATION

SALL A

WISCONSIN
LLOYD CARPENTER—ARCHITECT, LLC

G G [

(3] 7ot HEE
A

nEes COUNTRY PLEASANT APTS

JOB:

SHEET:

SIDE ELEVATION

341 !

e OATE OQFFICE. MAINTENANCE GARAGE










'll-\ T "

\ "":. I
LN ;‘a*@“,‘ }m‘ ’t“’\




e

¥

e

L

|

R

LR

s ¥
Ui3))) {,I’;}‘_-










PREMIER REAL ESTATE MANAGEMENT

EXTERIOR (2 SCHEMES)

ROOF/SHINGLES

ALL: ATLAS PINNACLE SHINGLES — PRISTINE WEATHERED

ROOF EDGING | WHITE
FACIA/SOFFIT | WHITE 16” CENTER VENTED SOFEIT
WINDOWS | ELLISON ~ WHITE
GUTTERS | WHITE

PRIMARY VINYL SIDING

A: VORTEX VARIFORM ~ 46 ML DUTCH LAP DOUB
BRUNSWICK

LE 4.5 — DEEP

B: VORTEX VARIFORM - 46 ML DUTCHLAP DOUBLE 4.5 — TWILIGHT

SHADOW

GARAGE END GABLES ALL
WAY DOWN

A: SHAKE - TEAK
B: SHAKE —OLD DUBLIN

SiDING CORNERS

WHITE

FAN/DRYER VENT

MATCH SIDING COLORS — 12 OR 8 FOR DRYERS AND 8 BATH FANS
HOODED STYLE OR DEFLECT-0 SOFFIT VENT TOTAL OF 4

BATH SOFFIT VENTS

WHITE COLOR TO BE MIDAMERICA MASTER INT/
TOTALOF 12 0R 16

KE/EXHAUST STYLE —

BRICK

KENTWOOD BRICK — 9404 ACADIAN - KING SIZED)

- 50%

SHUTTERS

PLYGEM RAISED PANEL ~ SPANISH MOSS (93) AL
NOTE: ONE PAIR SHUTTERS TO BE 3-BOARD CLOS
EACH SIDE UTILITY ROOM

BUILDINGS
ED TO FIT AT WINDOWS

- EXTERIOR ENTRY DOORS

6 PANEL - PAINTED TO MATCH SHUTTERS (SPANIH MOSS) — SEMI-GLOSS

SHEEN (NOT FLAT)

ENTRY DOOR FRAME

WHITE

GARAGE DOGCRS

MODEL r138 SONOMA WITH HANDLES & HINGEY

(WHITE)

GARAGE DOCR FRAMES

MENARDS VINYL JAMBS & BRICKMOULD {WHITE

BALCONIES

WHITE COMPOSITE RAILING SYSTEM & FASCIA BPARD

MAINTENANCE
GARAGE/OFFICE

YES — INTERIOR SAME AS UNITS, CARPET SAME Ab STAIRS

BATHROOM VINYL MOWHAWK DANBURY, VINYL

BASE

MAILBOXES

BRONZE

DUMPSTER CORRAL

3 SIDED PRESSURE TREATED WOOD AND CEDAR

BOARDS

COACH LIGHTS

BARN LIGHTS — PATRIOT MATTIA 11" - GRAY

A/C GRILLS

NONE — FURNACES & CONDENSING UNITS

PROJECT SIGN

LARGE




Phone: 920-746-2907
Fax: 920-746-2905

Christopher Sullivan-Robinson
Planner/Zoning Administrator |

421 Michigan Street as - AT E-mail: csullivan-robinson@sturgeonbaywi.org
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 S urgEOn B \Y Website: www.sturgeonbaywi.org

PR

J f)
AR oYY -

MEMO

To: Aesthetic Design and Site Plan Review Board

From: Christopher Sullivan-Robinson

Date: June 22, 2022

Subject: 100ft x 100ft Building Addition — 615 S Lansing Ave

Midwest Wire Products located at 615 South Lansing Avenue is requesting approval of a 100-
ft. x 100-ft. x 20-ft. building addition on the north end of the existing facility. In addition, they are
seeking approval of a 4-ft x 12-ft metal canopy to be located by the existing entry way off of
Lansing Avenue.

Building Design: The addition is intended to match the existing building consisting of metal
siding and roofing panels. Colors will closely resemble the existing look. The north side of the
building will have a wainscoting with a darker gray color. Down spouts will be located on the
east and west walls of the building which is the directions the roof is pitched. Loading facilities
will be located west side of the building consisting of two sets of overhead doors. The proposed
canopy to be located by the main office area is not approved for zoning as it will encroach the
setback off of Lansing Avenue. However, the committee and approve the design and located
subject to approval of a variance from the zoning board of appeals for encroachment of
setbacks.

Access: A new internal driveway will extend off the west side of the building connecting to other
driveways on the neighboring property. There are no issues with the design as provided.

Stormwater Management: The new building will be located within some greenspace on the
north end of the property. There are not restricted by related to impervious surface limits under
the light industrial zone. They will have to submit a formal stormwater management plan to the
City Engineer prior to obtaining a building permit. The City Engineer did receive the site plan in
your packet and does not have any comments at this time. A water retention area will be located
west of the addition with drains leading to the existing storm sewer.

Landscaping: No landscaping is proposed with this addition. Some grading will occur around
the addition, so I'm assuming that will be replanted with natural grass. There is some existing
tree near the street frontage.

Parking: No new parking is required with this addition as they don’t intend to have an increase
in employees.

Guidelines: Here are some things to consider from the design guidelines:

1. The use of identical building materials on all sides of a building that are visible from
public streets is encouraged.

3



2. Metal siding is strongly discouraged except for industrial buildings or for facades not
facing public areas such as streets or parking areas.

3. Vegetative landscaping shall be used to soften the appearance of blank walls.

4. Exterior light fixtures shall be shielded such that direct beams of light are not cast
skyward or onto adjoining property. Exterior light fixtures for signage, building entrances,
accents, parking lots, and landscaped areas are strongly encouraged to be downward
directed. Auto-dimmers and timers are encouraged for all exterior lights to limit energy
waste during non-operational hours. Lighting of an intensity beyond which is reasonably
required to conduct operations or maintain security is discouraged. Lighting fixtures and
devices promoting energy efficiency are encouraged.

5. The use of door and window canopies and awnings is encouraged.

Staff recommendation: Approve a certificate of appropriateness as presented subject to:

1. The property owner must receive any necessary variances for siting of the awning.




0,

CITY OF STURGEON BAY

AESTHETIC DESIGN & SITE PLAN REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS

Name: MIDWE._{T WM&C/ ﬁ@()dlj(/r\(
Owner of Premises: E&l C \/QLL_- 4&7’7"/

Address or Legal Description of Premises:

§15 & LANSING AVE.

Statement of Specific ltem Requested for Approval

100 x 109 RO TiIdN owTo THE Ndegrt
(JE OF EXediin G Bl deng,

f/r/mf HELGHT AL Cxidrenad — 207,
STEE L (1o (70 AT EH Ex (7640
Witk AAOIEY  Warv i pTE o

WMo e ((DE

A0 A (2 xy ' METAC CANIL Y J -

Ex, (ol FPadnd € il

DAVE Pricct s C%&Fmr)
Date Applicant

DATE RECEIVED

STAFF SIGNATURE

DATE APPROVED/DENIED







g
A




|
|

i
s
g2

SO,
<A




1 _ 4 v

£ 40T 133HS| ST TIWOS | caovie 23020 v %0 arva Naze S¥H 23 Tavoridey
NV SSFTNN Q3102 4O 43S0 36 LON LSNW LI "ONT

avel s cuoner] 1O 70Z0] S Vonawmy ocaviva A8 Ga1vED NeISIQ WNISTHO NV STSTHL

}nz‘s‘ia
_ 6¥ES-£96 (809) TOOHDS Nva
=) Lol HIDYNVIN LD3(0Nd

suondo 81A1s ued - sBulumy 0vT0-95£(809) x&  £0£8-95£(809)
VN 153(0%d €T6ES IM __Oomdq.ﬂ?.m 1S INNTVM TTTT

buiumy 3jA1s ued oﬂﬁ..m.um.m\

sol|quiassy 1oddns buibuey (7) pue
sued bunel J|es ,,9 Yim edeq Jenno ,0°8 X ,0'%

Tcomum.a& i

'sysixs Bunpolq seym

Buiume jo apis siyy ybnoauy Buiping 03
pauajse} aq [im Bujume ‘pappe jou
8.Je sal|quiasse poddns [euoRippY JI

paJIayily e
aweld JO SIauI0D

saljquwassy poddns Buibuey
|euoippe ppe Aew Jo
spoddng Ss04D) [euoIppy

salquassy poddng buibuey

Buiumy Jo M3IA Wopog

__
|
_










TWPX2 LED

Vandal Resistant
LED Wall Luminaire

Specifications
Depth: 45"
Height: 90"
Width: 13.07
Weight:

{without aptions) 751bs

M S EST

‘,?.Craiafog PEN

Number [/1// ‘é/-b

{..Notes e
AT S LIS
Fype

Introduction

The TWPX LED wall pack family features
premium polycarbonate lenses that are
designed to make these luminaires tough
enough to take real world abuse in applications
such as parks and recreation areas, locker
rooms, entry ways or any public space that

has high-traffic and low mounting height. The
TWPX? LED is enargy efficient, saving up to
82% in energy costs when replacing a metal
halide luminaire.

The Adjustable Light Output {ALO) feature
allows the contractor to set the light output
during installation, to a level perfectly suited for
the job site. The TWPX2 LED ALO luminaires
can replace anything from a 70W to 250W metal
halide luminaire.

0
THPKILED MVOLY (120-272V} YES 1,450 2,100 - -
TWPX21E8 IAVOLT (120-277V), 347, 480V YES 3150 4,250 5,050 6,560
TWPX3 LER HVOET (120-2779), 347¢ YES 8,400 10,350 12,300 13,260

306 3000K MVOLT (£20~277V)
40K 4000K 347
50K 500K LH 3

TWPX2LED 1 31580 umess
P2 42501umens
3 5050fumens
P 6600 umens
ALO  1400-6,600Tumens

EXAMPLE: TWPX2 LED ALO 40K MVOLT DDBXD

DOBTXD  Textwred dark bronzg
DBLBXD  Textured blaek

DVIHGKD  Teslesed White

DNATRD  Texiwied natural sluminur

Darkbronze
DBLXE  Bhck
DWID  White
pHaYD  Hatwetaluminum

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED USE

Thee TWPX2 LED s an energy-efficent, Jow maltenance LED wall pack for replacing up to a
250W MH Rrture, providing the some foolprinton the wall, TWPX2 s ideal for applications such
a8 carpoits, loading areas, driveweays and parking arcas.

CONSTRUCTION

“Frvo-piece die-cast sluminum housing to optimize thermal management through
conductive 2nd convective coaling. The door is hinged on the side and can be rapoved
for easy installation. The housing is completely sealed against mofsture and environmental
contarmiaants (iP65) and Is suitable for the hose-down applications.

FIMISH

Exterior painted parts are protectad by a zinc-infused Supar Durable TGIC thermeoset
povider coat finish that provides suparior resistance to corrosicn and weathering. A tightly
controlled multi-staga process ensures 2 3 mils thickness [or a finish that can withstand
extreme climete changes without cracking or peeling,

OPTICS

The advanced oplical design uses both reflector and rafractor technologles that work
together fo create superor ilfuminetion and further throw, getting the Eght where itis
neaded, The UV stabilized polycarbonate refractor Is specifically designed to maximize light
extraction and create afully luminous luminaire for a better nighttime fock,

ELECTRICAL

Light engine consists of high-efficacy LEDs mounted to housing to maximize heat
issipation and promote long-life {up to LB1/100,000 hours at 25°C), The electronic driver
has a poviae factor of >70%, THD <20%. Luminalre is 0-10V dimmable.

INSTALLATION

Designed for wall mounting above four feet from the ground. Housing is configured for
mounting directly aver a standard junction box {by others} of for surface wiring viz any of
three 1/2" threaded entry hubs,

LISTINGS
CSA certified 1o U.5, and Conadian stendards, B85 rated for cutdoor applications. Rated
for -40*C minimum ambiant.

WARRANTY
S.ynar [imited warcenty. Complate warranty tenins locatad at:
v neuitybronus.com/suppanfwarantyltenns and-condiions

Note: Actual perfarmance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application.
A volues are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C.
Specifications subject to change without notice.

EAFHIEOREAL COMMERCIAL CUTDOOR One Lithonia Way * Conyers, Geergia 30012 » Phone: 1-800-705-3ERV (7378} « wesvelithoniz com TWPX2LED
LIS TS, ©2020-202) Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All sights reserved, Rev. 08/19/21




Lumen Output

Lumen values are from Fhotomeuin tests perfomad in accordange with IESMA LM-79-08, Data Is considered 1o ba rep
vilhin tha toferances al

ovied by Lighting Facts, Contact fuctary for performance data o

tative of the configurations shown,
n aay configurations not shown hera,

P4/ALO

Electtical Load

i i

Adjustable Lumnen Output {ALO) Table

[ pano

Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers

Use these factors to delermine relative furman eutput for average ambient
temperatures from 0.40°C {32-104°F),

S j
8 54 6,660
¢ - pLi
7 51 5,300
! 6 4 5,450
63 | cose 5 36w 4,700 150/175%
0155 | o112 | 4 pL 3,900
3 ny 3,050 008
2 15% 2,150
T
1 ) 1400

* Factory default setting is #8

Projected LED Lumen Maintenance

Data referances the extsapalated performanca prajactions for the du
based on 16,006 hours of LED testing (tested pes IESNA LM-B0-D

To caltufate 1LF use the lumen maltenance fattor that corresponds to the destre

urs below. For other lumen maintenance valutes, contact factary.

latforms noted in a 25°C ambient,

ond projected per [ESNA Tht21.71),
d number of operating

25,000
| 2

50,000

60,609

100,600

=095

>0,90

>0.88

>0.81

LEGEND
. D25fe
BT ot /
@ 102
5

30f

Nit= 15k
Giid = 15 x 151

het-—d

LITHTN
LA TR,

COMMERCIAL QUTDOOR

One Lithonla Way = Conyers, Georgia 30012 ¢ Phone: 1-804-705
B 2020-2021 Acuity Brands Lighting, tnc. All rights reserved,

TWPX2 LED ALO

SERV{7378) ¢ vasnlithomsn com

To see completa photometric reports or download .ies files for this praduct, visit the Lithonia Lighting TWPX LED homepsge,
Tested in accordance with IESNA .79 and L#-B0 standards

TWPXZ LED
Rev. 05/1921




TWPX1 LED  lew

Vandal Resistant 7 Noter
LED Wall Luminaire

“Tpe

PRERE ey e s e W h e e R

Introduction
The TWPX LED wall pack family featuros
premium polycarbonate lenses that are

designed to make these luminaires tou?h

enough to take real world abuse in applications

Specifications such as parks and recreation areas, locker
rooms, entry ways or any public space that

Depth: 00 has high-traffic and low mounting height, The

Helght: 12.0° TWPX1 LED s energy efficient saving up to 83%

Wideh: 7.5¢ in energy costs when replacing a metal halide

I~ ' luminaire.

}ﬁﬁ;ﬁ,’ﬁg options) 1S The Adjustable Light Output (ALO) feature
allows the contractor to set the light output
during installation, to a level perfectly suited for

the job site. The TWPX1 LED ALO luminaires

can replace anything from a CFL to 100W metal
halide luminaire.

TWPRILED WVOLT {120-277v
TWEX2 LED MVOLT (120-277¥), 342V, 480V ¥ES 3050 4,250 5,050 6,600
TWPE3 IED HVOLY (120-277V), 347¢ YES 8400 10,150 12,300 13,260

ST

TWEX1LER Pt 1450%umens 30K 3006 MYGIT (120-277v) PE Photocell, Butten Frpa DDBXD  Carkbronze DOBTXD  Tewwreddarkbronze
P2 2.7001umens 405 40008 BBIXD  Blagk OBIBXD  Textured Hlack
ALD 550-2200kumens 50K 5S000K DWHXD  White DWHGKD  Textured White

DRAXD  Haturalaluminem DNANXD  Textured nateral aluminum

FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS

INTENDED UsE ELECTRICAI

The TWPXt LED is an energy-efficions, low maintenance LED wall pack for replacing vp to a Light englne conststs of high-elficacy LEDz mounted 1o housiag tn masimize heat

FOW HPS or 100W MH fixture, providing the same footprint on the wall, TWPX1 is ideal for dissipation and promote Iong-life {up to 1817100,000 hours a1 25°C}, The electronic driver
lower mounting height applications such as above tha doar, slorage unils, and strip malls. has a pewer factor of >90%, THD <208, Luminaire is 010V dimmable.

CONSTRUCTION INSTALLATION

Two-plece die-cast aluminum housing to optimize thermal management through Designed for wall msunting above faur feet from the greund. Housing is configurad for
conductive and convactive eooling. The deor is hinged on the side and can be remaved maounting directly over a standard junction box {by others) or for surface witing via the 1/2°
for easy installation, The housing is completely sealed against moisture and environmental threaded condull entry on the top.

contominonts (P65} and Is suitable for the hose-down applicaticns. LISTINGS

FINISH CSA ceriified to U.S, and Canadion standards. (P65 rated far outdeor spplications. Rated
Exterfor palnted parts are protected by azinc-infused Super Dureble TGIC themmoser for -40°C minfmum ambient.

powder coat finish that provides superior fesistance to coriosion and weatharing, A tightly
convrolled multt-stage pracess ensuras 5 3 mils thickness for a finish that esn withstand
extreme dlimate changes without cracking or peeling.

WARRANTY
S-year limited warranty, Complete vareanty terms focated at:
ShecveaTutybram Iy LmsupIC it anty A msrand-otditions

OPTICS

The advanced opticat design uses batk reflector and refiactor technologies thot work Note; Actual performance may differ as a result of endeuser envirenment and application,
together to create superior illumination and furthar theow, getting the fight where It is Allvalues are dasign or typicat values, measured under labaratory conditians at 25 °C,
needed, The UV stabilized polycarbonate refractor is spedfically deslgned to maximiza fight Specllications subject to change withott notice,

extraction and create a fully luminous luminaire for better nighttima look.

ST COMMERCIAL OUTDOOR — One Lithonta Way » Conyers, Georgia 30012 » Phone: 1-B00-705-SERV{7378) » wrvrlithiiug om TWPX1 LED
LIS T, ©2020-2028 Aculty Brands Lighting, Inc, All fights reserved. Rev, §5/19/21

R




bumen Quiput

Lumen values are from ’:)hutome!ric {ests Eerfarmed in accordance with IESNA LM-79-08. Data Is considered to bs represenlativa of the configurations shawn,

awed by Lighting Facts, Contact factery for performence data an any vonfigurations not shown here,

: 2,700
005 | o055 | 0047 | ooyt | 7 W 2600 100
PAAIL 15W 0187 [ 008 | 2894 | 0081 [ [ T 2,250
5 15W 1,950
4 12w 1,600 o
3 a9 1.250
2 6% 850 {fL
1 4 550
* Factory default setiing is 26
Lumen Amblent Temperature (LAT) Multipliers Projected LED Lumen Maintenance
Use these factors to determine relative lumen aufput for averaga amblent Diata raferences the extrzpolated performance peojections for the platforms roted in a 25°C amblent,
temperaturos from 0-40°C (32-104*F), based an 10,606 howrs anLcl’ED testing {tesiedf per It:NA LM'BDOZMd l;:o;;d?d ge; IE;NA ?.4-21-{1}
Ty E'S_st‘%ﬂ?i.%f;"é&i’l?Jﬂﬁ%?ﬂ?éﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁa?ﬁl‘s’f contac fotory. 1 desed number of peraing
105 TR o [ o | oo | et | tome |
) Bl 0 | soss | som | »0m | som ]
1.0t
19
0.9y
0,97

To sae complete photometric reports or dowaload Jes files far this product, visit the Lithonia Lighting TWPX LED homepage,
Tested In accordance with IESNA LV-79 and EM.80 standards

LEGEND
. 035 . B SR

B9 ose : .

104

304

MH = 108t
Grid = 10f x 108 TWPX1 LED ALO

g LIFFHIANA  comeroiaL OUTDOOR  OneLithonia Way « Conyers, Geaigla 30012 « Phone: 1-500-705-SERV 7378) » e lihonia vom TWPKI LED

LIGHTIRGES, ©2020-2021 Acuity Brends Lighting, inc. Al rights reserved. Rev: 05/19/21
—




ASPHALT DRIVE —_ |

EXISTING PAVING

-

(I

ISTING EASEMENT

oN— | )\

SETBACK %
B

4
0
=
- SRR S S —
7]

s e

n
e POSED ADDITION
H 1
i 10,000 SQ. FT.
i FLR. ELEV. - 100.12'
3 CUT & PATCH EX. ASPHALT
| SETBACK 5 AS REQUIRED
| z
: i
B i
=
AVIr;G \ §
EXISTING PARKING

S. LANSING AVENUE

6/8/2022 11:05:52 AM

— (3)EXISTING T

l

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.O. BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, W1 54307
(920) 4989300 FAX (920) 498-3033
waw.baylandouildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF: DOOR

PROPQOSED BUILDING ADDITION FOR:

SCALE VERIFICATION

FOJUST STALE FCCORDEVGLY

CONITALCTION O ELLOOVGS BEIG SECED ANDVOR MONETARY
COMPENSATION TO BATLAND BULDINGS, IVC.

JOB NUMBER: 22-5090

SALES REP:
DAVID PHILLIPS

DRAWN BY: DV

DATE: 06/08/2022

REVISIONS:

ISSUEDFOR: CHECKED DATE:
BY:

PRELIMINARY
D BID SET

[ ] pesionreview

D CHECKSET

[] construcmion

1/C1.1 SCALE= 1"=30-0"

CIVIL PLANS

C1.1




11Z8—C¥L 025 INOHd = SEZS I 'AVE NOZONNLS e
o w555 N¥1d NOLLITON3a =

B S

S0l %08 0 T / SNOILIGNOD ONILSIX3 sz |2

e wvuswae | NINHANYE SOl S B - O E S

WIRES TO BE MOVED OUTSIDE OF
PROPOSED FOOTPRINT.
(@) EXISTING CATCH BASIN UNDER

G) EXJISTING POWER POLE & OVERHEAD
BUILDING(7).

\
\

i _
1
/

FF. = 641.00

1
'
#_ _ )
i / |
| L _
St ! 2
| —— i
| £ -
’ \
_ 4 M
I s \
| / ¢ 2
;
o \
i /
' 7 v 2
; AN H
/ <
; 28
: s ;N
’ 7 \
/ N
| 'l g g
s < |
/
__ i | o—J
! \
1 N
H ) 4%
’ SN
\ b S—o
|._.hllllﬂ-l.-:lnuvl..-i:.lr-%
A L
~ ~ Y -
N o ——
--vl-||..1||-du.l.u.u.l-;l.-'.d]--l\.-l
b e % - =
N Rscariy - L =
~o A 1
-~ ~< ~
~a ~ ——
~ ~ ~
< = ~ \
5 ~
/z Ir.fl. N s ] !
. - % -~ /
N ke '
X N \ i \
4 . B \.. -1 _/
By N \ A Fa | \
1 ' A & | k
~ / ’ t
N~ \ 7 B
N TN e e e ) ﬁ
- - X j
L H L
Yy 4 -
VNG ~ e
N S -
\ ~ -~
Y % -
_ LN /‘ Nem———— sy ot
\ £




HE8-2¥.~0C6 ~INOHd

3AY HIS N 28

ONIHIINIIN]

? SNIAIAHAS

NINHONYE &

40

(1) Proposed Yard Drain
Rim = 639.00
Iv. 640 SE =
Sump =
D=

(@ Proposed Catch Basin
Rim = 637.00

Imv. CONWAS =
Sump

D=

SEZYS M ‘AVE NOIDUNLS
“SAY ONISNYT S 618

5
3 |

W el |
NVd ALMILN 3LIS mm =
Gl SRNPOId Q1M ISP - SUPIING Puelfeg =
]
3 3,
,  bit s i
® © & - T35
3, &% 8 w sat
@ s b o
1, 743 mmm
fesfy 23 8 5 giB
@ Reee®
£
:
_
|
_ )
_
i
S
e
... ) .,M m m
2 = W

ST —— ST —— ST —— S —




~ -
\ .
- = —— -
—_—d

Wze-cr.~0z6 anond | I M IEIINTINI SEZYS IM'AVE NOIOUNLS e
s 9 gNiA3ngns [ G IvoNSwIS I8 =
W AYE NOUUS NV'Id 3OVNIVYA 2 ONIOVHO m oY
SOL X08 0°'d —
svasvas | NINHONYE @ &= KPR S8 54PN - SBUPING PuEHeg =
T o = T = -
| \ L - ' AL / \ / \\
! ! it - _ &
! 1 -, - | 1 ’
1 ,. 1 P e H S
" | __ \\\ P _ .,— L
I ' \ i 1 h ;
| ! s
| 1 ! -4
/ _ | ; ie | /
! \ -
.u. i ___ _,_ b : o Wg
! f ! ! ’ _ \\\\
i / ! ! ; ! \ \ e
/ -
_u _ &
..;_. \\’\ \\\\
! \\ 5 \\
2 \\\
& X e
N -
£ s
'
' -
_ e
] \\‘
] \l\\
_ -
\‘\
) -
' -
_ =
" &
-
_ 4
”
! -~
m_ \\
g m m
:
3
-
-
Y
- ]
- -
e -
! ol \\\ \\\\\\
K4 s, p e
/ ! ! ~ e -
/ ! ~ s #
1 / 3 >
/ i / .
! ! I B
1 | b #
1 __ ! Pd
4
i | k e
: ’
,_ P | I P
| ! ! /
I i w %
! Pie i &
| : ! /
! “ 1 /
| 7 -
} | i ' / ==X
/ / H /
/ / _ /
/ ! /
i i | ! #
|
i ¢ _ \\ ST
~
/ ' ¢ \\\ ...l.....l...u..-
H _ ~ / ~~o
/ ! LS > o
j | B - o
4 T 4
J ' ¥
p 2
4
o
b4
\
' 7 d
bk “
\ 1 i
—, | + _f ’
- | /
1 | ! 4
) i ! X
/ “ ! i s
fl / ik g
/ 1 4 / .
{ ! ) ’ i I
I i / i /
3 ~ ; / _
S 5 ] / ”
~ \ y ! / 2
N \ ;
3 \ h /] ¥ _
—- .‘. __ ._.. ﬂ
| !
\ \ \ \._ i _
\ \ \ 4 7 2
\ \ \ ! i
\ \ 5 ’ !
\ \ i / b
i \ 1 ) I 2
\ \ \ \ J
,— \ \ v / —
\ \ \ ’
\ \ \ \ / z
A \ \ \ J
N \ \ 5 &
N \ \ \ \
A \ % A\ \ 2
o L ) X ) 2
! \ \ \
__ \ L / "
| / / 3 | m
1 \ \ [
“. Y & ; .
\
1 % \ 2 = 2
1 / ﬂ N, |
{ ) , A . S
] PN \ H SF~—i} -
___ T _ i {
\
! N4 2| F1 )
i [ /
“ _ 1 {
\ P2 \
g 2T 1
f % ik
« e 1 \
e - Y il T 1 - O | \
G-t—-- — e MR T o
[’ - L
: m & T J#l..-.ll
Na
: w Re
-4 i ~
- !\l\n:lO




6/8/2022 11:05:48 AM

PREFIN. MTL FACIA

7

EAVE HEIGHT
1200-0°

/— DOGK SHELTER - MATCH EXISTING

TERESE
FINISH FLOOR @
100 -6”

0- FOQTING
%' - 0"

CONC, 5TOOP

" -
'L CONC FOOTHG \uw CONC, FOUND. WALL

NORTH EL EVATION
1/A20 SCALE = 1/8"= 1.0

WTL ROOF PARELS - MATCH EKlSTlIPEG

PROFOSED ADDITION -—*-w—b-;.—-—v EXBSTHG BULDING

REFIH, MTL. DOWHSPOU

REFIN. MTL WALL PARELS
TATCH EXISTIHNG]

REFI!. 45TL DOYVH3POUT|

HREV# BOCK SRELTER

JATCH EXISTING,

WEST ELEVATION
Z/A20 SCALE= 1/§"= 10"

EXISTHIG BUILDIHG +—- PROPOSED ADDITION

MTL ROOF PAHELS - MATCH EXISTHG
1

EAVE HEIGHT
120 -7

NSUL HW. DOOR & FRAME]

FINISH FLOOR 6;
: 100~

CONC. STOO0P \— CORC, FOUND, WALL

EAST EL EVATION
3/82.0 SCALE= 1/8"= {107

CONC. FOOTING - /
CONG. FOUND. V/ALL

EAVE HEIGHT o

120 - ¢*

FINISH FLOOR
-0 G

7.0, FGOTING
T *QWG

EXTERIOR VIEW LOOKING {SW)

4420 SCALE=

BAYLAND

R
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

PO, BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, W1 $4307
1923 4980300 FAX (9200 498-3033
waw.baandbuiidogs. com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

DOOR

COUNTY OF:

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION FOR:

20-1318
STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN

SCALE VERIFICATION

P

NOTICE OF COPTRIGHT
LE PLAAR BAE LOPYTRGIIED AND ARE BURUECT 10
COFYRIZHT FADTEC TION A3 XN " ERCAITECTURLL WO

FROT
IWCLUDEL BT 15 3T URETED 10 TrE QYERALL FCP W AL IWELL
: )

2
ELEVENTS OF THE DESGA UADER SUCH PAOTES TN,
VARITHGSIZED EBE OF THESE FLAYA TIORA O] BLaLiiv
FIFFELENTED, CAN LEGALLY LESULT M TPE CESARTIN OF
CONITAUCTION DR Bt (v ESMG SETED AVDOR BOWETIR Y
COVRENTATIN TG EATLAND BMLDNZY, INC.

JOB NUMBER: 22-5080

SALES REP:
DAVID PHILLIPS

DRAWN BY: DV

DATE: oo8I08/2022

REVISIONS:

{SSUEDFOR: CHECKED DATE:;
BY:
PRELIMINARY

[ Jeiwoser

DESIGH REVIEVY

[} oneoxser

[ consinuznion

EXTERIOR ELEVATICNS

A2.0




61812022 11:05:50 AM

DOOR SCHEDULE
HARDWARE
HUMBER WEDTH HEIGHY | DOOR TYPE | FRANE TYPE | FIRE RATING LOCK PASSAGE CLOSER PRIIC PRVACY — REVARKS
1.4 07 L KDY HLEt = . WWEATHER STRIPPING/ LATCH GUARD
1602 - 0" -0 KDt HLEE - . VYEATHER STRIPPING { LATCH GUARD
1003 -0 -0 EAD1 HLEE = . WYEATHER STRIPPRIG f LATCH GUARD
0.5 -0 ¥-0 DOHL -
0. 12-00 14 -0
-0 - [ HM1 a »
Z -0 -0 (M) HM = »
-0 -0

v ']v T ’}V
T | !
g
- . 5
= P
)
L : i
W01 [ (15 o4 D1 viD3 ~ OH1 oHz
HOLLOW METAL HOLLOW METAL HOLLOW METAL HOLLOW METAL SOUD CORE SOUD CORE SOLD CORE SOLID CORE SOUD CORE IMSULATED STEEL OVERHEAD DOOR HSULATED STEEL OVERKEAD DOOR DOCK OVERHEAD DOOR
o VIEW LETE o HALF LTE f FULLLITE W VIEW LITE wf RALF UTE w FULL LITE wf FULL LITE ! LIFES VERIFY WITH O¥WHER OSION LITES OPTIONAL I;ER OVINER)
It 3
£, SEEDOOR 2
e SEETOOR S
A scnouE T
T SEELOOR 2 > SEEDOOR 2 1108 2, SEEDGOR ', SEEDOOR 2 7 SEEDOOR Z SEEDOOR Z, SEEDOOR . SEEGOOR 2, 11100 2 \FG.R.O.
: 2z 2 ;
ﬂ SCHEDULE SCHEDULE 'ﬂ SCHEDULE SCHEDULE H SCHEDULE ” SCHEDULE 'l SCHEQULE ” SCHEDULE
&E; :‘3; 8= h?; rk— }ﬁF_ q a?; A
o o -4 o 4 ['4 oW o
IE! E 1| HE g3 gl E g
fad a (=] a f=} o
4|8 (=3 BT) (=R ] s} G us sl g i 4]
Hig g5 AR 5 8|5 o Big =
0| a w| e @wln wl @ wia (R IR E)
HMS AFY AFz AFa v
HOLLOVY METAL HOLLOW METAL HOLLOVY HETAL ALURRIIM ALUMHHLMA ALUNERUM ALBMINURS WOO FRAVE

BAYLAND

|
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

PO BOX $3571 GREEN BAY, W 54307
{920y 4989303 FAX (520p 493-3033
waw.baylandbuildings.com

DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR

: DOOR

COUNTY OF

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION FOR

STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN

S

O

ALE VERIFICATION

ROITT SCALE ALCOROMELY

CORIFIGHT FOTECTION ACT OF TH30. T33 FROTECTION

JOB NUMBER: 22-5090

PROUIECT

EXECUTIVE:  DAVID PHILLIPS

DRAWN BY: DV

DATE: 05/08/2022

REVISIONS:

ISSUED FCR: CHECKED DATE:
BY:

PRELIMEIARY
L—j 80 SET

[ prstonreviews

[ cuecrser

[} constaucTion

DOOR / WIKDOW SCHEDULES

A6.0




MATERIAL LEGEND

DESCRIPTION

FIMISH. SANDED LINER SYSTEM

REMARKS:

FINISH GENERAL NOTES

ALt FIHISH SELECTIONS IDENTIFIED R4 LEGENDS, SCHEDULES, AND
SPECIFICATIONS ARE NOT SUBJECT TO 'OR EQUAL' SUBSTITUTIONS
U.H.0, THE CONTRACTOR AND SUBCONTRACTORS SHALL SUBMT
PRODUCTS AND FIMISHES AS INDICATED IN THE DOCUKENTS.

FOR CARPEY ANO COVE BASE AT TILE AHD RESILIEWT FLOORS.

BAYLAND

I
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

STYLE: Vi 2 POTIEY ARCHITECT OF SCHEDULED FINISHES THAT ARE
#AHUF: ngth UHAVAILABLE OR DISCONTINUED AT THE EARLIEST OPPORTURITY PO, BOX 13571 GREEN BAY, Wi 54307
GCOLGR: VER! SUCH THAT A SUBSTITUTION CAN BE SELEGTED WITHOUT 020 4589300 EAX (9205 48852033
INSTALLATION METHOD. VERIFY JEQPARDIZING THE CORSTRUGTION SCHEDULE. wewsn baytandbuldings.com
REMARKS: 3 REFER TG THE WATERIAL SCHEDULE FOR MARUFACTURER, i
FRODUGCTATYLE HAME, COLOR SPECIFICATION,
FINISH. PANTED DRYWYALL a4 IHSTALL ALL FIRISH I.“A‘FERIN.S INACCORDANCE VITH THE DESIGN & BUILD GENERAL CONTRACTOR
STYLE: VERIFY WMANUFACTURER 'S RECOMMENDED SPECIFICATIONS, SURFAGE
MAHUF. VERIFY PREPARATION, ADHESIVES AND BACKINGS: INCLUDING
COLOR: VERIFY WALLCOVERINGS, COATINGS, FLODRING MATERWLS, LAMINATES,
P INSTALLATION METHOD: VEREY ETC.
REMARKS: 5, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ALL RCUGH FLOCR 51A8 2
UNEVENNESS SUITABLE FOR FROPER FLODR COVERING o
FILISH: 28 GA LINER PANEL EISTALLATICN.
STYLE: VERIFY 6. FLOOR MATERIAL TRANSITIONS AT DOOR OPENINGS ARE TO BE O
MAHUF: VERIEY CENTERED BELOYY THE DOOR 1M THE CLOSED POSITION, UILO.
COLCR: VERIFY 7. THE PAINTIHG SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL PAINTS D
THSTALLATION METHOD: VERIFY COMPLY VITH THE MUNICIPAL & STATE CODES AND BUILDING
REIARKS: REGULATIONS FOR LOW YOG EMISSIONS. e
8. ELECTRICAL SYATCH AKD OUTLET COVER PLATES, SURFACE
FEISH CONCRETE HAROVWARE, ETC. SHALL BE INSTALLEQ AFTER PAINTING AHDIOR
STYLE: SEALED APPLIGATION OF WALL COVERINGS AND SPECIFIED CARPET.
IANUE; VERFY . STAINED AND PANTED SURFACES SHALL BE FRUSHED SUCH THAT
COLOR: VERIFY JONTSAMPERFECTIONS ARE HOT VISIBLE,
INSTALLATION METHOD: VERIEY 10.  CONTRACTOR SHALL HOTIFY ARCHITECT IWMMEDIATELY OF ANY g
REWARKS: DISCHEPANCIES & THE FIELD. GC TO GET CLARKFICATION FROM
ARCHITECT BEFORE CONTINUBLG VTTH ANY \WORK.
FRISH: VINYL BASE 1. PROVIDE VINYL TRANSITION STRIPS AT ALLFLOORING MATERIAL
STYLE: 4" HIGH CHENGES, U.N.0. REFER T PLAN FOR DETAIL LOCATIONS.
WAHUE: VEREY f2  HARD FLOORIG GROUT I3 TO BE SEALED ViTH HARUFACTURER'S
COLOR: VERIFY RECORUEHNDED SEALERS.
INSTALLATIGH METHOD: VERIFY 13, RUBBER/MVINTL BASE SHALL BE STRAIGHT BASE AT ALL LOCATIONS

14 ALLELEGTRICAL PARELS I THE CORRIDORS SHALL BE PAITED TO
WATEH THE ADJACEHT VAL FINISH.

15 PAINT CEIUNG ACCESS PANELS TO ATCH ADJACENT CEILING
FIHISH,

16.  UNDERSIDE OF SOFFITS (WHERE GCCURS) TO BE PAINTED TO

RECEVE FIHISH TO MATCHWALL, LN.O.

FINISH FLODRING TO EXTEND FROM WWALE TO WALL ICLUDING

UNDER CABINETS AND UNDERCABIHET EQUIPMENT.

18, ALLIITERIOR WALL & GEALING FENISHES AHD TRIM GF PUBLIC AREAS
TO COMPLY VATH CLASS A MATERIAL GLASSIFICATION; FLAME
SPREAD RATING 0 T0 25, SMOKE DEVELOPED 200, ALL INTERIOR
WALL AND CEILING FINISHES AND TRIL I NON PUSLIC AREAS TO
GOMPLY WITHC1ASS B MATERISL CLASSIFICATION; FLAME SPREAD
RATING 26-75, SMOKE DEVELOPED 450,

19, ALLPAINYED SURFACES ARE TO RECEIVE A PRIME COAT AND A
JHNBAUM OF TV COATS FIRAL COLOR, UH.O

20.  CARPET CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THAT ALL CARPET OF EAGH

WAREHOUSE VARIETY IS TO BE SHIPPED FROM THE SAME DYE-LOT.

21, ALLWALLS PAINTED WITH A LATEX PAINT TO HAVE AN EGGSHELL
FHASH, UN.D, REFER TO THE MATERIML SCHEDULE AND EIMISH
LEGEND FOR MANUFACTURER'S PRODUCT RAME.

22, GYPSUM BOARD CEIINGS SCHEDULED TO RECEIVE PAINT SHALL

HAVE A FLAT FIKISH, UN.O.

B e e e o . e eomnieins o emmrnmnim o oo n J———]

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION FOR
STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN; COUNTY OF

™~ 23 PROVIDE ARCHEECT VATH A MEIVUM OF (3) B X 10° BRUSH-OUTS
7 4 : OF EACH COLOR AND FINISH FOR ARCHITECTS APFROVAL PRIOR 30
[ B 4 H APFLICATION,
S ~ : N 24 ALLPLASTIC LAMINATE MR LWORK GABIMET INTERIORS TO BE WHITE
il - 102 o o4 u MELAMEIE, UN.O, 1
% - . 25.  ARCHITEGTURAL ADHESIVES, SEALANTS AND SEALANT PRIMERS
alfo ° MUST COMPLY YTH SCUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MARAGEMENT O
. DISTRICT (SCAQMD) RULE #1166, VOLATILE DRGANIC COMPOUND
CONC-1 (VOG) LTS LISTED I THE TABLE BELGYY CORRESPOND TO RULE N
ot AMENDMENT DATE OF JANUARY 7, 2005.
| 26 PAINTS AND COATINGS : APPLIED TO INTERIDR WALLS ARD CERINGS
VEL MUST KOT EXCEED THE VOLATILE ORGAKIG COMPOUND (VOC} ——————————————
i - CONTENT LIVITS ESTABLISHED i GREEN SEAL STANDARD GS-11, SCALE VERIFICATION
PALITS, 15T EDITICN, MAY 20, 1993, THS LA MEASOEN 1° S GRGKAL
7. ANTHCORROSIVE AND ANTI-RUST PAINTS: APPUED TO INTERIOR SORISY SCAEACTOSEGLY
FERROUS METAL SUBSTRATES MUST NOT EXCEED THE VOC |———
aMe CONTENT LIMIT OF 250 G/L ESTABLISHED (N GREEN SEAL STANDARD
GC-03, ANTECORROSIVE PAINTS. ZHD EDITIOHN, JARUARY 7, 1997, U
CONC-t 8. CLEAR WOOD FINISHES, FLOOR COATINGS, STAINS, PF{““E‘RSP:N st T A A T 10 e
SEALERS, AND SHELLACS: APPLSED TG INFERIOR ELEMENTS MU ¢ B
P HOT EXCEED THE VOU CONTENT LIMITS ESTABLISHED FOR THOSE T E e T v e o
m :MA;] COATENG TYPES IH SOUTH COAST AIR QUALITY MARAGEMENT COFTRIEHT FAOTEL TN AL T OF 3533, i FROTECT
OLUSEN BT 8 WOT LBATI AL L FOR M AS WELL

DISTRICT (SCAQMISD) RULE 1113, ARCHITECTURAL COATINGS,
AMERDED FEBRUARY §, 2015,
LNEUTHOR £ FLANS, WOAR O BB
P RRAETED, CA% LECLLLY REAULT W TeE CEASATIN OF
COAITELC TGN 0 B [6VS3 BERvd JETED
COMPENEATEN 10 BAYLAND B OIG Y, V2,

JOB NUMBER: 22-509G

PROJECT
EXECUTIVE: DAVID PHILLIPS

FINISH PLAN LEGEND

—t— FLOOR FIUSH TRANETION

6/8/2022 11:05:51 AM

[ Pt vearLemisH
VVALL BASE DRAWNBY: DV
my° FLOOR FINISH DATE: OGIOBI2022
,

HDICATES FLCOR REVISIONS:

[ PATTERN IHRECTION
. -m ! INDICTES EXENT OF FINISH

WALL FRIISH

FINISH PLAN KEYNOTES

100, KO FHASH YWORK IM THIS AREAL

101, CARPET TO BE NSET WiTHIH CERAMIC TLE. VERIFY DIVS. AS SHOAWH.

102 PROVIDE 1/3° THICK ZINC TRANSTION STRIP BETWEEN CERAVIC THE
AND CARPET, FEATHER FLOGDRING BENTEATH CARPET AS REQUIRED
FOR A SMOCTH ERANSITION,

LT, 103, PROVIDE VYL STRIP AT CARPET TO VINVE TRANSITION, SURIIT

COLOR SAMPLES TO ARCHITECT FOR AFPROVAL.

104, PATHIEXTEND FRSSHES WITHIH COMKMON CORRIGOR. ANY NEW
FLOOR SHOICR VWALL FILISHES TO MATCH EXISTING FOR A SEAVLESS
TRARSITION.

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:
BY:
[X] prewanary

D BiD SET

[} peswenreview

D CHECKSET

[:] CONSTRUCTION

>

£ 1\ ROOM FINISH PLAN

s/ =T Y normH

ROOM FINISH PLAN

AG.1




6/8/2022 11,05:47 AM

.

. -0 .0
; A 0
il
b - T T a7 F
(D
i 18] o EHp
OFFICE
103
\ NEW 6" CONC. FLOOR \
MENS
101
IE WOMENS WAREHOUSE
2 - | 100
L vk [ 1oz |

4]
F
&l
=
2
m
]
Z
B
i

MATCH EXISTING EQUIPMENT

AN EXISTING DOCK DOOR

\ REMOVE EXISTING EXPANDABLE
ENDWALL

BAYLAND

T
BAYLAND BUILDINGS

P.0. BOX 13571 GHEEH BAY, Wi 54307
{926) 498-9300 FAX (9200 458-303)
wrw baylandbuidngs.com

DESIGN & BUILED GENERAL CONTRACTOR

; COUNTY OF: DOOR

100t

PROPOSED BUILDING ADDITION FOR

STURGEON BAY, WISCONSIN

SCALE VERIFICATION

FDIIST SLALE FOCOR DAY

x,
<UTE §3E OF TRESE FLENS, WOAK O BLLDINT
REPXELENTED, CANLESMLY FLOLT N THE CESLANON GF

0 ELa K
LOMPENSATION F1 BATLAND B LOWS 4, T

JOB NUMBER: 22-5080

n SALES REP:
DAVID PHILLIFS

DRAWNBY: DV

DATE: 06/0812022

O REVISIONS:

ISSUED FOR: CHECKED DATE:
BY:

PRELIMIMARY
[ ewser

[ ] veston review

D CHECKSET

] construemion

FLOOR PLAN

FLOOR PLAN - PROPOSED
QTH 1/A1.0 SCALE= 1/8"= 10" A1 . O




- w 1 i ,....‘14. :
Feig i 1O




